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BUILDING A STRONGER ECONOMY

KLJ Resources Limited is engaged in importing of petrochemicals & blending of Base Qil in India. Product range
covers a range of Paraffins, Linear Alkyl Benzene, Glycol Ether. Oxo-Alcohols, Aromatics, Ketones, Monomers, Esters
& Amines to name & few, The Company has strong tie-ups with leading global plavers to ensure cost effective and
uninterrupted supply to its customers. The Company has Pan India presence of marketing network with storage tanks,
Drumming and Distribution facilities eic
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KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

CIN:; L67120WB1986PLCD4 1487
Registered Office: 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017
Telephone: (011)-25459706, 45371433, E-mail: kljresources@kljindia.com;
Website: www.kljresources.in

NOTICE OF 36" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE i is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of the members of KLJ Resources Limited will be held on
Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700 017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ltem No. 1- Adoption of Audited Standalone Annual Financial Statement

To ras::cwe, consider and adopt the audited standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31
March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2- Adoption of Audited Consolidated Annual Financial Statement

To rec:wt consider and adopt the audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2022 and the report of the Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2022 and the report of the Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, considered and
adopted.”

Item No. 3- Declaration of Dividend
To declare a final dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31¥ March, 2022 and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT a final dividend at the rate of Rs. 0.25 (Twenty five paisa only) per equity share of Rs. 10 (Ten
Rupees) each, be and is hereby declared for the financial year ended 31¥ March, 2022 and the same be paid out of the
profits of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2022.”

Item No. 4- Re-Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN 06949098), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
herself for re-appointment and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN:
06949098), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Item No. 5- Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their Remuneration

To re-appoint Statutory Auditors and to authorize the Board to fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 141 and 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statulory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.:

00013 1N), be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive
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years, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 41¥ Annual General
Meeting of the Company (to carry out the Statutory Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23 o 2026-27).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the

Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Statutory Audit to be conducted by them for each of Financial Year from 2022-
23 to 2026-27 as may he mutually agreed between the Statutory Auditors and the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Ltem No. 6- Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), the remuneration payable to M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Number 000373), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cast records of the
company for the financial year ending 31" March 2023, amounting to Rs. 2,00,000 (Rupees Two Lacs only) plus incidental
expenses and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the aforesaid audit, be and is herehy
approved.”

Item No. 7: To increase the Borrowing limits of the Company under section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the special resolution passed by the shareholders in their Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 10th March, 2022 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. and the Articles of Association of the Company, the
consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafier referred to as the
“Board™ which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof) for borrowing, from time to time, any sum or sums
of monies which together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temparary loans obtained or to be
obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital of
the Company and its free reserves provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any time exceed Rs.
2,000 crore (Rupees Two Thousand Crore only) or the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company,
whichever is higher.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all
such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to this Resolution,”

Item No. 8: To create charge(s) on the movable and immovable properties of the Company, under Section 180(1)(a)
of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the special resolution passed by the shareholders in their Extra Ordinary General
Meeting held on 10™ March, 2022, and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to include any
committee thereof) to create such charges. mortgages and hypothecations in addition to the existing charges, mortgages and
hypothecations created by the Company, on such movable and immovable properties, both present and future, and in such
manner as the Board may deem fit, together with power to take over the substantial assets of the Company in certain events
in favour of banks/financial institutions, other investing agencies and trustees for the holders of debentures/bonds/other
instruments to secure rupee/foreign currency loans and/or the issue of debentures whether partly/fully convertible or non-
convertible (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Loans™) provided that the total amount of Loans together with interest
thereon, additional interest, compound interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or on
redemption, costs, charges, expenses and all other monies payable by the Company in respect of the said Loans for which
the charge is to be created, shall not, at any time exceed Rs. 2.000 crore (Rupees Two Thousand Crore only) or the
aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company, whichever is higher.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all
such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to this Resolution.”
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| Item No. 9: Appointment of Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695105) as 8 Whale Time Director of
the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) and the relevant rules made thersunder and pursuant to the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and upon recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695 105) who was appointed as en Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 12" August, 2022, and who hold office up to the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161(1) of Companies Act, 2013 and who is eligible for appointment and in
respect of whom the company has received a notice in writing from a member, propesing his candidature for the office of
Director under Section 160 of Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, not liable 1o
retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, read with Schedule V of the Act (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof, for the time heing in force) and pursuant 1o Articles of Association of the Company and upen recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and as approved by the board of Directors, consent of the members of the
company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695105) as a
Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) consecutive years commencing from 12° August, 2022 till
1™ August, 2025 notwithstanding that he has attained the age of 70 years, on such terms and conditions including his
remuneration as mentioned below:

A) Basic Salary :
Rs. 1,38,065/- (Rupees One Lac Thirty Eight Thousand and Sixty Five Only) per month with such increments as the
Board may decide from time to time subject however, to a ceiling of Rs. 300,000 (Rupees Three Lacs Only) per month

s basic salary.

B) Perquisites and Amenities:
Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan. Whole Time Director of the Company shall be entitled to following perquisites

and amenities:
i)  Housing: house rent allowance as may be decided by the Board of Directors from time to time subject however 1o a
maximum limit of 50% of basic salary.

i)  Insurance premium for medical and hospitalization and Personal Accident insurance cover as per the rules of the
Company.

iii) Medical reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred as per the rules of the Company.

iv) a) Contribution to provident fund as per the policy of the Company. |
b} Gratuity as per the policy of the Company.
¢) Encashment of leave as per the policy of the Company,

v} Use of Car provided by the Company.
vi) Special ex gratia/Loyalty ex gratia —as per the policy of the Company

vii) Other Perquisites and Amenities: Any other perquisites and/or amenities as per the policy applicable to the senior
executives of the Company and/or which may become applicable in the future and/or any other perquisites
and/or amenities as the board may from time to time decide.

viii) Any other one time, periodic retirement allowances /benefits as may be decided by the board at the time of
retirement,

For the purposes of gratuity, provident fund and other like benefits if any, the services of Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh
Chauhan, Whole Time Director shall be considered as continuous service with the Company from the date of his joining the
Company. |

Provided however that, perquisites and amenities shall be valued, wherever applicable, as per the Income Tax Act, 1961

read with relevant rules issued thercunder.
S o A
Page 4 |
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RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary and
modify the aforesaid managerial remuneration for the period stated above including salary, perquisites and incentives
payable to him in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate the
managerial remuneration consisting of salary, perquisites, amenities and incentives shall be payable 1o Sh. Kamlendra
Navratansingh Chauban, in accordance with Schedule V and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act
2013 and subject to the approval of the Central Government, wherever required.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan be entrusted with such powers and perform such
duties as may from time to time be delegated/entrusted to him subject 1o the supervision and control of the board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directars of the Company and/or Company Secretary of the Company be and
are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient
to give effect to this resolution,”

By Order of the Board of Directors

tary
Membership No.: FCS 8020

5™ September, 2022
New Delhi
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1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 36" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than forty-cight hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

NOTES:

2) A person can aci as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the toial paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder. The holder of proxy shall prove
his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

3) A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the Mceting is annexed hereto.

4) Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the Notice.

5) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send 1o the
Company a cerlified true copy of the relevani Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of the
representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

6) The Notice convening the 36" Annual General Meseting has been uploaded on the website of the company at
www kljresources.in.

7) The Reglbler of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Saturday, 24" September, 2022 to
Friday, 30" September, 2022 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and dividend for the
financial year 2021-22,

8) The Final Dividend for the financial year ended 31* March, 2022, as recommended by the Board, if approved at the Annual
General Meeting, will be paid subject to tax deducted at source, wherever applicable, on or after Wednesday, 5" October,
2022 to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company as on the book closure date, as
under:

# In respect of equity shares held in physical form, to all those members whose names appear in the company’s Register of
Members after giving effect to vulld transfers in respect of transfer requests lodged with the company on or before the close
of business hours on Friday, 23" September, 2022,

s In respect of equity shares held in electronic form, 1o all beneficial uwners of the shares, as per details furnished by the
depositories for this purpose, as of the close of business hours on Friday, 23" September, 2022.

9) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting system which will
include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently in
force. Information and instructions including details of User ID and password relating to e-voting are provided in the Notice
under Note No. 23.

10) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Smi. Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098) Director, retires by rotation at the Meeting and
being eligible. offers herself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends her re-appointment.
Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings (“S5-2") are provided herein below;

| Name Smt. Kalpana Seth
Date of Birth 21% September, 1962
| Age 39 years
Date of first Appointment on Board 14" August. 2014
Qualification Graduate
Experience (including expertise in specific functional area)/ | 34 years of experience in Marketing
Brief Resume
Remuneration last drawn NIL
No. of Meetings attended during the year 8 (Eight)
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Relationship  with other Directors/Key Managerial NIL

| Personnel -

! Directorships held in other public companies (excluding | One (KL Plastics Limited)

| foreign and section 8 companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other public | Chairmanship in Stakeholders Relationship Committee

companies (includes only Awdit Committee and | of KLJ Plastics Limited

stakeholders™ Relationship Committes)

Number of Shares held in the Company 900

I1) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip enclosed
herewith 1o attend the AGM.

12) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
, vote al the Meeting,.

13) All relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registerad Office of the
Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

14] Members may also note that SEBI vide its Circular dated 25" January, 2022 has mandated listed companies 1o issue
securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. issue of duplicate share certificates; claim form

| unclaimed suspense account; remewal/exchange of share certificates; endorsement’ sub-division/splitting of share

' certificates; consolidation of share certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. In view of the same and to eliminate
all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to
dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form.

15) The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (the “RTA”) for its share registry (both, physical as well as electronic)
is R & D Infotech Private Limited, having its registered office at 15C, Naresh Mitra Sarani, Kolkata West Bengal — 700026,

16) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bark mandates to their
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
mode are requested 1o intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company by sending a request in form
ISR-1 at KL.J House, 8A, Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road. New Delhi- 110015 or by email to kljresources@kliindia.com
from their registered email id.

17) Members holding shares in electronic mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts.

| (b) May contact with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) for availing the nomination facility.
|

i 18) Members holding shares in physical mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the Company/RTA, if not
registered with the Company as mandated by SEBL.

(b) are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the company by sending the nomination form (SH-
13} to the company.

19) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in physical mode or with
their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future communications from the
Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars electronically.

20) Members who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of
names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a single folio.

21) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of
‘ Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

|22) Members desiring any information refating to the accounis are requested to write to the Company well in advance so s to
enable the management to keep the information ready.
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i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 , the Company is pleased to provide to
its members a facility to exercise their right to vete on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Annual General Meeting by
electronic means. The members may cast their vote(s) using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue
of the Meeting (‘remote e-voting’).

23) Information and instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

ii. The facility for voting through physical ballot papers will be made available at the Meeting and members attending the
! Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the Meeting through poll *by physical
ballot".

iii. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2022. A person whose name appears in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through permitted means.

iv. The members who have casi their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their vote(s) again.

v. The Board of Directors of the Company has appoinied Sh. Ganesh Dutt Sharma, a Practicing Company Secretary, New
Delhi (Membership No. A43348) as Scrutinizer, who has submitted to the Company his willingness to act as such as a
Scrutinizer and to scrutinize the remote e-voting and physical poll process at the Annual General Meeting venue in a fair

and transparent manner.

vi. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cui-off date shall only be entitled 1o avail the facility of remote e-voting. A person, who is not a
member as on the cut-off date, should treat this Notice for information purpose only.

vil. The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast
through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report and submit the same to the Chairman. The result
declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer's Report will be communicated to the Stock Exchange.

viii. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

a) The members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through e-voting services provided by the |
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (*CDSL") on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e- ,
voling are given herein below.

b) The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 27" September, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on Thursday, 29" September,
2022 at 5:00 p.m. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 23 September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voling
will not be permitted beyond the aforesaid date and time and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled upon expiry of
aforesaid period.

| ©) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

d} Click on Sharsholders.
e¢) MNow Enter your User 1D

‘ i. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D.
‘ iii. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

f) Next enter the [mage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

g) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on 1o www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any |
company, then vour existing password is to be used.

h) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested 1o use the first two letters of their name and the § digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If vour name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/vyyy format) as recorded in your
Details demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
Date of Birth folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

[ (DOB)

i) Afier entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

1) Members holding shares in physical form will then direcily reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

k) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for evoting on the resolutions contained in this
Notice,

[ 1) Click on the EVSN for KLJ Resources Limited.

‘ m) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option *YES/NO" for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution,

n) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK”™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution details,

0) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be displayed. 1
you wish lo confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

p) Once you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
4) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the voting page.

r} Ifa demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

s) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles, The m-
Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
voting on your mobile.

1) MNote for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form beating the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

| * The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
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A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian,
if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting{@edslindia.com
or call on Tell Free No.: 1800 22 5533. In case you need further assistance, vou may contact Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta.
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company at Telephone No, (+91) 11-45371433 or at e-mail id:
kliresources@kliindia.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEM NO. 6

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on st September, 2022 has
approved the appointment of M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000373) as
Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial year ending 31" March, 2023, at a
remuneration of Rs, 2,00,000 (Rupees Two Lacs only) plus incidental expenses and reimbursement of out of pocket
expenses that may be incurred by them during the course of audit.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the

members of the company.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at tem No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested
in the resolution mentioned at Item No.6 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEM NQO. 7

Keeping in view, the existing and future financial requirements to support its business operations, the Company may need
additional funds. For this purpose, the Company may, from time 10 time, raise finance from various Banks and/or Financial
Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate(s) as may be considered fit, which, together with
the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’'s bankers in
ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company. Pursuant to
Section 180(1)c¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the aggregate amount of the
paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any one time except with the consent of the members of the
Company in a general meeting,

The members of the company had approved a limit of Rs. 1,500 Crore (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crore only)
under Section 180(1)(c), in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 10" March, 2022. Now, it is proposed to increase
the borrowing limits 1o enable the Directors to borrow monies, provided that the total amount so borrowed by the Board
shall not at any time exceed Rs. 2,000 Crore (Rupees Two Thousand Crore only) or the aggregate of the paid up capital and
free reserves of the Company, whichever is higher. Therefore, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of the Shareholders of
the Company by means of a Special Resolution,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Natice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors of the company or their respective relatives is cancerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at
Item No. 7 of the Notice, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEM NO. 8

In connection with the loan/credit facilities availed/ to be availed by the Company, as and when reguired, through various
sources for business purposes, the Company might be required to create/has created charges over its assets and properties by
way of hypothecation, mortgage, lien, pledge etc. in favour of its lenders up to an aggrepate limit of Rs. 1,500 Crore (Rs.
One Thousand Five Hundred Crore only) as approved by the members of the Company under Section 180(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the purposes of securing the loan/credit facilities extended by them to the Company,
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Further, upon occurrence of default under the relevant Loan/facility agreements and other documents as may be executed by
the Company with the lenders, the lenders would have certain rights in respect of the Company’s assels and properties
including the rights of sale/disposal thereof, creation of charge/s as aforesaid and enforcement of assets by the Company's
lenders upon occurrence of default would amount to a sale/disposal of the whole or substantially the whole of the
undertaking of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, as per the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company shall not sell, lease or otherwise
dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company or where the Company owns more than
one undertaking, of the whole or subslantially the whole of any of such undertakings, unless approval of the Shareholders is
obtained by way of a Special Resolution.

The members of the company had approved a limit of Rs, 1,500 Crore {Rugces One Thousand Five Hundred Crore only)
under Section 180(1)(a) in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 10™ March, 2022. Now, it is proposed to increase
the said limit from Rs. 1,500 Crore (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crore only) to Rs, 2,000 Crore (Rupees Two
Thousand Crore only). Therefore, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of the Shareholders of the Company by means of a
Special Resolution for creation of charges/mortgages/hypothecations for an amount not exceeding Rs. 2,000 Crore or the
aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company, whichever is higher.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by the
members.

None of the Directors of the company or their respective relatives is concemed or interested in the resolution mentioned at
Item No. 8 of the Notice, financially or otherwise, excepl to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEM NO.9

The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee (NRC), appointed Sh.
Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695105) as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 12"
August, 2022. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh
Chauhan holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as & Director.

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee and approval by the board of directors and upon
the terms and conditions including his remuneration as set out in item no. 9 of the notice, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh
Chauhan was also appointed as a Whole Time Director of the company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 3
(three) years commencing from 12™ August, 2022 to 11™ August, 2025, in accordance with the provisions of Section 196
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Act.

In terms of Section 196 of Companies Act, 2013, his appointmenl is subjeet to the approval by the sharehalders of the
company in the general meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“88-2") and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, a
brief profile and background of Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan, including nature of his expertise, are provided
herein below:

Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan is a Science Graduate with Diploma in Marketing Management from Faculty of
Mangaement Studies, Delhi. He has over four decades of experience in Sales and Marketing of Petrochemicals in India and
abroad and has worked with reputed companies.

Name Sh. Kamlendra  Navratansingh
Chauhan
Date of Birth 8" September, 1952
| Age 70 Years
Date of first Appointment on Board 12" August, 2022
Experience (including expertise in specific functional | 40 years of experience in sales and
area)/ Brief Resume Marketing
Remuneration last drawn Rs. 2,76,000/- per month
No. of Meetings attended during the year Nil
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial | Nil
Personnel
Directorships held in other companies Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | Nil
companies
Number of Shares held in the Company Nil
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Notwithstanding the fact that Sh, Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan will attain the age of 70 vears on 8" September, 2022,
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that his experience
and valuable guidance shall be beneficial to the Company. Hence it would be appropriate that he continues to serve on the
board till the completion of his present term of appointment i.e. up to 11™ August, 2025.

In the opinion of the Board, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations, for his appointment.

A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for Whole Time Director, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of
Whaole Time Director is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day, by the members.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the special resolution set out at item no. 9 for approval of members.

Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan is interested in this Resolution as the same relates to his appointment as Whole
Time Director of the Company.

None of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is concermed or
interested in the Resolution, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Company Secretary
Membership No.: FCS 8020

5™ September, 2022
New Delhi




KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Office: 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700 017
CIN; L67120WB 1 986PLCO4 1487
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

| [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]
36" Annual General Meeting — Friday, 30™ September, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail 1D:

I'We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

I NEHR s siskmss
1r 71 B T R S e
SIETEIILTES ssaisananivaiiisanaiansy or failing him’her

20 NAME: i renenees
AGATERES v i e T e e
{2503 1T (f [o oo e e e AT e e S
SIgnature: .oovveeieeviecncnnnann , or Tailing him/her

& NamlE caasisasiieas
0 7 s s P S
SIFaature: . e

as my/our proxy lo attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 36™ Annual general meeting of the
company to be held on Friday, 30™ September, 2022 at 10.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Camac

Street, Kolkata — 700 017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Res:t:tiun Resolution for | apainst
ORDINARY BUSINESS

I Adoption of Standalone Annual Financial Statement and the Reports of the Board

- of Directors and Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2022.
5 Adoption of Consolidated Annual Financial Statement and the report of the
= Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31° March, 2022,

To declare final dividend @ Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for the
3. s
financial year 2021-22,

4. Re-appointment of Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098), as a Director.
5 Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors M/S Kumar Chopra and Associates for &

) second term of 5 years

SPECIAL BUSINESS

6 To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31

: March, 2023 (Ordinary Resolution).
5 To increase the Borrowing limits of the Company under section 180(1)c) of

) Companies Act, 2013. (Special Resolution)
g To create charge(s) on the movable and immovable properties of the Company

) under section 180(1)(a) of Companies Act, 2013 {Special Resolution) -
9 Appointment of Sh, Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695105), as a

: Whole Time Director of Company (Special Resolution)
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Signed this...........ccovmevermrrmmsersemrrirrasrererassasras GBY OF crerieeersnrrarrenrerranssrrarrarsinassserareoens SOBL
AfTix
Revenue
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
3.For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 36™ Annual General Meeting.

KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Office: 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017
CIN: L67120WBI1986PLCO41487

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Registered Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No.
[C OV I 1 F & T W1 157 1= = I
No. of shares held:
I I | T S
I certify t.hal I am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. | hereby record my presence

at the 36" Annual general meeting of the company on Friday, 30™ September, 2022 at 10.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor,
Shanti Miketan Building, 8, Cammac Streel, Kolkata — 700 017

..............................................................................................

Name of the member/proxy Slgrrdlum of shareholder [ Proxy
I {in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client 1D No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the

Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
= s

L e o e Ay L e e e A e LR e e e e e s
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Route Map to the Venue of 36" Annual General Meeting of KLJ Resources

Limited

Google Maps

Venue af meeting: 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700 017
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
KL.J Resources Limited

Your Company’s Directors are pleased to present the 36™ Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited
Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022,

. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE)
(Rupees in lakhs)

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
31" March, 2022 31® March, 2021
Total Revenue 3.24.460.74 2,13,614.76
Total Expenses 3,00.805.19 1.86,868.55
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 24.795.60 27,689.10
Finance Cost 611.80 566.11
Depreciation 528.25 376.78
Profit before Tax 23,655.55 26,746.21
Tax Expenses 6,171.91 6,832.32
Profit after Tax 17,483.64 19,913.89
Earnings Per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) 162.79 185.42

. PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 3,24,460.74 lakhs as compared to Rs.
2,13,614.76 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 24,795.60 lakhs as compared to Rs.
27,689.10 lakhs for the previous year. Profit afler Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 17,483.64 lakhs as against Rs. 19,913 89 lakhs
in the previous year,

The state of affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part
of the Annual Report.

. DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held on 30™ May, 2022 has recommended a final dividend of Rs.

(.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for financial year 2021-22 to be paid out of the profits of the company for financial
year 2021-22, The total dividend outgo for the financial year 2021-22, amounts to Rs, 26.85 lakhs. The payment of final
dividend is, subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and shall be
subject to tax deducted at source.

. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2021-22 is carried to the Retained earnings.

. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafler, the Act), and rules issued there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter “SEBI Regulations”), Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate form part of the Annual Report. The annual
accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information shall be made available to Shareholders of the
Company upon their request and it shall also be available on the website of the company i.e. www.kliresources.in.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE
DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect
the financial position of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review,




8. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE

The Company has following 8 (Eight) Subsidiaries and 1 (One) Associate Company as on 31" March, 2022. During the
financial year 2021-22, no company has become or ceased to be subsidiary or associate of the Company.

SL Name of the Company Status
No.
1 Altamonte Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
2 Brokenhills Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
3 Springdale Townships and Resorts Private Limited Whally Owned Subsidiary
4 Valley View Townships Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
' 5 KLJ Resources, DMCC Wholly Owned Subsidiary
| 6 | Sadhok Real Estate Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
! 7 AK Buildtech Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
L KL] Speciality Chemicals Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
g Hamlog Plastic Goods Private Limited | Associate

As required under the first proviso io sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, a separate statement
containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associate company in Form AQC-1 is
attached to the consolidated financial statement of the company. The said form also highlights the financial performance
of cach of the subsidiaries and associate company included in the consolidated financial statement of the company, as
required under Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Sml. Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098), Director of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of
. Directars recommends her re-appointment. A brief resume of Smt. Kalpana Seth proposed to be re-appointed, as stipulated
| under SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is provided in notes to the notice forming part of
the Annual Report.

Subsequent to the year under review, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan (DIN: 09695105) was appointed as an
Additioan! Director of the company effective from 12" August, 2022 designated as Whole Time Director for a period of 3
(three) consecutive vears i.e. from 12" August, 2022 1o 11" August, 2025, subject to the approval of the members in the
ensuing Annual Gereral Meeting.

10. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES

8 (Eight) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2021-22. For details of the meetings of the Board.
please refer the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the following
Board Committees:

I. Audit Committee

2. Stakeholders Relationship Commirttee

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms
part of the Annual Report.

11. BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Company has a policy for performance evaluation of the board, committees and individual Directors (including
independent directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive

‘ Directors. Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SERI Regulations, the board carried out
an annual evaluation of its performance as well as of its commitiees and individual Directors, including Chairman of the
board. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, ete. In a separate
meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the
Company was evaluated.

12. ANNUAL RETURN
A copy of the Annual Return of the company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022, containing the particulars
prescribed under section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rulss issued

B — [
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thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shall be uploaded post conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting. on the website of
the company in the Investor Relations Section and can be accessed from hitp://www Kljresources.in.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Board has laid down internal financial Controls to be followed by the Company commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors report to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and all significant audil observations and corrective actions are presented to the
Committee, M/s Rakhecha & Co. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration Number 02990N) are the Internal
Auditors of the Company and have been entrusted to conduct Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the
Company. The audit committee reviews the reports submitted by the internal auditors of the company and also seeks the
views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control system in the company and keeps the board of directors
informed of its major observations periodically.

Based on its evaluation, the audit committee is of opinion that, as of 31" March, 2022, the internal financial controls were
adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from all the [ndependent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section [49 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under
Regulation 16 (1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended. The
Declarations received from all the Independent Directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess the integrity, expertise and experience including the
proficiency required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the
Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management and have also complied with the Code for
Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

15. AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITOR'S REPORT

(B

L

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time 1o time, M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N), were
appointed as Statutory Auditors Df the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 31% Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the year 2022 (to carry out the
statutory audit for financial year 2017-18 to 2021-22). The present term of Statutory Auditors expires at the conclusion of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N), being eligible for re-
appointment, have confirmed their eligibility and have consented as such for their re-appointment under Section 141 of the
Cnmpames Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under as Sl&tutury Auditors of the Company from the conelusion of
ensuing 36" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 41* Annual General Meeting of the Company (to carry out the
Statutory Aundit of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23 to 2026-27). The Board recommends their re-appointment in
the ensuing Annual General Meefing,

The Auditor’s Report does nol contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s). The Auditor's Report
forms part of the Annual Reporl and is self-explanatory requiring no further elucidation,

COST AUDITORS, COST AUDIT REPORT AND MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
The Company is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the company.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as
amended. the cost audit records maintained by the Company are required to be audited The BRoard, on the
recommendations of the Audit Commitiee, has appeinted M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000373) New Delhi, as cost auditors for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2021-22. In terms of provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 (a) (ii) of
the Company (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the aforementioned period is
sought to be ratified by the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(C) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI COP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22, The Secretarial
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Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022 is annexed herewith as Annexure “I” to this Report. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22 does not contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse
remark(s).

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down inter alia, the criteria for appointment and
payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a summary of
which 1s annexed as Annexure “II"" to this Report. Details of the policy on appointment and remuneration are available

on the website of the Company (URL: http//www kljresources.in).

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31" March, 2022, as
stipulated under SEBI Regulations has been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companics
Act, 2013, Accordingly, no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of details relating to deposits.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Audit Comnmittee as on 31" March, 2022 comprises of two Independent Directors namely Sh. Ram Parkash Makan and Sh.
Ranjit Ray Banthia and one Non-Executive Director namely Smt. Kalpana Seth, Other relevant details as required under
SEBI Regulations have been given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Annual Report. The Board
has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year.

YIGIL MECHANISM

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been established for Directors and Employees to report
to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the Company’s code. The policy is
intended to encourage and enable the employees of the Company to raise serious concerns within the organization rather
than overlooking a problem or handling it externally. The Vigil Mechanism policy of the Company is available on the

website of the Company (URL: hitp://www.kljresources.in).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The Board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board under the Chairmanship of a
Non-executive Director. Campositions of CSR Committee of the Company and other relevant details have been provided
inthe Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. “Promoting health care including preventive
health care and sanitation” is the core area of CSR activities undertaken by the Company. In addition 1o such coré CSR
areas, the Company has always remained sensitive to the underprivileged people of the society and support them in
improving their lives in the areas as provided in Schedule VII to the Act. The Corporate Social Responsibility policy of
the Company is available on the website of the Company (URL: htip://www kljresources.in).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Annual Report on CSR Activities has been annexed herewith and marked as
Annexure “III" to this Board’s Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has structured a Risk Management policy in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
SEBI Regulations which is available on the website of the Company (URL: hutp://www.kljresources.in). The risk

framework covers the management's approach and initiatives taken to mitigate a host of business and industry risks by
identifying such risks and inter aiia redefining processes, decision making authorities, authorization levels, risk and control
documentation and reviewing these periodically. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Details of the same are set out in the Management Discussion
and Analysis Report which forms part of the Annual Report.
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23. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR(S) OR COURT(S
OR TRIBUNAL(S) IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN

FUTURE
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulator(s) or Court(s) or
Tribunal(s) impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

24. PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, IF ANY, REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER
THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOYERNMENT
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the auditors of the
Company.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The details as required in terms of provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure “I'V" to this Report.

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
ouUTGO
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is
enclosed as Annexure “V” to this report.

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
In terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the details of loans given, investments
made and guarantee provided in connection with a loan have been provided in the Motes to financial statements for the
financial year 2021-22,

28, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party contracts and/or arrangements entered by the Company during the financial year 2021-22 were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for its prior
approval. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, subsidiaries and associate Companies which might have
a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. There were no transactions that were required to be reported in Form
AOC-2 hence the said form does not form part of this report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party
{ies) have been provided in the Company’s financial statements in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS-24).

29. DETAILS OF APPLICATION OR PROCEEDING{S) PENDING AGAINST THE COMPANY UNDER
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
No -application(s) were made or any proceeding(s) were pending against the company under the Insolvency and
Bankrupicy Code, 2016,

ﬂ 30. DETAILS OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM BANK(S) OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION(S)
During the year under review, Rule 8 (5) (xii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 was not applicable.

31. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
I Secretaries of India for the financial year 2021-22.

32. DISCLOSURE TUNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company is committed to provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/ or
harassment in any form to its women employees. The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and
redressal of Sexual Harassment in compliance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the Company. An
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints of women employees of the Company received
regarding sexual harassment. All women employees whether permanent, contractual, temporary or trainees are covered
under this policy. During the financial year 2021-22, nil complaints were received by the committee.

Page 20




&

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2022, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

33. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed that;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profits of the Company for that period:

¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

¢) the Directors have laid down intemal financial controls for the Company and thal such internal financial controls are
adequate and arc operating effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

34. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the employees were highly cordial. Human
resource initiatives such as skill up gradation, training, appropriate reward & recogoition systems and productivity
improvement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the Company.

35. INVESTOR RELATIONS
Your Company always endeavours to promptly respond 1o shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and every issue raised
by the shareholders is taken up with utmest priority and every efforl is made to resolve the same at the earliest. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the status of the redressal of investors’

grievances.

J6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforis of all the employees of the Company. Your
Directors also take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks and other Government
Agencies, valued customers and all the stakeholders for their continued support, co-operation and assistance.

on behalf of Board of Directors of

ES LIMITED
A

{He (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats

Company Secretaries Sector 3, Dwarka
New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 9971067564
Email Id:dchawla.ce@gmail.com

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 201 4]

Ta

The Members

KL} Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 (17

£, Deepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the
Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by KL] Resources Limited (CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487) (hereinafter called
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, ferms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Campany, ite
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Beard-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 202Z according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; -

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011; | s
¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition {_afI,nsi_j:i__ﬁ:_"f[-‘@f!ifng_-l__Regﬁlaliqni.'l'__q?-z';
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; R ol e TR N B A A
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee

. o igfbadeld, pdiad pas S £l et 2 87 A
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Nat applicable to the Company during the peviod.
of audit N Piedon e S R

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit S T '

.Jp J




*  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transier Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

*  The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not applicable to the Company during the perlod of audit and

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyhack of Securities) Repulations, 1998; - Not
applicable to the Company during the perfod of audit

* Hazardous Wastes (Ma hagement, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 and
Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1] Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Cany pany Seeretaries of India;
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and
SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no thange in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried thro ugh while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed along \\éith_'mi&-liawmmg forms an
integral part thereof, &

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company Secretaries
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Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Company Sccretaries Sector 3, Dwarka
’ .
New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 9971067554
Email Id:dehawla.cv@ gmail.com

To

The Membory

KL) Resources Limited
B Caiammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

My reportof even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record Is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinton on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verifica tion was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records, | believe that the process and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

3. Ihave natverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company,

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check bass.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither massumnctﬂﬂ-athemmﬂﬂmiftrnflheﬂﬂmpwmt
of the efficacy or effectlveness with which the management hqa.ggqﬂq;@ﬂ the affairs of the
Company. :

For Deept! Chawla & Assoclates Ll : Ay
Company Jecretaries gk

-------

P = g o
' AN TN %

— Degtppee - b ot
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Annexure ‘11

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

A. Introduction
This Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies- Act, 2013 (the Act) and
SEBI Regulations by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company,

B. Definitions
Directars: Directors other than Managing Director(s) and Whale-time Director(s) appeinted under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under,

Key Managerial Personnel: Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

Senior Management Personnel; Members of the Corporate Leadership Team of the: Company and Key Managerial
Personnel

C., Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Momination and Remuneration Commitiee, lts terms of reference

are as follows:

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director,
Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

Formulation of policies for remuneration to Directars, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Manasement
Personnel,

Identification and recommendation to Board, the name(s) of persons who are qualified to become Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the criteria laid down,

Recommend to the Board on appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel. and Senior
Management Personniel.

D. Criteria for recommending a person to become a Director
The Committee shall take into consideration the following criteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence for

recommending to the Board, the appointment of Dirsctor(s).

I.Qualifications & Experience
The incumbent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law,

management, sales & marketing, operations, ressarch, corporate governance, education, community service or other
diseiplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

Respect for and strong willingness to imbibe the Company's Core Values,

Honesty and Professional integrity.

Strategic capability with business vision.

Entreprencurial spirit and track record of achievements.

Ability to be independent,

Capable of lateral thinking.

Reasonable financial expertise.

Association in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
The eligibility criteria for appointment of key managerial personnel and senior management personnel shall be in
accordance with the job description of the relevant position. In particular, the position of Key Managerial Personnel should
be filled by senior personnel having relevant qualifications and experience.

The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be as per the
Company’s remuneration structure taking into account factors such as level of experience, qualification, performance and
suitability which shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.
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The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and |ong-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The aforesaid employees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommodation, interest free loans or
loans at concessional rate in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof. However loan
to the Directors who are KMPs shall be governed by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalf of Board of the directors of
URCES LIMITED

l'.

2
_ (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing|Di Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure ‘11’

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL

YEAR 2021-22

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Secial Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021]

Company

| Brief outline on CSR Policy of the

Company’s CSR policy is focused on enhancing the lives of the people.
The Company has identified to promote its CSR activity in the specific
area of health care including Preventive health care and sanitation.
However, in furtherance of the Company’s CSR initiatives, it may take up
one or more additional projects/programmes covered under Schedule VI
of the Act as recommended by the CSR Committee.

2. Composition of CSR Committec:

5. | Name of Director

Designation /Nature

Number of meetings of

Number of meetings

No. of Directorship CSR Committee held of CSR Committee
during the year attended during

the year

l. | Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 3 3
2. | Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member & 3
3. | Sh. Ranjil Ray Banthia Member < 3

3. | Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company

www. kljresources.in

Rules, 2014, if applicable

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)

Not Applicable

¥ Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporaie
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

Iakhs)

Sl Financial Year Amount available for set-off from preceding Amount required to be set-off for
No. financial years (Rs. in lakhs) the financial year, il any (Rs. in
s lakhs)
| 2020-21 (.58 0.58
2 2021-22 1.8 1.8
TOTAL 2.38 2.38
6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) (Rs. in 12,626.50
lakhs)
o (a) | Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per 252.53
Section 135(5) (Rs. in lakhs)
(b) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous financial years (Rs. in lakhs)
(e) | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any (Rs. 0.58
in lakhs)
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial vear (Ta+7h- 7¢) (Rs. in 251.95

8. (a)

CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year 2021-22

Total Amount

Amount Unspent (Rs. in lakhs)

Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
financial year | Account as per Section 135(6) Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section
(Rs. in lakhs) 135(5)
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
254.33 Nil - - Nil -
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8 |(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2021-22 (Rs. in lakhs)
(1 (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) ] (10} (1R}
S5l | Name Item Loca | Location ofthe | Project | Amoun | Amount Amount Mode of Mode of
MNo. | ofthe from 1 project duration t spentin | transferred | Tmpleme Implementation —
Projec | the list | area allocate the to Unspent niation- Through
t of (Yes/ d current CSR Direct Implementing
activiti | No) for the | financial | Account for | Yes/No Agency
3 project year the project
im as
Schedu per Section
Ie 135(6)
Yl 1o
the
Act
State | Disiriet Name | CSR
Registrati
on
number.
Nil
8 (c) | Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the {Rs. in lakhs)
financial year 2021-22
(1 (2) (3) (4 (5) (6) (7 (8)
S Name of the | Item from | Local Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of implementation —
No. Project the list of area project spent for | implementation | Through
activities (Yes/ the - Direct implementing agency
in Na} project {YesNo)
schedule
VII to the
Act State Diistrict Name CSR
Registration
MNo.
1. Healthcare (i) Yes Haryana | Faridabad 17240 Yes NA NA
including
preveniive
health care
and
sanitation
Yes Delhi Central 26.50 No JITO CSROGO10876
Health, {spread Administrative
Z. education (ii) in Training
and Skill Jaipur, Foundation
development Pune &
activity indore)
Sumermal
(i) & (1) Yes Dethi West 50.00 No Patawari Trust | CSRO0004011
(1) Yes Delhi Delhi 5.43 Yes NA NA
TOTAL 25433
(d) | Amount spent in Administrative Overheads (Rs. in lakhs) Nil
| {e) | Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable Nil
(I) | Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8¢+8d+8¢) (Rs. in lakhs) 25433
(g) | Excess amount for set off, if any (Rs. in lakhs) 1.8
5L No. Particulars Amount
(Rs. in lakhs)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) 252.53
(ii) Total amount spent for the financial year 254.33
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 1.8
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the Nil




&

previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial vears [(iii)-(iv)] 1.8
9 (1) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial vears (Rs. in lakhs)
51 | Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund Amount remaining
Mo, | Minancial transferred io spent in the specified under Schedule VII as per to be spent in
year Unspent CSR reporting Section 135(6), it any succeeding financial
Account under financial year Name of Amount Date of years
Section 135(6) the Fund transfer
Nil
(b) | Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for angoing praojects of the preceding (Rs. in lakhs)
financizl vear(s)
(1) (2) (3) @) (5) (6) (7 {8) (9)
SL | Project | Name | Financial year | Project Totzl Amount Cumulative Status of the
No. | ID of the | in which the duration amount spent on the amount speni | project -
Project | project was allocated project in at the end Completed /
commenced for the the reporting | of reporting Ongoing
project Minanecial Minaneial year
vear
Not applicable
10. | In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or aequired through CSR spent in the financial year
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) AS per table provided
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset below
(e) | Details of the enlity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name | Sumermal Patawari Trust
such capital asset is registered, their address etc. (CSR  Registration No.
CSRO00040ET)
Add: 69/5A, Najafgarh
Road, New Delhi- 110015
(d) | Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including | As per table provided
complete address and location of the capital asset) below
Asset Description | Date of creation/acquisition Amount (Rs. in lakhs) Address
5 Dispensary & Not applicable. 172.40. Sector-77, Village
Creche However, as per Rule 7(4) of Companies . Neemka, Sub=Tehsil
(Corporate  Social Responsibility Policy) The said amnzn!bl;?s L Tigaon, District
Rules, 2014, as amended, Dispensary & SHEEN. LOrn dgt z;nce Faridabad, Haryana
| Creche situated at Sector-77, Faridabad, | Payment e
Haryana, has been transferred in favour of iz
*Sumermal  Patawari  Trust® (CSR
Registration No. CSRO0004011)
11. | Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the Not applicable
average nef profit as per Section 135(5)
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED
\E}'}I d&&?
{Kalpana Seth) {Dilip Kumar Karn)
Chairperson, CSR Committee Director
DIN: 06949098 DIN: 00061804
Date: 5" September, 2022
' Place: New Delhi - -
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Annexure ‘IV®
Part-1

Details of Remuneration of Employees and Directors

(Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for

the financial vear
And

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;-

Name Designation Directors Remuneration | Percentage increase

to Median in Remuneration
Remuneration

Executive Director

Hemant Jain | Managing Director | 464.75:1 ] 233

Suresh Chand Jalther Chief Financial Officer - 25

Ajai Kumar Gupta Company Secretary - 3

MNon-Executive Director

Dilip Kumar Kam Director 0.05:1 33

Kalpana Seth Director 0.05:1 33

Ram Parkash Makan Director 0.14:1 129

Ranjit Ray Banthia Director 0.14:1 129

Note: Remuneration includes sitting fees for Non-Executive (Non-Independent) Directors and Non-Executive Independent
Directors.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovees in the financial year 2021-22; 16.52%

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31® March, 2022: 100

Comparison of average percentile increase in salary of employees other than the managerial personnel and the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration:

% change in

remuncration

Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnef) 0.42
Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel 224

Affirmation:
It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is as per the

Remuneration Policy of the Company.




| Details of Emplovees]

&

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

| SL No. | Particulars Details
. MName Sh. Hemant Jain
= Designation Managing Director
3. Remuneration (including Performance based Commission) Rs. 27.23 crore
4, Nature of Employment Contractual
3, Qualification and Experience of the Emplayee B.Com (Delhi University) and M.B.A
(Harvard university)
Experience: 26 Years
6. Date of Commencement of Employment 1" April, 2009
f 4 Age 51 years
8. Last employment held before joining the Company NA
9, Relationship with other Directors NIL
For aad on behalf of Board of Directors of

SOURCES LIMITED

4
(H nt Jain) (‘Diliﬁ:mﬂr Karn)

Managing Director Directar
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 5" September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure “V"

A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Conservation of Energy

Company continues (o take measures towards conservation of energy through optimum utilization of energy and other
resources. Utilization of energy intensive machines, procurement of energy efficient technologies etc. is done as part of
energy conservation measutes. The Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resources
and reduce consumption of power, fuel, oil, water and other energy sources by following strict adherence to;

I. Power saving processes and methods

2. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption.

3. Energy saving in wility by proper machine planning,

4. Proper training to the employees and workforce to ensure minimum wastage of energy and natural resources.

Technology Absorption

The Company has indigenized and absorbed technological changes. The Company continuously strives to mest
international standards of precision through improvisation of existing processes, mnovation and adaptation of new
technologies and methods. The product quality has improved significantly due to better utilization of machines, improvised
processes and enhanced precision.

| B. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis
(Rupees in lakhs)

Sk No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1. Materials (Chemicals) 2.28.673.17 1,42,963.40

4. Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the Year:

(Rupees in lakhs)

Sk No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1. Interest on LC financed 1531 68.28
2 Travelling & Tour 34.46 23.60
3. Business Promotion 4,78 -
4. Membership & Subscriptions 14.89 6.50

Total 69.44 98.38

5. Earning in Foreign Exchange

(Rupees in lakhs)
Sk No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1. Export of Goads calculated on F.O.B, 1,003.09 2.156.23
hasis
Total 1,003.09 2,156.23
For afid on behalf of Board of Directors of
KL SOURCES LIMITED

ol

(Hemant Jain) (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company's corporate governance philosophy is founded on the principles of fair and transparent business practices.
The governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for all
stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at large. The business of the Company is
governed and supervised by Board of Directors and together with the management they are committed to uphold the
principles of excellence across all activities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board') is responsible for and commitied to sound principles of Corperate Governance in the
Company, The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to maintain
an effective, informed and independent Board.

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, zuthorities and duties. The functional
Management of the Company is headed by the Managing Director of the company and has functional heads for every
department, which look after the management of the day-to-day affairs of the Company.

Composition of Board

Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Direclors having adeguate
knowledge and experience for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. As on 31" March, 2022, the
Board of Directors comprised of 5 (five) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors, The Board is headed
by a Non-Executive Chairman. Accordingly, the composition of the Board as on 31* March, 2022, was in accordance with
Regulation 17 of SEBI| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter “SEBI
Regulations”) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Board as on 31% March, 2022 is
as appended below:

Name of Director DIN Category Date of No. of Shares |
SL. Joining the held in  the
No. Board Company
i Sh. Hamant Jain 00506995 | Executive/Managing 0171072005 1315200
Director
5 Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn 00061804 Non-Executive Director/ 10/10/1997 900
Chairman
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth 06949008 Non-Executive Director 14/08/2014 900
4. $h. Ram Parkash Makan 08574991 Non-Executive 14/11/2019 -
Independent Director
5. | Sh, Ranjit Ray Banithia 08725401 | Non-Executive 18/05/2020 :
Independent Direclor

Subsequent to the year under review, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansingh Chauhan was appointed as an Additional Director on
the board and designed as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of three consecutive years, effeclive from
12" August, 2022.

Board Meetings and Board Procedures
Durmg the year, the Board nf the Company mat B {eight) times on 06 ApnI 2021, 30% June, EOZI 2 August, 2021,

03™ September, 2021, 14" October, 2021, 08" November, 2021, 30™ December, 2021 and 11" February, 2022, The
maximum gap between any two Board mn.etmg:. was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations. Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company
situated at New Delhi,

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI Regulations well before
the Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqualified for appointment as director under Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013,
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Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti Chawla, Practicing Company Secretary (ICSI CP No.
§759), New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry
of Corporate A ffairs or any such other statutory authority.

The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good pgovernance and functioning of the
Company. The Board's role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as
mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the

Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

¢} skills/competence/expertise of the Board of Directors

The major skills/competencies/expertise held by the Directors are summarized below:

Name of Directors Catepory of Directors Skills/expertise
Hemant Jain Managing Director Chemical Industries, sales, marketing, procurement,
commercial, board governance, production and technical,
project set-up, strategic planning, business management and
a broad perspective on global market opportunities.
Dilip Kumar Karn Chairman & Non- Chemical industry experience, Accounts and finance,
executive Director general  management, practical understanding of
organizations’.
Kalpana Seth Non-Executive Director | Chemical industry experience, sales and marketing
Ram Parkash Makan Non-Executive & Business and general management
' Independent
Ranjit Ray Banthia Non-Executive & Plastics and Real Estate Industry experience, Business
Independent management, business associations, Financial expertise.

d) Details of Familiarization Programme

Details of familiarization programme of the Independent directors are available on the website of the Company
(URL :http://www kljresources.in).

e) Inter-se relationship

The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se.

f) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships
Artendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) and details of other

Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are appended below:

Sl | Name of Na. of No. of Committee Attendance Particulars Di;ectorship
No. | Directors’ other Memberships ! in other
Director | Chairmanships in other Listed Entity
‘ ship’ Indian Public (Category of
, Companies Directorship) |
Member' | Chairman’ | No. of  Board | Attendance
Meetings at last
Held Attended | AGM
Attended
I. | Sh.Hemant Jain | Nil Nil Nil 8 5 No #
2 Sh. Dihp Kumar Nil Nil Nil Yes
‘ Kam
3. Smt. Kalpana 1 Nil 1 8 8 Yes KLJ Plastics
Seth Limited (Non-
Executive
director
4. | Sh. Ram Nil Nil Nil g 8 No -
Parkash Makan
5. | Sh. Ranjit Ray Nil Nil Nil
' Banthia




g)

h)

i)

MNotes:

. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include KLJ Resources Limited, alternate directorships
and directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 8§ of the Companies Act, 2013 and Private
Limited Companies.

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

Independent Directors
The Company currently has 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors which comprise 40% of the total strength of the

Board of Directors. During the year under review, no independent Director has resigned from the company.

Based on the confirmations/declarations received from the Independent directors, the Board opines that all the Independent
Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and are independent of
the management.

Independent Directors Meeting

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review on 09" June, 2021 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors namely Sh. Ram Parkash Makan and Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia were
present in that meeting. The appointment of Independent Directors is in compliance with Section 149 read with schedule
IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and with the provision of SEBT Regulations.

The Independent Directors in the said meeting had, infer alia reviewed the performance of non-Independent directors and
the Board as a whole and the performance of the chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of executive
director and Non-executive directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Remuneration of Directors

The remuneration of Managing Director is fixed by the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration committee and approved by the sharcholders of the Company. The remuneration to Managing Director and
Notice period are as per his terms of appointment agreed to between the company and the Managing Director, The Non-
Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for attending the Board Meetings. No Commission was paid to any Non-
Executive Director for Financial Year 2021-2022. There are no severance fees payable to the Directors. The Company has
not granted any Stock option(s) to its Directors.

Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director of the Company and sitting fees paid to non-executive directors for
the Financial Year 2021-22 have been provided below:

¢ Executive Director/Managing Director
(Rupees in lakhs)
Name of Director Salary* Commission Total

Sh. Hemant Jain 208.45 2,515.00 2.723.45

"Salary includes basic salary, perquisites and allowances, contribution to provident fund etc.

* Details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2021-22 are ss mentioned

below:
(Rupees in lakhs)

] SL No. | Name of Directors Sitting Fees
Sh. Ram Parkash Makan 0.80
Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia 0.80
Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn 0.32
smt. Kalpana Seth 0.32

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

. Audit Commiitee

The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31" March,
2022, the Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two independent directors. The constitution of the Audit
Committee meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. All the members of
the Committee were provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.
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The terms of reference of the Audit Commirtee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations as
well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include:

» tooversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

e o recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

e toreview and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process,

¢ to review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and make
recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company, including Audit Reports,
to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

to scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

lo assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,

to review and discuss with Auditors aboul internal control system, major accounting policies and practices reviewing
financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the SEBI Regulations and lepal
requirements concerning financial statements,

ta monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

* to carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Commitiee.

The Committee met 5 (Five) times during the year under review, The meetings were held on 6™ April, 2021, 30™ June,
2021,12" August, 2021, 8" November, 2021 and on 11" February, 2022, The Company Secretary of the Company acts as
the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The composition of the Audit Commitiee and the attendance of the members at the
Meetings were as follows:

Sk No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2021-22
Held Attended

5 Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia Chairperson 5 5

2, Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 3 5

nf Smt. Kalpana Seth Member 5 5

. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee. The Committee infer afia reviews and approves the Annual salaries,
commission, service agreements and other employment conditions for the Executive Director and senior management. The
remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a perindical hasis. As
on 31* Mareh, 2022, the Committee comprises of one non-executive and two independent Directors.

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee is as follows:

s o determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors to the
Board;
1o determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Director;
to idenlify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their appointment and

removal;

e (o review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, ie. salary, benefits, bonuses,
pension etc;

e toreview and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with the performance
criteria;

¢ o determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior Management;
to formulate criteria for evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the Board as a whale.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
committee of the board, An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated inciude participation and coniribution by a
director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of relationship with ,
stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of behavior and judgment.

The Commitlee met two times, during the year under review. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Committee. The meeting was held on ol September, 2021 and 9 November, 2021. The compaosition and
the attendance of members at the meetings were as follows:
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SL No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2021-22
Held Attended
l. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia Chairperson 2 2
2. Sh, Ram Parkash Makan Member 2 2
9. Smt. Kalpana Seth Member | 2

¢. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

V.

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee. The Committee inter alia looks into the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or
credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The
Meetings were held on 05™ April, 2021, 7" July, 2021, 05" October, 2021 and on 10" January, 2022,

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

Sl No. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2021-22

Held Attended

1. Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 4 4

2. Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn Member 4 4
3. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 4 4

During the year under review, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31™ March, 2022, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company. Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the
Committee,

. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Board in
terms of the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. As on 31% March,
2022, the CSR Committee consists of two independent Directors and one non-executive Director. Smt, Kalpana Seth is the
Chairperson of the Committee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the CSR Policy of the Company, the CSR Committee met 3 (three) times during the year
under review i.e. on 16™ J uly, 2021, 01* September, 2021 and 31" March, 2022. Members of the CSR Committee and their
atiendance at the meeting are detailed below:

SL No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2021-22 |
Held Attended
ks Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 3 3
2 Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 3 3
3 Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia | Member 3 3

The Committee infer alia recommends the amount to be spent on CSR Projects/ Programmes undertaken by the Company
and ensures implementation of the same in line with the CSR Policy of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK
As on 317 March, 2022, the Company has seven wholly owned Subsidiaries in India and ane wholly owned Subsidiary
based in UAE, KLJ Speciality Chemicals Private Limited’ has become Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the.campany with

effect from 20" July, 2021, None of the subsidiaries of the Company is a material subsidiary in terms of SEBI Regulations.

The policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries’ is available on the website of the company and can be accessed at
www.kljresources.in,

Financial Statements, in particular the investments made by the unlisted Subsidiary Companies, are reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Company. Minutes of the meetings of the unlisted Indian Subsidiary Companies are placed before the
Company’s Board. A statement containing significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted
Subsidiary Companies is placed before the Company’s Board.
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V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Board has designated Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company,

V1. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
* The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Date Time Venue No. of Special
Year Resolution Passed
2018-2019 3™ September, 2019 | 10.00 A.M. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 1
Building, 8, Cammac Strect, Kolkata-
700017

2019-2020 30" September, 2020 | 10.00 A.M. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan -
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017
2020-2021 30" September, 2021 | 10.00 AM. |22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan -
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017

s [Postal Ballot held during the Financial Year and Special Resolution, if any, passed though postal hallot:
During the vear under review the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot and no special resolution was passed in
last year through postal ballot.

Il. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
During the year under review, financial results for the quarers ended 30" June, 2021, 30" September, 2021, 31"
December, 2021 and the year ended 31" March, 2022, have been published in a English newspaper namely “The Echo of
India, Kolkata” and also published in a vernacular language newspaper namely “Arthik Lipi”. The Company has submitted
all quarterly, half yearly and vearly compliances for the year ended on 31" March, 2022 to the Calcutta Stock Exchange

official news releases and presantations were made to analysts/institutional investors.

111, GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
a.General Information

Particulars Details

Registered Office 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Sireet,
Kolkata-700 017

Annual  General Meeting: | Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 10,00 A.M.

Day/Date/Time/Venue 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building. 8, Cammac Street,
Kolkata-700 017

Financial Year 1* April to 31¥ March

Book Closure Saturday, 24" September, 2022 to Friday, 30" September, 2022 (both
days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Board of Directors of the company has recommended a final
dividend of Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for Financial Year
2021-22 subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. The dividend, if declared at the general meeting,
shall be paid on and from Wednesday, 5% October, 2022 to the eligible
shareholders.

Listing on Stock Exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE™)

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f. 16" April, 1987]

The Company has paid the Listing fee for the year 2021-22 to Caleutta
Stock Exchange Limited.

Plant location 177, Part A, Jamal Pada Road, Village, Silli, Silvassa- 396230

ISIN INETTaK01019

Stock Code 021095

Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hence market price

data is not available.




b. Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2022-23

Particulars Dates
First Quarter Resulls Mid of August, 2022
Second Quarter Results Mid of November, 2022

Third Quarter Results
Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results

Mid of February, 2023
Up to end of May, 2023

¢, Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

A

1,05,55,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10 each representing 98.28% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital
are in dematerialized form and 1,84,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs.10 each representing 1.72% of the
Company's Equity Share Capital are in Physical form. The equity shares of the Company are listed on Caleutta Stock
Exchange Limited. The equity shares of the Company are not actively traded.

. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As per the directives of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company
Secretary in whole time practice, New Delhi, undertakes the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the
audit is to reconcile the total number of shares held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with the admitted, issued and paid up capital of the Company,

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time
practice, New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the Equity Shares
of the Company are listed.

Share Transfer System

Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in electronic form is available o the
shareholders as the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer documents
for physical transfer and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company's Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
R & D Infotech Private Limited

1 5C, Naresh Mitra Sarani,
Kolkata-700 026

Tel No: +91 33 2419264 1/42

Fax No: +91 33 24761657

Email; rdinfotec(@yahoo.com
Website: www.rdinfotech.org

. Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2022

Category Numbher of Shares Held Percentage of Shareholding ]
Promoters & Promolers Group 66,23,228 61.67
Bodies Corporate (other than 40,58,572 37.79
Promaoters)

Resident Individuals 58,200 0.54
Tatal 1,07,40,000 100.00

. Outstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on Equity

As on the date of this report, there is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments,

Investors® Correspondence may be addressed to: -

Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary
KLI House, BA, Shivaji Marg,

Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015

E-mail: kljresources@kliindia.com
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DISCLOSURES

. Basis of related Party Transactions

The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The
Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the website ol

the Company (URL; hitpa/www.kljresources.in).

. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities — Nil

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company encourages an open door policy where its employees have access to the head of the business/function. In
terms of Company’s Code of Conduct, any instance of non-adherence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior
are o be brought to the attention of the immediate reporting authority, who is required to report the same to the Vigil
Mechanism Committee,

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances
and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism. Under the Policy,
every Director and employee has been provided direct aceess to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of

Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of
sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as
amended.

Details of non-eompliance by the Company

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, or structures were imposed on the Company
by the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed or SEBI or any other statutory
authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three vears.

Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company, on a consolidated basis
M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N) New Delhi, are the
Statutory Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statulory Auditors fees on consolidated basis are given

below:
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
Audit fee 8.48
Tax Audit and certification work B 1.30
Total 9.78

» Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)

Act, 2013
Details as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Worlplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013,
have been given in the Directors’ Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

. Code of Business Conduct and Ethies for Directors and Management Personnel

The Board has framed a Code of Conduct (“Code™) for all Board members and senior management of the Company. All
Board members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance wilh the Code for the linancial vear 2021-
22. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting standard)
Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable, for the year ended 31 March, 2022, In the preparation of
Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards that had been
followed.

Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors
In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any

committees were not accepted by the Board.
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k. Credit Ratings

CRISIL Limited in its credit rating report for March, 2022 has provided CRISIL AA-/stable (Reaffirmed) for long-term
loan facilities and CRISIL A1+ ((Reaffirmed) for short-term loan facilities availed by the company.

. Risk Management
The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy to inform Board members about the risk assessment and
minimization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls
risk through means of properly defined framework. The Company’s Risk Management Policy focuses on ensuring that ‘
risks are identified and addressed on a timely basis. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on & continuing basis. |

m. Management Discussion And Analysis Report
A Management Discussion and Analysis Report is given by means of a separate annexure forming part of this Annual

Repori.

n. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues etc.
During the vear under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues.

o. Details of Compliances
The Company is compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of SEBI Regulations. The Company had submitted
all quarterly compliances and the year-end Compliances for the year ended on 31" March, 2022 to the Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited.,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Managing Director Director
DN DIN: 00061804

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi



(Company Secretaries)

ﬂs NEELAM BANSAL & ASSOCIATES

B-197, Street No,2, Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagaf Delhi-110033 | |
M. . +81-8555315118, SNGEEEEEEN® Email | csneels com, nbaassociates14@amail.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company Secretary’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Menbers of
KL Resources Limited

This report comaing details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance hy hLJ Resources Limited
{‘the Company ™) for the year ended 31* March, 2022 as stipulated in Regulatons 17-27, clause () to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations ond Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (*Listing Regulations™) pursuant 10 the
Listing Agreement of the Company with the Caleuna Stock Exchange Limited.

Management's Responsibility for complinnce with the conditions of Listing Regulations

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management This
respunsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contral and procedures o
ensure the compliance with the conditions ol the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Company Secretary’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ansuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. [t 1= neither an audit nor
an expression of vpinion on the fnancial statements of the Company.

We Bave examined the relevant records and decoments maintained by the Cumpam for the purpeses of
praviding reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company

Opinlon

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o ue and the
representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Cofporate Covernande as stipulated in regulations 17 16 27 and clauses (b) o (l) of regulation 46(2) and
parsgraphs C. D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Reculations as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company ner as (0 the
elficiency or effectivencess with which the menagement has conducted the affairs of the Company

Restriction on use
The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid reguldtions and may not be
suitable fur any elher purpose.
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Schedule V' of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby confirmed that for the year ended 31® March,
2022, the Directors of KLJ Resources Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
Board Members as applicable to them and members of the senior managememt have affirmed
compliance with Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

DIN: 00506995




CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Direclors
KLJ Resources Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Managing director and Chief Financial Officer
of KLJ Resources Limited (‘the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended
31 March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that;

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

{b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into
by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of

conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial
reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commirtee that:
i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the vear;
ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

iii. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

(Hemant Jain) (Suresh Chand Jalther)
M ing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00506995 PAN: AAUPIZGO0R

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Plage; New Delhi
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy recovered, with a strong GDP growth of 8.9% in F.Y. 2021-22, While growth in 2021-22 came on a

low base, the economy was able to tide over the impact of the two pandemic waves during the year. A higher vaceination

rate with localized lockdowns led to increased consumer confidence and ensured fast pickup in the domestic economy.
Growth was also aided by accommodative RBI policy. |

IMF lowered its GDP growth forecast for India to 7.4% for 2022-23 whereas Reserve Bank of India has lowered its |
projected GDP growth for F.Y. 2022-23 at 7.2% in view of the headwinds from the geo-political issues causing increase in
energy prices, supply chain disruptions, rise in input costs, and rising inflationary pressures in the economy.

India continues to be the fastest growing economy among the emerging nations. The fundamentals of the Indian economy
continue to be strong, and it is expected to gain from the Government of India’s renewed focus on infrastructure creation
and enhancement of manufacturing activity through various measures.

A bright spot for the Indian economy is the increase in new start-up ventures and strong investment inflow of FDI. A
normal monsoon is projected for 2022-23 which shall help agriculture sector. Announcement of Production Linked
Incentive (PLI) scheme by the Government of India is expected to benefit multiple sectors of the economy with increased
capacity build up by the eligible PLI scheme units. The Indian economy shall also benefit from the demographic dividend
extended by the young upwardly mobile population. All these augur well for the economie growth of the country in 2022-
23 and help realize the vision of the country becoming a USD 5 trillion economy.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The Indian chemical and petrochemical industry is a critical part of the Indian economy. India manufactures more than
80.000 varieties of chemicals and petrochemicals for downstream industries like automotive, textiles, pharmaceuticals,
personal care, construction & engineering, food production and processing etc. generating employment for over two million
peaple, As per the government estimates, India’s chemical industry is expected to register 2 CAGR of 6.4% with the
Speciality chemicals growing with a CAGR of above 12% over 2019-2025 to reach a market size of 304 billion by 2025.

The domestic chemicals sector is expected to show case high revenue and volume growth in FY 2022-23, owing to
improvement in domestic demand, increased Government spending and betier price realisation of chemicals. Bulk
chemicals (Basic Chemistry) constitute 25% of the market. while Specialty chemicals, Petrochemicals and Agrochemicals
have 21%, 19% and 15% of the market, respectively. Biotech and pharmaceuticals (including active pharmaceutical
ingredients and others) together constitute 20% of the market.

Specialty chemical companies are seeking import substitutions while exploring export epportunities to accelerate their
businesses. Growth opportunities are largely driven by specialty segment due to rise in demand from end-user industries
such as food processing, personal care and home care. The global speciality chemicals industry is estimated to grow at a
CAGR of 6% over the next 5 years to reach USS 1.2 trillion by 2025 driven by growth in the Asian Markets.

India has the potential of becoming no 4 chemicals consuming country given the huge markel, The sector needs global scale
infrastructure, logistics, Ease of doing business and feedstock at competitive prices to be made available,

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of distribution of chemical and petrochemical products. Over a period of
time the Company has become one of the leading importers of petrochemical products in India. Due to increasing demand
of finished products in India as well as in overseas market, the Company has also entered into manufacturing of wide range
of speciality chemicals and de-aromatized solvents including blending of base oils to take lead in the market. Product range
. of the Company covers a range of paraffins, alcohols, aromatics, ketones, monomers, acetates and amines to name a few.
The Company has strong tie-ups with leading global players which ensure cost effective and uninterrupted supply to its
customers. With pan India presence of marketing network, storage tanks, drumming and distribution facilities, the Company
leverages on its moderm lab testing facilities to provide comprehensive and complete solutions, ensuring satisfaction across
the value chain.

During the year under review, on standalone basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 3.24,460.74 lakhs from
operations as compared to Rs. 2,13,614.76 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs.
24,795.60 lakhs as compared to Rs. 27,689.10 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs, 17,483.64
lakhs as against Rs. 19,913.89 lakhs in the previous year.
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During the year under review, on consolidated basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 3.70,416.94 lakhs from
operations as compared to Rs. 2,34,349.44 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs.
27.119.21 lakhs as compared to Rs. 28.963.30 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 19,600.6]
lakhs as against Rs. 20,959.32 lakhs in the previous year.,

STRENGTHS
Our Company has the following principle competitive strengths:
+ Positioned strategically to realize opportunities in the sector
¢ Experience and end to end expertise in the trading and manufacturing products.
e Sustained investment in equipment and fixed assets
* Professional Board and Management Team

The steady growth of the Company owes itself to the unerring strategy of leveraging its core competencies and drawing
heavily upon past experience by Company’s managemeni. An effective combination of energy, excellence and endurance is
evident everywhere from the operational sites to the administrative division. The result, a holistic growth pattern that has
seen the company grow into a preferred choice for its customers.

KEY CHALLENGES
Volatility in raw material prices: More than 50% of global petrochemical capacities are based on naphtha. a crude oil

derived product. The prices of crude oil products have witnessed significant volatility, thereby making petrochemicals
prices highly volatile,

Increased competition: Large capacity additions taking place in ethane rich Middle East and demand rich China. Since,
ethane based petrochemical products are cheaper than petrochemical products in India, domestic producers are expecled to
witness margins pressure.

High eniry barriers: Given the capital intensive nature of the petrochemical plant and tariff barriers, new entrants and
small and medium size companies are prohibited from easily entering into the market.

OPPORTUNITIES
Backward & forward integration: Given the volatility of crude oil prices and India's heavy dependency on oil imports,
there is an opportunity for oil and oil related companies to reap benefits of increase in presence across the value chain,

More value-added products in portfolio: Demand for performance plastics such as biodegradable polymers is expected 1o
be on rise across the world including India. Given the envirorment concerns with traditional plastics, companies should
look at expanding their portfolio and include more value added products.

Increased geographical presence: Given the capital intensive nature of the project and high costs associated in India (due
to no duty waivers, no/ very less (ax exemptions and high interest costs), the domestic companies may also lock outside for
organic and inorganic opportunities.

Increasing Per Capita consumption: The per capita consumption of chemicals in India is 115" of the global average.
Consumption of FMCG products and agrochemicals in China is 4 times of India leaving huge headroom for growth.

Increasing adoption of Speciality Products: With rising urbanization and industrialization, the demand for engineering
and high performance materials is also rising steadily. Growth in the aulomotive, electronics, consumer goods and
construction sectors have also added to the demand,

FUTURE OUTLOOK
The chemical industry which had long been out of favor is finally getting its groove back. Despite a spate of headwinds, the

lughly cyclical industry has maintained its performance, helped by continued strength across automotive and construction
markets, two major end-use markets for chemicals.

Chemical companies continue to shift their focus on attractive growth markets in an effort 1o cut their exposure on other
businesses that are grappling with weak demand. The industry is also seeing a pick-up in consolidation activities as
chemical makers are increasingly looking for cost synergy opportunities and enhanced operational scale in a still-difficult
global economic environment.




RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI
Regulations. Accordingly, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which reviews the key risks,
concerns and mitigation plans at regular intervals. Risk assessment, Risk Management, Risk Monitoring and Risk
Mitigation measures arc adopted by the Company for timely action. By identifying and proactively addressing risks and
opportunities, the objective is to build and maintain sustainable, robust business model and to protect and create value for
all the stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, regulators, and the community. Risks related to the
Company and our responses 1o mitigate them are discussed below.,

Strategic Risks

Strategic risks refer to long-term strategy and plans of the Company, including risks associated with macro environment,
global petrochemical industry, growth projects and competitiveness of our operations, The Company has in place a well-
developed framework to mitigate the strategic risks,

Operational Risks

Operational risks refer to risks impacting operations of the Company. It includes infer alia supply chain, employee
productivity, health and safety of employees and environmental impact and risks to business reputation. The Company is
exposed lo various risks which impact Company’s reputation such as labour relations, product mix, innovations and
effective deployment of technology. The Company has in place a crisis management plan and is committed to servicing
customers and stakehoiders effectively. A key operational component is supply chain of raw materials and the costs
associated with it. Supply chain disruptions could increase the operating costs and disruption in supply and volatility in the
prices of raw malerials poses a significant risk to operations and operating costs. The Company closely monitors the
developments in supply chain and effective steps are taken to mitigate all operational risks.

Financial Risks

Financial risks refer to ability of the Company to meet financial obligations and lessen the impact of various factors like
interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates etc. The Company always endeavors nat to have a sipnificant level of
indebtedness and ensures availability of adequate cash to meet operational and working capital requirements as well as
adverse situations.

Credit Risk is a threat to any company and in order to mitigate this, the Company undertakes a systemaltic assessment of the
financial health of its customers. Raw material price risks are mitigated through well planned and timely purchases and also
by entering info formula-based pricing with customers. Currency fluctuation risks are proactively managed through simple
hedge with forward contracts/option.

Legal and Compliance Risks

Legal and compliance risks refer to risks arising from outcome of legal proceedings, government action and‘or regulatory
action, which could result in additional costs. The Company is subject to various laws, regulations and contractual
commitments. The risk of substantial costs, liabilities and damage to reputation related to non-compliance of these laws and
regulations are inherent 1o the Company’s business, The Company has policies, systems and procedures in place aimed at
ensuring substantial compliance and there is a strong commitment from the management to enforce compliance.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of operations to
provide assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly; applicable
statues, the code of conduct and corporate policies are duly complied with.

The Company has an internal auditor which conducts audit in various functional areas as per audit programme approved by
the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The internal auditor reports its findings and observations to the audit
committee, which meets at regular intervals to review the audit issues and fo follow up implementation of corrective
actions. The committee also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control system in the
company. The audit committee has majority of independent directors to maintain the objectivity.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
The Company has identified the following ratios as key financial ratios:
SL No. | Ratio Type unit 2021-22 2020-21 Variation | Explanation for changes
(In %)
| Current Ratio Times 2.03 1.94 4.64% | -
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Debt Equity Ratio has
decreased mainly on
account of repayment of
barrawings during the
vear. Further total equity
has imcreased due 1o high
internal accruals during the
Vear.

2 Debt-equity ratio Times 0.09 0.19 -52.22%

The debt service coverage
ratio has decreased during

Debt service coverage current vear as compared to

Times -52.57%

ratio 636.20 1,341.23 previous year mainly on
account of repayment of
debi
The return on equity has
4. Return on equity ratio Parceiilige 54.11% 37.30% 235.36% decreased msun_lj,.r on
account of decline in net
profit margin
Inventory turnover i &
3| ratio Himes 5.80 491 W -
Trade receivables
; " or | _
6. turnover ratio Times 503 5.14 15.48%
Trade payables . .
¢ turnover ratio Thnes 5.54 540 isdiad e
Net capital tumover 5
8 | matio e 4.49 3.68 ki
The return on equity has
0 Net profit ratio Percentage 5.42% 9.41% -42.41% dereqned mam!y o
account of decline in net
profit margin
jo |Rewmoncapital | poentage | 2643% | 35.00% 24.47% | -
employed =g ' '
The return on Investment
- has decreased mainly on
5.31°9 29.189 -81, e
11 Return on investment | Percentage 31% 9.18% 81.80% Reiniist ol Aaniine tn Profl

margin in Investment

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Employees are the key to achieve the Company's ohjectives and strategies. The Company provides to the employees a fair
and equitable work environment and support from their peers with a view 1o develop their capabilities leaving them with the
freedom to act and to take responsibilities for the tasks assigned. The Company strongly believes that its team of capahle
and committed manpower, which is its core strength, is the key factor behind its achievements, success and future growth.
We are continuously working to create and nurture an organization that is highly motivated, result oriented and adaptable to
the changing business environment. The industrial relations remained cordial during the year.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
Disclosure of accounting treatment has been given in the section 'Other Disclosures’ of “Corporate Governance Report’
which forms part of the Annual Report,

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This communication contains statements that constitute ‘forward looking statements’ including, without limitation,
statements relating to the implementation of strategic initiatives and other statements relating to our future business
developments and econemic performance. While these forward looking statements represent the management's judgments
and future expectations concerning the development of our business a number of risks, uncertainties and other important

factors could cause actual developments and results to differ materially from our expectations.
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These factors include but not limited to general Market, Macro Economics, Governmental, regulatory trends, movement in
currency exchange, interest rate, competitive pressures, technological developments, changes in Financial Conditions of
third party dealing with us, legislative developments and other key factors that could adversely affect our business and
Financial Performance.

(Dilip Kumar Karn)
Director
DIN: Q0306995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 5" September, 2022
Plage: New Delhi



Kumar CHorra & AssociATES e oS

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS www.kcaconsultancy.com

B-12 (G.F.), Kalindi Colony, Near Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

‘To the Members of K1.] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of KL] RESOURCES
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al 315t March, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Cash Flow Stalement for the year (hen ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial stalements give the information required by Lhe
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in [ndia including Indian
accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the slate of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and Profil and other comprehensive income, the
changes in equily and cash flow for the year ended on thal dale.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India logether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant Lo our audit of the standalone f inancial statements under
the provisions of the Actand the Rules there under, and we have f ulfilled our other ethical
responsibililies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of matter:

We draw altention to Note No. 61 in the standalone financial statements, which describes
the economic and social consequences/ disruption the entity is facing as a result of COVID-
19 and its impact on supply chains / consumer demand/ financial position/exchange
fluctuation/ability of the company lo face the challenge/ impact on the standalone
financial statements requiring adjustments. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
malter.”

- J#t Singh Street, Patli Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.P.) - 250611 Tel. : 01234 - 262887, 263076
g . Angel Mega Msll, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P.) - 201010, Tel. : 0120-4331621
131, Q_ulab Plaza, DLF-I Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Tel. : +91-8818514428
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Chartered Accountants

4. Key Audit Matters:

Key audil matters are those matlers that, in our prolessional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalore financial statements,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matter described below (o be the key audit matter to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled (he responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities section of our audit re port including in relation to these matters.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.”

Sno. Keﬁudﬂ*f_all?- ~ | Auditor's fes;pmn:-,i;-: T

i In respect of parties’ balances, [In  the absence of external
confirmations were sought from all | confirmalions, we as auditors carried
the parties at the year end. There are | out alternative procedures to verify
parties who have not sent the | the balances:
confirmations. [L has been explained |. We tested the effectiveness of
that management has the system of controls over sale and purchase
reconciling balances with the partios transactions wilh the parties
from time to time during the year. and accounting of the same,

All the parties are having regular |. The transactions of

business (ransactions. sale/purchase  were verified
through extermal bills  and
invoices lo/from the parties.
The payments were cross
verified  from  the  bank
statements of the company. In
view of the high magnitude of
such transactions we followed
5A 530 “Audit Sampling” in this
reggard,

2. The physical verification of stock is | We have followed the _f:;ﬁc-:;{rEE
carried out by the management frmes;?::curried out checking of the
during the year at various locations | stock records 1o verify the stock.
s0 as o cover all the locations during ::‘::E :lgﬁoz;jf:ﬁt?ni ﬁi’;ﬁﬂii
the year. Approved surveyors are | as per sample selection basis in

£1
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alsn_en;;aged for verification uf
invenlory  lying in the bonded
warehouse at the port,

The inventory is situated at multiple
locations and keeping in view the
magnitude, nature and
specifications  of the inventory,
technical expertise is required to

physically verify the same.

KL] Resotrrees Linited
Audit Repord FY 2021-22

accordance with SA 530 "Samp[-?-
Selection” of ICA|

i  The records of the physical
verification of stock during, the year
were verified.

li. The report of physical
verification as on 31.03.2022 from
surveyors in respect of stock lying in
the bonded warchouses has been
produced for our verification.

iv.  Keeping in view the location,
magnitude and nature of the
invenlory consisting of Chemicals in

containers of valuminous size at the

port, and other places, we were not

technically competent 1o personally

verily the stock physically and relied

on approved surveyor's report.
v.We also tallicd the same with the
regular stock records maintained by
the company and produced for our
verification.

—_— e ]

L

5 Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in (he
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including, Annexure to Board’s
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, bul does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The report is expected
lo be made available to us afler the date of this Auditor’s Reporl

Our Opinion on the standalone financial statements does nol cover other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone | inancial statement, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it bocomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwise appears (o be
malerially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matlor lo those charped with governance.

Page 3 of 14
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b. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respansible for the matters stated in soclion 134(5) of
the Act with respect Lo the preparation of these standalone Financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, linancial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principloes generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; ma king
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and [air view and
are free from material musstatement, whether due Lo [raud or error

In preparing, the Standalone Financial statemen ts, management is responsible for assessin %
the Company’s ability to continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattors
related to poing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative bul to do so.

The Board of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

7. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audil of the Standalone Financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the Standalone Financial
slatements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordarnice with SAs
will always detect a material misstaterment when it exists. Misslalements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the agaregale, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users laken en the basis of
these Standalone Financial statements.

As part of an audil in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional Judgment and
mainlain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of (he slandalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and oblain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of rot detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting [rom error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, nusrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audil in order to design
gyelil procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances. Under seclon 143(3)(i)
' cl, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

Page 4of 14
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company has adequale internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such cantrols,

. Bvaluate the appropriateness of accounting, policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audil evidence pbtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continuc as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report lo the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements ar, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audil
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. | lowever, future events
or condilions may cause the Company Lo cease lo continue as a going concern.

V. Evaluate the averall presentation, struclure and content of the standalane financial
statements, including the disclosurcs, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Malenality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statement that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the ¢conomic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial slatements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audil findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comphied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audil of the standalone financial staterments of
the current period and are therefore key audil matters, We describe these audit matters in
our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters and
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act,

: vu in the Annexure “A”, a statemenl on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and

T isiithe Order, to the extent applicable.

Page 5 of 14
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Il As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

)

d)

e)

8)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to he
best of our knowledge and beliof were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet. the Statemenl of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinian, the aforesaid standalone linancial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations reccived from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of tha directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being, appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”,

With respect to the other matters lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. The company does not have any pending litigation;

b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts. Hence, the question of any material foresceable losses does not
arise,

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
beliel, as disclosed in the note 64 1o the standalone [inancial statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
puarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the nole 64 to the standalone fin ancial stalements,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parlies”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or (he

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarios.
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Kunmar Chopra & Associntes KL[ Besouvrces Limied
Chartered Accouniants Audit Report Y 2021-22

II.

PPlace New Delhi

(i1i) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, noth ing has come 1o our
notice that has caused us to believe thal the management representalions
under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Clause (d) above contain any material
nusstatement.

The company has declared and paid dividend during the year and the same
is in accordance with section 123 of the Act.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Acl, we report that in our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given lo us, the Company
has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Kumar Chopra & Associales

l\rar'l er
Date: 30.05.2022 Membership No. 080990

UDIN: 22080990AJWXPC4775
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Kuminr Chopra & Associntes KLJ Resonrees Linited
Chartered Accountanis Aneil Report Y 2027-22

ANNEXURE “A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred Lo in paragra ph 8(1) of our report of

even date on the standalone financial statements of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED for the Year
ended 31st March, 2022

l'o the best of our information and according (o the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in lhe normal course of
audit, we state that;

i) (a)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible

assets.

(b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanalions given
10 us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.,

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable propertics (other than properties where the compan y
is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly exceuted in favour of the lessee) disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the compary.

{d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during, the vear.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transaclions (Prohibition) Acl, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

(ii) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, physical
verification of inventory has been conducted al reasonable intervals by the
management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of securily of current assets, The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the
books of account of the company.

(iii) During the year the company has made investments in, provided
guarantee and granted loans, unsec ured, lo companies.

(@) During the year the company has provided loans and stood
guarantee or provided security lo other entities as under-

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance
outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans
or advances and guarantees or securily fo subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates. See table below

(B) the aggregate amount during Lhe year, and balance
Butstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans
Gfladvances to parties other than subsidiaries, joint venlures ad
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Kiiiar Chopra & Associntes KL} Besmuces Limited
Chartered Accountanis At Report 7Y 2021-22

associales. See table helow:

Details as per clause A & B Rs. In lacs
Guarantees | Security | |.oans Advances |
in nature
= _ 4 N _ofloans
Aggregate : -
Amount granted/
provided during
the year:- - |
- Subsidiaries 4169.39 - 1169.81 -
- Joint Ventures
- Associates
- Others 3370.00 I
Balance E
outstanding as at
balance Sheet
date in respect of
above cases
- Subsidiaries 8338.78 203B.52*
- Joint Ventures
- Associales
- Others | 100322144 |
** Net of provision for Doubtful Rs. 399.45 Lacs

## Net of provision for doubtful Rs.381.17 Lacs

(b) According to the information and explanalion given to us, we are
of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's
interest.

(c) In respect of loans, the repayment of principal is on demand and
payment of interest has been stipulated yearly and the receipts of
the same are regular.

(d) Since the amounts are repayable on demand there are no overdue
loans. The company has provided for following loans and investments
as fully impaired during the year:

Subsidiary: Rs.399.45 Lacs

Non-related parties: Rs, 381.17 Lacs

As per the information and explanation given to us by the maragement, the
loan to Hubﬁidfﬁ!}" has hecome doubtful die tn nq?:,}!l'iup nat winrth af the
company and accordingly no steps are required for its recoverability and in
case of other loans, company is taking adequate steps for recovery

Page 9 of 14

<2



Kumar Chopra & Associates KI| Resources Linited
Chartered Accountants Adit Report 'Y 20271-22

overdue of existing loans given to the same parties,

(f) As per the information and explanation given to us. the company
has granted all loans repayable on demand. The aggregate amount
outstanding as on 31/03/2022 is Rs.12070.72 Lacs and constitute 100%
thereof bthe total loans granted and out of this, agpregate amount of
loans granted to subsidiary companies being parties as delined in clause
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 is Rs 2038.52 Lacs.

iv. As per the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion, the
company has complied with the requirements of section 185 and 186 of the Act
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and securily,

V. The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits during the year.
vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records specified by the Central Govt. u/s

148(1) of the Act, maintained by company and we are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost records with view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

Vi
(@) The company is regular in depositing, undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees slate insurance , income
tax, sales lax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities as applicable
and there are no arrears of outslanding stalutory ducs as on the last day of the
financial year concerned for a periad of more than six months from the date
they became payable.
(b) There are no statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispule.

viii.  During the course of our audit, we did not come across any transactions in the
nature of surrender or disclosed income during the year in the tax assessmenls under
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

X.
(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
{b) As information and explanation given to us the company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,
(c) The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
(d) On overall examination of the financial statements, in our opinion, the funds raised on
short lerm basis prima-facie have not been utilised for long term purposes by the
company.
(e) As per the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examinalion of books, we are of the opinion that the company has not taken
y any funds from any entity or person on accounl of or to meet the obligations

2t subsidiaries, associales or joinl ventures.
\
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Kiimar Chopra & Assocuttes KL| Resoutrees Linited
Clurrterva Accountants Audit Report 1Y 2021-22

(f) As per the information and explanalion given to us and based on our
examination of books, we are of Lhe opinion thal the company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge ofsccurities held in its subsidiaries, joinl
ventures or associate companies,

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during, the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures during the year.

(xi) (a) As per the information and explanation given lo us, no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company has been naticed or reported during the year.

(b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As per the information and explanation given o us there was no whistle-blower
complaints received during the year by the company;

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company and as such para is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions entered into by the company during the year with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, elc,, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and as per our examinalion, the company has adequate internal audit
syslem commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
(b) The report of the internal auditors has been considered by us.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reverse
Bank of India Act, 1934,
(b) The company has not conducted any Nen- Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities,
(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.
(d) Clause xvi(d) of the Order on CIC is not applicable.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
depithe opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audil report that
Ny is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
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Kumar Clhopra & Associates KL| Resotrees Lindted
Charlered Accountants Audil Report 1Y 2(021-22

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however,
slate that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
pive any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

(xx) Since there were no unspent funds at the end of the year as per the provisions of section
135(5) of the Act, the para a & b of this clause are not applicable.

(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Company’s Auditors Report
Order (CARQ) report given by auditor of companies included in consolidated financial
slatements.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Place New Delhi
Datg:  30.05.2022
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Kunwar Chiopra & Associates K1| Resources Limited
Clartered Accomntants Audit Report 1Y 2021-22

ANNEXURE "B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFOQRT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referrud Lo in paragraph B({I1)(f) of our
report of even date on the standalone financial statements of KL] RESOURCES
LIMITED for the Year ended 31st March, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Uprmion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KIL]
Resources Limited (“"the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal conlrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management's Responstbility for Internal inancial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal linancial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun ting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial informalion, as required under the Companies Acl,
2013(the “Act”).

Auditors” Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply wilh ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
linancial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respacts,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

i ing the risk that a material weakness exists, and Lostin g and evaluating the design
imdidiperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
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Kumar Chopra & Assocutes KL Resonices Limited
Clutrtered Accountants Anielil Report TY 2021-22

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financinl Controls Ouver Fivinncinl Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable delail, accurately and [airly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance hat
transactions are recorded as necessary o permil preparation of slandalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dispasition of the company's assets thal could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or [raud may ‘occur and nol be delected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporling may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the depree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Rartered Accounlants

Place New Delhi itner
Date: 30.05.2022 Kuptbetship No. 080990
UDIN: 22080990A)WXPC4775
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K L .J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Streof, Kolkata-T00017

STANDALONE BALANCE § 1 ARC
|Fupees in Lakhs)
5l Note | As at 31st March As at 3181 March
No. | erticulars No. 2022 2021
ASSETS
1 | Non-current Assets
{2} Property, Plant and Equlpmeni 2a 284022 397.51
(bl  Right-of-use Assets 2b 1,545.71 1,588 45
e} Capiial work-in-progress 2c - -
id) Investmant Proparty 2d B34.87 620.14
[&) Other Intangible gssels 2e 1.88 248
i Intangible assets under devalopment ¥ | - 16.66
{g)  Financial Assets
{0 Investments 3 6,083.0 4.833.0
(i) Others 4 3z1.11 297.90
{h}  Defarred tix assats (Net) 5 - .
[}] Other non-currant assets -] 21413 187.27
2 | Currant Assets
(a} Inventories 7 53,084.14 57 ,337.04
] Financial Assets
{i} Investments 3 6.072.21 -
{Il} Trede receivables 8 63.838.71 44,924,560
{iii} Cash and cash equivalents g .63 25.50
(Iv) Bank balances olher than (i} above 10 3.980.75 5027.77
(v} Loans 1 12,070.72 8,807.82
(vi) Other financial aasats 12 175.66 160.04
{e}  Current TaxAssets (Met) 13 . g
{d) Other curent assets 14 1,694.36 4.TB0. 12
TOTAL ASSETS 1.53,769.12 1.26,004.52
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
(=) Equity Sham capital 15 1.074.00 1,074,00
(b} Othar Equity 16 B0,438.50 62,450.32
2 | Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
{a) Financlal Liabilities
()} Bomowings 17 11.24 “an
{ln) Lease fiabiities 18 1,302.38 1,392.90
{l) Other financial isbilities 18 264.33 :
(b} Provisions. 20 187.32 186.01
(c) Defarred tax liabiities (Net) & 508.24 36
{d) Cther non-curment liabllities 21 67.62 118.01
Current Liabllities
{a) Financial Liabifities
(i} Borrowings 2 7.404.80 12.063.59
(lm) Lease liahilities 23 208,38 1mwaz
(i) Trade payables : 24
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 49 52 4785
b} dues of creditors ciher than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 55, 860,87 44 B4N.TS
{lil) Other financial labifities 25 - 038
(b) Other current Fabilities 25 4.871.51 381507
{c) Provisions 2T 2243 1748
{d) Current Tax Liabilites (MNet) _ 13 408.97 350.24
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,53,769.12 1.26,904.52
Significant Accounting Policies [
The accompanying notes to the standalone financial 21065
statements

As per our report of even date atinched
For Kumar Chopra & Assoclates
Charterad Accountants

tration No. 000131M

I PR S Lo

Suresh Chand Jalther
Chief Financial Officar

M.No. 80
Mew Dethi) 30th May 2022
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K L J Resources Limited
Ragd. Office: B, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

[Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
'::' 31st March, 2022 |  31st March, 2021
1 lRtmuu from Operations 28 3,22,607.85 2,11,646.73
il JOther Income 29 1,822.89 1,968.03
il |TOTAL INCOME (I+1I) 3,24,460.74 213,614.76
IV |[EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 30 10.517.02 743635
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 31 2,77.367.58 2,02,560 52
Changes in Inventories of Finlshed Goods & Stock in Trade 32 344032 (28,565.12)
Employea Banefits Expense 33 3,866.81 1.809.07
Finance Costs 34 511.80 565 11
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2 62825 378,78
Other Expense k-] 4 47343 2.575.84
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 3,00,805.19 1,86,868.55
Vv |PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (HIHV) 23,665.55 26,745. 1
V1 |Exceptional ltems -
Vil |PROFITI (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V-V1) 23 BE5.55 26,T48.21
Vill| Tax Expenses
1) |Current Tax 6,380.00 6,820.00
2) |Deferred Tax 18.75 (54.76)
3) |Shont/(Excess) Provision for Earlier Year (226.B4) (32.92)
X |PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (Vil-Viil) 17,483.64 19,813.89
X |OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 36
LA (1) lbems thal will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 726.08 461.51
(i) Incame tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profil or Loss (169.59) (107.83)
8 (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss {32.66) 2843
(1) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profil or Loss 7.81 (7.15)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME !31.4! 374,96
oG PramiLoas] 4ac o comgrehenatvs ncome fo i peviod 18.018.08 20,288.88
Xil |Earnings Per Equity Share {Continuing Operations): az
Basic 162.79 18542
Diluted 162.78 188.42
Significant Accounting Policies 1
2t0 65

The accompanying notas to the standalone financlal stalements

As par our repont of even dale

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountanis

Fi gistration No. 000131N

rin
No. BB0S90
New Delhi, 30th May 2022
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e Sen=eArOrared
Suresh Chand Jalther Ajai K

Chief Financial Officer

& on behalf of the Board of Directors

(A

Dilip Kumar Kam
Direciar

Company Secretary
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KL J Resources Limited
Regd. Ofice: 8, Camac Streel. Kolkata-700017

L] mm——:ﬁﬁfﬁ'ﬂﬁ-

[CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nat Profit before tax and extraordinary items 23,655 55 26, 746.21
Add ! Adjustments for non cash Rems:

Crapracintion 528 25 I76T8
Add Adjusiments for other fema:

{LossiProfit) on Sale | Discard of Asssts (net) - 003
Loss/Profif) on Sale of shares (net) {163.32) (550.73)
Ciaposal of infangible Assets under Development 18.86
Financa Cosis a11.80 568,11
Less
Dividend Income {13.88) [20,18)
intenest Incams {1,349.55) (881.41)
Dperating Prafit before Working Capital Changes 23,285 51 28,117.81
Adjustmant for increase/decrenso in opersting asseta
{increase)/Dasreass Trade and Other Receivables (18,914 02) (7.480.38)
(Increase)Decreans in Invenionas 335280 {28, 445.48)
(Increase) Decrease in ofher current assets 1.085.76 (1.429.78)
(Increass)/ Dacrease in ol inancial nasets {31.38) {17.18)
{Increase)/ Dacrease in other non current assats {=6.86) (14e.48)
(Adjustmant for incresss/decreasas In oparating labilities
Increass/|Decraase) Trade and Othar Payables 12,020.69 13,512.88
Increasal{Dacraasa) olher currant iabilities 1,058, d4 2,048.50
Increase/{Dacraass) othar financial liabikties 28397 18.50
IncreasefDecrease) other non curent lisbitties (45.44) (303.95)
Inoreasa/{Decreass) Provisions 25,02 132.68
Cash Generaed from Operationn Z2,071.58 482231
Takes Paid (nat) 6,083.458 6.340.14
et Czeh from Operating Activitiss 15,970.14 {1,417.83)]

ASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (2,70213) (308,37)
Purachess of Investmant Property 258 05 tlD,1l;1
{Incraass)/Docrease in Loans and Advances (3.452 80) (2,208.01)
{incressepDacraass in Current Investments (B.072.21)
(incresae)Dacrenss in Non Curren! Investments (480 a1)] 118.05
interest recalved 1,333 58 968,12
Increasal (Decreesa) in Oiher Bank Balance incuding FOR's 1,047,102 12282
Frofit on Sale of Shares 183.32 559.73
Dividend income 13,88 30.18
Net Cash (usad in) Investing Activities {10,418.87) (727 57))
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings (20 BT) 41.11

ividands Pald (including Dividand Distnbution Tax) {26.85) (28.85)
Fayment of Leass Rabilities (408.62)

Term Borrowings (nel) (4,658, 79) 2,374.651
Costs (448,82) (431.60)
Wat Cash (used in) / from Financing Activities (5,572.18) 245747
Wot Cash inflowsl| outfiows) from activities {13.87) 1w
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Eguivalents 25.50 1373
Cloaing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1163 25.50
I

Cash an Hand LS 818
Balance wilh Banks:
Current Accounts
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medhod as set oul in IND AS -7

As par our report of even date
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1

1.2

a)

b)

Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India. The registered
office of the Company is located at 8 Camac Streef, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN:
L67120WB1886PLC041487. Corporate office at KLJ House, 8A, Shivaji Marg, Majafgarh Road,
New Delhi — 110018

The Company is engaged in importing marketing and distribution and blending of Base oils,
Aromatics in India, Froduct range also covers range of Paraffins, Glyeol Ethers, Oxo-Alcohols,
Aromatics, Monomers, Esters & Amines etc. Company having offices at Delhi, Mumbai, Kandla

(Gujarat), Kelkata, Chennai and factory situated at Silvassa.

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are separate financial ststemenls and have been prepared In
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian accounting slandards) as
amendment from time to time.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an
accrual basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under
Ind-AS instead of historical cost.

i Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

ii. Certain Financial assels and liabilities

iiL. Assets held for sale-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measuremenl date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the
fair value of an assets or liability, the company takes into accounl the characteristics of the assets
or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
assets or liability at the measurement date.

Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingant assets and liabilifies at the date of
financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such
estimates include estimates of future obligations under employee retirement benefil plans and
estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment actual results may differ from these
sstimates

Useful life of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE): The company depreciates PPE on a
Wiritten Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful lives of the assets. The charge in respect
of periodic depreciation Is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life
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experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed al least annually.

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates.

Under the projected unit credit (PUC) method a projected accrued benefit s calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for eech benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at aach reporting date.

Llaaful life of Intangible assets: Intangible assels are recognised when it is probable that
the future economic benefits thal are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the asset will flow to the enterprise and lhe cost of the asset can be measured

reliably.

The Company amortizes intangible assets on a Writlen Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful lives of the assets. The useful life is Estimated based on a number of faclors including
the effects of obsoclescence, demand, competition and other econoemic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to oblain the expected future cash flows from the assets. The
estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Expected credit losses on financlal assets: The company provides for impairment
provisions of trade receivables based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Company's history of
collections, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Leases:

Ind AS 116 defines a lease lerm as the noncancelable period for which the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably
certain to exercise an oplion o extend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Company considers
all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to
exercise the option when determining the lease term, The cption to extend the lease term is
included in the lease term, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the oplion.
The Company reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances
oceur that are within the control of the lessee.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill: As at the end of each
accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, Investment property
Investments and Intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assels have suffered an impaiment loss. If such indication exisfs, the PPE, investmant
property, Investments and intangible assets are tested for impairment so as to determine the
impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intengible assets with indefinite life are tested for

€9
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Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an assel exceeds ils recoverable
amount.

K L J Resources Limited
Regqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could
differ due to changes in these esltimates and difference between the actual result and the
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known [materialize.

1.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents refers lo the line item on the balance sheet that reports the value of a
company's assets that are cash or can be converted into cash Immediately. Cash equivalents
Include bank accounts and marketable securities such as commercial paper and shor-term
governmant bonds. Cash equivalents have maturities of three months or less.

14 Exceptional items

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to
the ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of
the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item
and accordingly disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

1) Investments i idiaries & Associat
Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for at cost less impairment loss, if any.
2) Other Investments

All other investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income.

1.6 Inventories

lterns of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any. Inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFO
Basis.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost of conversion and other
costs including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective
present location and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ nat

estimated realizable value.
Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due o uncertainty

of quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7 Cash Flow Statament

Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipls or payments. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing
ivities of the company are segregated based on the available information.
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1.8

a)

ill.

b)

c)

d)

8)

1.9
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

Properly, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of in the fi
Cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

Incidental expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which  the expenditure is directly related to construction or is
incidental thereto,

Presenl value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met,

Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met,

Upon sale of assels cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statemants and the resuliant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Amounts pald towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment that is yet to be delivered
by the supplier / vendor at the reporting date is classified as capital advance; and

Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress,

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) aver
the useful life of the assets as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Investment Property

Property that is held for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the company, is classified as investment property, Investment Property is measured
at its cost, including related transaction cosls and where applicable borrowing costs less
depreciation and impairment, if any.

1.10 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated
amortization/ depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Thecost comprises of purchase price,
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for

the interned use_

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is
digclosed as intangible assets under development.

il
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Intangible assels are amortized over the estimated useful life. The estimated useful Iife and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of
any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds ils recoverable value
and impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. At each reporting date company assesses the estimate amount of
impairment loss. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists
or has decreased. Reversal of impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. In
such cases, the racoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which

the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment

loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.12 Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufactured goods and
related services.

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115)
-'Revenue from contracts with customers’.

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Ravenue is recognized on satisfaction of
performance obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promiged products
or services to customers on output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services,

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per
Ind-AS 109,

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of
the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year,
As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money,
Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance

obligation is salisfied.

ue — ha
Company renders services only incidental o its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale
of manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the.company are recognized as and when acknowledged-
accepted / setfled / received.

T
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1.13 Employee Benefits

Short-term employee bensfits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering
services are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment s accounted for on accrual
basis.

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESI is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan; The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under
the Life Insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit

obligation is calculated annually by actuarial valuer,
Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion therels is provided in the Statement of Prafit
and Loss and to be disbursed as per the policy framed by the management.

1.14 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use,

All other borrowing costs are charged to Stalement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which
they are incurred,

1.15 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company,

Foreign Currency Transaclions
a All foreign currency transactions are translated into functional Currency at the rate
prevalent on the date of transaction.
b. Non-monetary items are translated al the rate on the date of initial transaction.
c. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the prevailing closing
' spot rate at each reporting date.
d. Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is

recognised in statement of profit and loss.

13
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Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred 1ax

Current Income Tax
Taxes Including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rales and tax laws.

The tax rates and tax laws used to compuie the amount are those thal are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxable income.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxalion authorities Liability for additional taxes, if

any, is provided / paid as and when assessmenls are completed.
Current tax related to OCI ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach.

Deferred income tex assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
compuled using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date,

Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced lo the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deterrad tax related to OCI ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (QCI),

Provisions

Provision is recognized when:
The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of resources js expected to settle the obligation and

A refiable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will ba received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheel date.

Discounting of Provisions

Provision which expected to be seltied beytnd 12 months are mezsured &t the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The Increase in the
grRwieion due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.

7Y
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1.18 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a)
)]

ii)
i)
b)

c)

d)

K L J Resources Limited

Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; ar

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settiement.

1.19 Earnings Per Share

1.20

1.21

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the nel profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share Is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive eaming per share is same as
basic earning per share as there is no dilution Involvad during the year.

Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value g the
price that would be received to sell an assef or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place sither:

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
= in the absence of a principal market, in the most advanlageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paidipayable shall be recognised in the year in which the relaled dividends are
appraoved by shareholders or board of direclors as appropriate.

Financial instruments:-
Initial recognition and measurement

Financlal Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

NES
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1.23
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d) Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial assel (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the

ownership of the asset.
Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lizbility is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
medified, such an exchange or medification is trealed as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respactive carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

e) Impairment of financial assets:

The company assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets camied al amortized cost and FVOCI debl instruments. The impairment met

applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 45(b) details
how the company determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the companies applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifeime losses to be recognized from initial

recognition of receivables.

Current and Non-Current
The Company presents assels and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Currenl/ Non-

Current classification.

An asset is treated as Current when it js -

a) Expected to be realized or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle!

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting peried, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seftle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting pariod.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a) It is expecled to be seftled in normal operating cycle;

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting penod.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

T
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Leases:

As a Lessoe

The Company lease assel classes primarily consist of leases for buildings taken on lease, The
company assesses whether a contract containe a lease, at inception of a conliract Al the date of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which 1t is & lesses, except for leases
with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-
term and low value leases, tha Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a siraight-line basis over the lerm of the lezss.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model |.e. right-of use asset at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The carrying amount of lease liability is increased by interest on lease liability and

reduce by lease payment made.

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the company is & lessor is recognized in income on
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increasss. The
respective leased assels are included in the balance sheet based on thair nature.

Transition
Effective April 1, 2019, the company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" and applied the standard to all

lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective methed, cn tha date of
initial application. Accordingly, Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have
not been retrospectively adjusted.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the Company at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance

lease obligation.

Operating Lease;

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more
representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assats held for sale when their carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and & sale is considered highly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is
avaliable for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale s expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified

7
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as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cosls to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not deprecialed or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assels and liabilites classified as held for sale are presented

separately in the stalement of financial position.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations®

are no longer mel, the disposal group ceases 1o be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset

that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

(i its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as heid
for sale, and

(] its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified as
held for sale.

1.26 Units of Measurement:

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest
pees with two decimal points except where otherwise stated.

78
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office; 8, Camac Streel, Kolkafa-T00017

st Ma 20
{Rupees in Lakhs) {Rupees in Lakhs)
A= At As Al
31st March 2022 Ist March 2021
4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecurad, considared good)
Security Deposits 13068 139.58
Finance Leass Receivable 120,44 168,41
IOl o O Lexa™ 321.14 207.99
5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LLABILITIES) (net)
Opening Balanca (327.51) (274.44)
Add: Charge/{Credit) to Statement of Profitand Loss (18.75) E4.7H
Add: Charga/(Credit) to Other Comprehensive Income (161.98) {107.83)
(508.24) (327.51)
Component of Deferred Tax Asset/ (Lizbilities)
Opening Balance
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assel 80.41 80.89
Provisions 56.08 20.84
Fair Value of investment {485.22) (381.62)
Defined Benafit Plans 1.22 544
{327.51) (274.45)
Chargei(Credit} to Statement of Profit and Loss
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset {8.78) 9.52
Provisions (9.97) 45,24
(18.75) BA.TE
Charge/{Credit) to Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Value of Investment (156.01) (103.61)
Defined Benefil Plans (5.97) {4.22)
(161.98) {107.83)
Closing Balance
Property, Plant 8 Equipment and Intengible Asset 81.63 g0.41
Proviglons 56.12 £6.08
Defined Benefit Plans (4.75) 1.22
Fair Value of Investmeanl {541.23) (485.22)
{508.24) {327.51)
6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Planed Asset (Gratuity) 21413 187.27
"Refer node no, 38 for Employes Benelt Obligation” 214.13 187.27
7 INVENTORIES
Stock In Trade 30,087.09 45,350.06
Stock In Transit 23,160.35 11,498.40
Raw Materials 490,60 354.08
Finished Goods 24520 124,60
Valuatlen of nvenlories are done as per point no. 1.6 of significant 53,084.14 57,337.04
8 TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good}
2,040.71 1,356 45
ETlBﬂ,UL’I 43,5083.24
63,857.71 44,949.69
19.00 25.00
63.838.71 44,524.89

8|



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-T00017
Noles to Standalone Financial Statements as at 31si March 2022

For trade mecolvables outstanding as on 31st March 2022, following ageing schedula shall be given:
(Rupess in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 8 & months -1 4-2 Yoara 2-3years | More than Totsl

maonths yaar 3 ysars
(1) Undigpuled Trade 62,441.64 540,70 873.78 1.49 - B3.857.71

(i) Undispubed Trade - - -

significant Increase in credit nsk
(i) Undispuled Trade = = - -
Receivables — cradil impained
iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables - - - .
— considerad good
{v) Disputed Trade Recelvables - - -
— which hawe significant
increase in credil risk

(Vi) Disputed Trade - - -
Receivables — credil impaired

Eor trade recelvables outstanding as on 31st March 2021, following ageing schedule shall be given:
{Rupees in Laklis)

Particulars Outstanding for following perlods from dus dals of payment
Less than & & months -1 1-2 Years 2.3 years | More than Total

months yoar 3 years
(i) Undisputad Trade 43,181.10 76845 1.008.14 - -
receivables — considered good

{i) Undisputed Trade - . -
Recaivables — which have
significanl increase In credit risk

14949 69

{iil) Undisputed Trade = . 2 =
FRecsivables — credil impaired

L—M have significant
Increase In credit risk

{vi) Dispuled Trade - - - a
Recatvables — credit iImpaired
“oker nole no, 54 for marked sk and

Sp




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2022

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As At As At
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
9 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 841 9.18
Balance with Banks:
Current Accounts 3.22 16.32
11.63 25.50
10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks as Margin Money 345048 3,438.81
FDR's with Banks as Security 530.27 1,5081.98
3,880.75 §,027.77
11 LOANS
(Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured)
Loans to related parties 2,038.52 2 321.88
(Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk)
Loans lo related parties 38045 -
Less: Provision for doubtful advance (389.435) -
{Loans Receivables considered good ~ Unsecured)
Others 10,032.20 6,285.84
{Loans Receivables which have significant increase In credit risk)
Loans to Others 381.18 -
Less: Provision for doubtiul advance (381.18) -
12,070.72 8,607.82
"Rafar note no, 42 for Loan repayable on demand®
“Rafer note no. 54 for credit sk and market nsk”
12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Accrued Interest on FDR's 37.36 71.98
Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received) 127.16 27.38
Rent Receivable 11.14 G0.68
175.66 160.04
13 CURRENT TAX
Current Tax Liability
Direct Tax Payable 8,380.00 £,820.00
Less: Advance Tax & TDS 5,870.03 6,569.76
408.87 350.24
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
149.95 246.87
756.10 2,204.50
788.31 328.86
1,694.38 2,780.12
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K L J Resources Limited
Aegd. Office: 8 Camac Strest, Kolkaia- 700017

{Rupors in Lakhis)
As At As A
318t 2022 31st March, 2021

15 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Caplial; Z,500.00 500,00

e ——

2.50.00,000 Equity Shares [PY 2,50,00,000 Equety Shares) of R 10/ asch

taaoed, Subscribed, Callad & fully Pakd -up sharen: lﬂ-luﬂl 1|ﬂm
{a). Reconcilistion of tha shares cutsianding ot the

As &I 318t March, 2023 s At 3et March, 2031
Equity Sharss Ne. of Sharms Amount Na. of Shares Amount
Hald Held

Al The baginning of (he year 107 40.000 1.074,00 107.40.000 1.07400

msued during he year - - . -

Chitatanciing o f ond of Bhe yoar 0740000 1,074.00 167 40,800 107400

{5} Riights, preference snd restrictions sttachad to Equity Sharea:
The comparry has al present only one class of equily shares having a par valus of Ra_10V- sach share. Each sharehalder i antflad for ong voie par share heid & enillad o

dividend in proporiion of e sharsholdings. In Lhe event of lguidalion of fe company, the holders of the aquily shares wdll be snifiad & recaive femaining asaaks of the
company, after disiribuion of all prefereniial smounts, in proposion of ther sharehokdings.

{6) During the financisl year 2017-18 tha Company has issusd 35,80.000 Boous share in tha mitio of one equily share for svery wo shores hald by capinfization of Securiiies
Pramiuem Resens,

il mmmmeMh-MMMunmmmwmmumm

{a) Dotais of Shemboidars holding mors (han 5% shares in e compamy:

As AL 31st Manch, 2022 As 1318 Mareh, X0
Harme of e Sharshakiors Ho. of Sharas Parcantage of Mo, of Shares Percentage of
Hald IHalkdlng Huldd Holding
Bh Hemani Jain 1315200 1225 1315.200 12.25
Sh. Kamsl Jain 13,14.750 1224 13,114,756 1224
SN, Pushp isin 13,15,080 12.24 13.15,080 1224
Bradan Finansaers Py Lid, 12.00,000 nar 12,00,000 17
Siddhi Shrea Vincom Pyl Lid. 1200082 1128 12,00022 1126
Sy, K. L. Jain 8,75.000 608 8,758,000 008
Mangaishres Supplers Pvl Lid, B.98.200 a3 8,568,200 A58
Plonoer infre-Consiructions (P) Lid, 750750 awe 7.50, 750 L8]
Smi. Suahiln Jain 8.75,000 a2 B,75,000 028

(N The sggregate sharsholding of the promoters and promaoter Group as on

As AL 3 2023 s At 3181 March, 2021
Name of the Promotars No. of Shares Percontageof % Change Mo. of Shares Percentageof % Change
Haled Huolding during the Held Holding dunng the
yoar year
Promo
Sh. Hamasd Jain 13,18.200 1228 - 1315200 1225 a
Sh. Kamal Juin 13,14, 750 1224 - 1314750 12.24 -
Sh. Pushp Jain 13,18,050 1228 » 13,15,050 1225 -
Bh I L. Join 0,786,000 wos - 8,785,000 608 -
Smil. Sushils Jain 8.75.000 528 _B.75,000 B.20 -
l. Emmlr Group
Sidahant Jain 1.4500 nan 1.500 oo -
Master Harsh Jain (fhough his guardian br, Pushg Jain 1,500 oot - 1.500 o0 B
M. Harshile Jsin (rough his guardisn Mr, Pushg fain 1.500 oo . 1.500 0.of -
Kamn Jain 1,500 oo . 1,500 oar =
Civetan Jain 1,500 oo - 1,500 0.01 -
5,24 200 4.8 - 5.24 780 4.8g 3
4,50.000 410 . 4.50,000 “m -
A 445 43 . LLE L) 043 -

2y



K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

16
a)

b)

<)

d)

17

18

19

I ncial Statements as at 315t 2022
(Rupess in Lukhs)
As At As At
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial stalements 381960 3,81960
Closing Balance 3,819.60 3,819.60
Capital Reserves
Balance as per |ast financial statements 281.34 281.34
Closing Balance 291.34 291.34
Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statements 56,701.50 3B,814.47
Add. Profit for the year 17,483.60 19.913.59
Less: Dividend (Including Tax) 26.85 26.85
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 74,158.27 68,701.51
Dther Comprehensive Income
Balance as per lasl financial statemants 1.637.87 1.262.81
Add: Adjustment of Planned Assets (Gratuity) 17.74 12.55
Add, Fair Value of Investment 51368 362.41
Net Balance of Other Comprahansive Income 2,169.29 1,637.87
80,438.50 62,4580.32
BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT
Secured
Vehicle Loan
Secured with HOFC Bank Ltd. by Hypotheeation of Vehicle
Repayable in monthly instaliments in next 17 months 36.75 70.41
Secured with Corporation Bank Lid. by Hypothecation of Vehicle - 4.36
36.75 7477
Less Current Maturity of Long Term Bormowings 25.51 33.66
11.24 41.11
LEASE LIABILITIES-NON-CURRENT
Lease Liability 1,302.38 1,392.90
“Refer note no. B0 for leasa lisbiliy" 1,302.38 1.382.90
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-NON-CURRENT
Dbligation against Financial Guarantee st Fair Value nel of amortisation 264,33
264.33 -
PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
FProvizions for employee benefits Ex-Gratia B6.589 6283
Provisions for employea bengfits Gratuity 120.73 123.18
187.32 186.01
THER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Security Deposits 67.62 118.01
67.62 119.01

A




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-T00017

23

26

Notes to Standalone Financizl Statements as at 31st March 2022

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As At As At
318t March, 2022 J1st March, 2021
BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured, Repayable on Demand
From Banks:
Cash Credit Facilities 711513 578754
Buyer's Credit in Foreign Curren - 5,010.85
»: o il 711813 11,798.48
Unsecurad
Loans
Related Parties 13537 231 44
Other than Related Parties 128.79 =
264,16 231.44
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 25.51 3266
25.51 3366
“Refer nate no, 43 for Bomowing from Banks T.404.80 12,063.59
LEASE LIABILITIES
Currant Maturity of Long Term Lease Liability 296,39 177.22
“Refer nota na, 80 for lease |labiilty™ 206.39 177.22
TRADE PAYABLES
a) dues of micro enterprises and small entarprises 48,52 47,95
b) dues of creditors other than micio enterprises and small enterprises
Related Parties 214,78 281,42
Others £6,546.08 44 560.33
¢ ) disputed
dues of micro enterprises and small enterprisas
Others
55,010.38 89.70
*Fefer nots ne. 48 for MSME Disclosune™
“Refer nole no. 48 for Trede Payable Aging”
OTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
Intarast sccrued - 0.36
- 0.36
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Lisbilities 524.05 24649
Advances From Customers 1,484 .50 2,383.24
Expanse Payables 2 B62.96 1,185.34
4,871.54 3,815.07
2243 17.48
22.43 17.48

€6



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Stroet, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the Year Ended 315t March 2022

{Rupeas in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
28 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sals fromTrading Concem 3,00,710.40 2,01,918.05
Sale from Manufacturing Concem 12,125.72 8,093.42
Other Operaling Revenua 801.73 835.26
3,22,637.85 2,11,646.73
29 OTHER INCOME
Interest on FDRs 204,81 182.57
Interest on Right-of-use Assets 16.00 13.29
Intergst Other's 1,144.74 785,15
Rent 280.14 ITT.74
Bad Debts Recovery (Net of Write off) - 12.00
Profit on Sale of Shares & Mutua! Fund (Net) 163.32 59,73
Dividend 13 88 3018
Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets = (0.03)
1,822.88 1,968.03
30 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock 403.18 518.81
Add : Purchases 10,604 44 7.318.72
11,007 62 7,839.53
Less: Closing Stock 490 60 403.18
— 10,517.02 7,436.35
31 PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods 2,71,358.01 1.98,432.54
Import Expenses 511062 527742
Foreign Exchanga Fluctuation Effect £58.93 (1,140.44)
2,7T7,367.58 2,02,569.52
32 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
Opening Stock
Traded Goods 56,808 .28 28,1688.38
Finished Goods 124.60 170.36
56,933.86 28,368.74
Less : Closing Stock
Traded Goods 53.248.34 56,809.26
Firished Goods 245.20 124.60
53,493.54 56.933.86
3,440.32 {28,565.12)
33 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages * 3.735.07 1.792.73
ontribution to Provident and other funds B87.56 7540
rBialf Welfare Expenses 44 .18 40.94
3,866.81 1,909.07

ﬁ
&
Fihcluded Managsrial Remuneration Re 2723.45 Lakhs (PY Rs.818.20Lakhs)

£7



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Sireet, Kolkata-700017
Notes to Standalone Financlal Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2022

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended Yaar Ended
34st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
34 FINANCE COST
Interest Paid A38.55 323 %
Bank Charges & Commission 1227 0828
Intarest on Right-of-use Lisbiity 16288 134 51
811.80 566.11
35 OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 16.88 21,15
Rales & Taxes / Feas 51.87 11.a0
Repairs & Maintenance 65,58 71.06
Insurance Expenses 0.68 1.43
Power, Elscincty & Walser 468 04 28.60
Consumable Stores, Spares Parts Consumed 1.59 1.42
Telephone & Mobile 11.80 078
Postage & Courler Charges 10,33 g.12
Printing, Stationery & Computer expenass 17.48 13.32
Travelling and Conveyance 100,69 52.84
Vehicle Running & Mainienancs 22658 22.10
Cess Expansas - 250,00
Advertising & Publicity Dad T.48
Business Promoiion 185 54 T34z
Brokerage & Commission gOB T4 572.08
Reciassifiad Nel Cumulative Loss! (gain)
on Investmeant in Equity Share Camied at FVTOC! {22 88) 21,27
Expuoil Expanses 0.50 553
Froight Expensas 1.611.35 B80S B2
Consultancy, Lega!l & Professional Fess 207 29 143,93
Membership & Subscripbons 53.50 3801
Director Sitting Fea 234 1.18
Miscelianecus Expense 80.82 8577
Bad Debts (Net) B4.58 -
CSR Expansas- Refer Nota 51 25433 207.50
Provision for Expected Credit Losses (6.00) 13.00
Prervision for doubtful debls T80.63 .
Amorisation of Deamad Invasiment In subsidiary BT -
Corresponding Desmad Incoma from Subsidiarny [51.78) -
Auditor Remunarabon- Reter Mote 45 15,80 12.25
4,473,439 2,575.84
38 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by sach lype of resarve in equity 12 shown balow:
a ; ' i Dans
}mmmmnmumuLm 2amn 16.77
Income Tax relabng to items that will not be reclassified o Statement of Profit and
Loss 587 4.z
b) Remessurment of Fair Value Irvesimant
]huﬂ‘llnindhmﬁodhl’mﬁnrl.ms TOZ.35 ddd Td
Income Tax relating o ilems ihat will not be reclassified to Statement of Profil and
Loss (163.82) (103.81)
55847 353,88
MM\II mmmmww Profit or Loas
MNet cumulative (gainMoss reciassified to staternent of profit end loss of investment
i eguibss carmind al e vaive thiough other comprafensive mooms
(32.88) 28.43
Income Tax relating net cumulative gain reclassified to statement of profit and loss
inmm in equities camied at fair valus through olher comprehensive income 781 (7.15)

21.28
in qlhermmpnﬁmm nCome,

&8



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office; &, Canuac Streol Kolkata-700017

{Hapes in L)
Paribrulars 31wl March 2022 31st March 2021
(As. per share) (Rs. par share)
Basic EPS
From conlinumng operalion 18270 i LAk
From dsconlinuing openstion . &
Diluted EPS
From conlinuing operaton 182.79 18542
[From disconiinuing oparation 2 =
37.1 Basie Earnlng per Shars
The aarmings and weighted avarape number of equity shines usad in calc dation of hasic saming par shane-
upss i Lakbia)
Particulars M sl March 2022 Jsl March 2001
‘Frofe atiributable to sty haldars of the Group:
Conbrugng opersbons 1748364 19.813.89
Discontindng operations 2 ;
Eamings used in calculalion of Beakc Eaming Per Share “"E"' 19,510 89
Weghied svernge number of shares for the purpose of hass samings per shee 107 40,000 107 40,000
37,2 Diluled Earning per Bhare
The eomings and weighind Sverape Numdar of squity shares used in calculelion of diuled asming per shars'.
[Papees o Lakha)
ParmEulary el March 2022 21at March 1
“Prii plirbulbtie ko equity holdary of e Group:
Cortinuing operations 17.482 64 1981388
Diguoriinuing opemlions B »
17 483 64 19913 59

Earpings used in caiculstion of dilvied Eaming Per Share rom contimiing opersiions

Thve wasightied rumber of equity shares for the purpose of dilded eaming per share mooncias 1o the weiphted Sversge number of equily shares used n calcuintion of basic aaming

peor share as fobows:

Particulars 18t March 2022 315t March 2021

Walghted average nurmber of Equity shares usad In calculation of basic samings per ghare 107 40,000 17 40,000

Efect of dikation:

Shore Opfions - -
107,40,000 107, 40,000

Weighted averaga nombar of Equity shares used n calculation of ditded samings per shams

Notn 34 Eniglayee Bensfit Obiigation

The Group oblained mports as required by ind AS 19 (Emplayss Banefits] based on which disclosures five hean mada in the financial siatemen for the yesr ended Mavch, 31

PGZZ. Tha disclosud as equired by the Ind AS 18 & as balow

Defined Bopelit Flan

Gratulty

The Group makes annual contribufions o an incoma lax approved immvocable inat gratuty fund o Enance the plan Bability, o hunded defined barefif plar for quialifiying amployess.

Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars I8l March 2022 Jisl March 2021

1} Dwsounting Rate 119 680%

i Fulure Salery increass 8.00% B.00%

Particulars 3181 March 2022 31at March 2024
BO B0

Ratirement Age (Vears)
Iartality e inchushes of provision for disability

100% of LALM (#012-14)

100r% of LaLM (2012-14]

Airition ol Ages Withidrawal Rate ‘Witkdrawal Pals
Up e 30 Years -3.00%: 3.00%
From 31 to 44 years 2,00% 200%
Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%

Balsnce Shaet and related snalysis [Pluipmest i Lahh]

Parficuians 315t March 2023 et March 3021

Present Vialoe of the obligation & end 143.15 14 68

Fak valug of plan asseby 21493 LirEr

70.68 4061

218! Murch 3032 38l Warch 2021
16.51 1351
(31T} [143)
1354 1408

29



K L J Rescurces Limited
Ragd. Ofice: B, Camac Street, Holkata-700017

Other Comprehensive Income (CE1)

Mat cumulntve unracopnized actuarial gaindicas) opaning
Acturial gain / [loss) for the year on PEO

Achunnal g flosa) for tha year on Asse

Unrecognized actuanal gan/(oss) st e end of the year

Changs in Net Defined Benelll Obligation
Mt defirisd baneft Rability &l te start of e peried
: adustmant

1665
D12
18,77

58
013
nn

{48 61} (21
1851
(217

(231

(14.000

15,51
(143
[H77)
(22.81)

146.81)

Acquisition

Total Sendce Cost

Nal Interest cost {incoma)

Re-rmmasuremants

Contrirdion paid o the Fund

Eeneflt paid directly by the snierprise

el defined benefl Lsbility ol the end of the pefiod

Sensltivity Analysls of the delined baveliL pbligation
8) impact of tha changs in discoun rate

140,58
724
V87

14318
(6 B6)

impact due i increase of 0.50% oos

mpact due io decresse of 0.50 %
Impact of ths chsnga in safary increass

Impact dus ko incrosse of 0.50%
impect due to decroase of 050 %

Sonshiviles due o mortality & withdrewals am not maierdal & henes Impect of change due fo these nol celculated,
Sonsilviies 25 mie of incresse of pensions in payment, iste of increase of pensions balome retiremend & lile expaciancy sm no! apphtsbe.

f40.88
700

[

14118
59

{609

Hote 18 investmand Properties
(i} Leans Amangements

The Group has warious premises under operating lease smangemants, Thease are concellabile and rangs betwesn 11 monihs o 5 yesrs which ene
on rriunily sgresable lerms, The Group has isken inkerest free security deposit under cartain agreemants,

{il) Amouni recognised in proift or loas for iivestment properties
Fonial Income
Copreciaiion

Renlal Exponses
Profit from imestment proparties

(i} Estimation of falr value
The GCompany Nhas two properties that have been considersd as Building undes invesiment properies. Tha fair value of the jeased propedies in estimaeted ot Ra. 5539 lakha. The
i watluastion fs based on viluation repor! by ne speroved valurs,

() immisvable Proparty held for renlal income and capital apprecietion classified gs invesimenl property as per ind AS 40,

Hote 40. intengible Assets undar development

bl by mutuat

B0
4438

:L. ]
an

aszuis under development sgeing a8 on J7st Mar 032 [rupsss in takh}
Amourd In inlangible azsels undar devalopment lor & panad of
Intangiblz
asnas Unoar L=ss o 1 yoor 1-2 year 2-3 Yuar More than 3 Yeur Tkl
Projecis in B ) i, ] B
P—“M“ﬂw@ [Mupanm in Lakha)
ur In infangible assels wider development for & period of
Irtmngible
Esset Lnder Lean than 1 year 12 ymar 23 Yo Wicre than 3 Year Tolal
st 1666 y 185
L 16,66 . L 16eE

Mote 41, Loans and Advances eic.

Balances In Loans und advanced, Recaivabies | Recoverable, Advance from Cuslomers, Sundry Credilors and Sundry Debiors ste. ane subjact io reconciistion, confirmagion and
consequantial edfusbmants, if any.

I tha opinion of the manapement, ihe vaiue of Curent Assets, [ sans and Advenced, on realization in the ortinary course of business, will not be less (han Be valie al which hese
sre sisled in (he Balance Sheel, excépl Uniass stated otherwise, The Frovision for s known Lisbility in adequale and rol in axcess of the amound considered reasorably
neCESSETY,

M=t 42 Losne and Asvmncen - Repryrable on Demand )
Lomns or Advances in ihe netone of loans have beian granied 1o e relaiod pariou (86 defined under Companies Acl, 2013), sllbar soverally or joimtly with ary other persos, it

a9 repayabls on demand or withou! spacifying any lemns or period of repayment are 88 folows

(P s Labira}

31si March 2023 31si March 2021
|Amount of loan or|Percentsgs o the totallAmount of joan Percentage o the total
advance in the nature of|Losna and Advances injadvance in the nature ofLoana and Advances In
hlnmhllnﬂ! the nature of loans lcan the nature of loans

2,008 32 232188

{399 45} » =

1, 83907 12.5E8% 2321.88 20.97%

1,838.07 TLEE% 221,88 W07%

9o
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Régd. Oce: B, Camac Stroal, Nolusty-TR00TT

Nite 4. Borrowing from Banks

Credit FacHities are sscursd 2s under:

The fecliities are secured by the finit charge on par pasew bagls wilh ef banks n Consartium on stocks In kade and the entire current assets including goods in bransi! and Book Debis
Recolvables Further the lans are collpterafived by iive pusramises of promoler direciors/group concem and some additional properes owmed by e company/dreciors’ relatives/group
epncamns, in respoct of Buyer's Crodh, indian Bankoers have ghven guaraniee b0 foreipn banks,

The Compary has bomowings irom banks: or finenciel insiiulions on the kesls of securty of current sssets, Bw quartedy relums or staterments of cumend @sssts filed by the Company
with banis o finenclal ingSiutions e n agresman with (he books of sccouni

HOFC 11980
5!% 4000 6000 #1138
1] 8400 |
KOTAK 50.00
TOTAL 4. B¢ 613,60
AKIS - ] 58.00
lg‘%:l = ﬁ £0.00 120
AR - 40,00 40,00
TOTAL - 156.00 __i3a00 216,00

Wote 44, Commitments, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
44.1 Caphsl Commilmants - A5 ol 318l Ilm H2F Au. nl-u:wu.m,mm.m

44,7 Contingord Liabilitien & Contingent Assal
1§ Gongingen! Litlbes whd Conigan Aessty, as delined n Ind AS 37 on Privisions on Contingsiy Lialdkes and Contingenl Assels”, are tsciosed below. Provision s mads, il it
becomes probabis thal and outhow of Tubure acanomic Benefls will be required for the llem priviously deall with &5 Contingant Liabiity.

T R R R = : L

Bank Guaranioes

) It i not practical of e company bo estimals the lming of cash oulllow it sry in reapect of ebove ELEled cantngan abiises.
1) Company doas not except any reimbursamen| from thind pasty in respect of hase cantingen| liabities.

Nots 45, Broak Up of Auditors Remunaration
{Mugran bn Lakia
PRCLARAIE o G AR e e A e e T e ) T e e e ey i AATER SO s s S MBTER ROV ¢
Paymant ko Stalutary Auditors
-Audit Foa B.00 8.5
-Carfification Work 1.30 1,00
Paymant o Tax Audiion 0.50 050
Faymant o Cost Auddors 2,00 150
Payrmeni o inhermal Auditors 400 300
1500 1LE3.
Note 48.0wtafl of Unhedged Fordign curmency sxpokured are &s undar:
[Hiagmaes by Lcha
Fariiculrs As ot 31stMarch 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Un-hedged Foraign Cumency Payalde 54,545 41 4403152

Hote 47, Mo amounis are due for deposis ol the Balsnce Sheel date o e Invesion Education and Protection Fund.

Maote 48. MSKME Discloawrs
The comgany hiss not recelved confirmations from many supplers regarding ik status of registration undst Micm, Small and Medium Enlsmiises Development Act, 2008 and ns

such, iLis prasumed that thay are nol regestened under (he Act, In case of suppliarwha have confimed their MSME status fallowing information i disicsed s per the Saction 22 af
tha Micre, Small and Medium Enferprises Develaprmant Act, 2006 |

L The principal smount and e interest due thereon remeining unpaid to any supplier as o the end of sach sccounting year

Rupwes bn Labhs|

Particulars = As al 318l March 2022 As al 318 March 2021
Principat Unposd 53 ot J1s! March, 2022 4852 4T85
Iisteresd accrund thereon and unpaid L HIL
Totsl amaunt cutstanding an at 31at March, 2022 48.52 4785
i) Trs arnount of incerast paid by Tha Buyar in temms of seclion 16, slongwilh e smounl of the payment made o he supplier beyond the sppoinied day durng eech accourting
year,
Principsl paid beyond appoinied day during the yesr ¥ ML L
Intarest pald dirdng the year ML HIL
) The smount of inferest dus snd payable for the pericd of delay in maling payment (which have bees paid bt beyond the appoinked day during the year Bul wilou sdding ihe
Interest specified undes this Act;
intanesl dus mnd payabie ns o 3181 March, 2027 L NiL
1w} The amount of inleres! sccrusd and remaining unpaid at ihe end of sach sccounling yean

HIL Wil

Inleres! dos mnd payabls for he year snded 31s! March, 2022

of karthar intovest remaining due and payabie even in e succeeding years, untll such dale when ihe inleres! dues 2s sbove are aciuslly pald io the small enlenprise.
e of disaliswnnce as deductible expenditure under section 23 - NIL

&1



K L J Resources Limited
Rigd OMice: 5, Camac Stivst Koats-T00017

Mole 49. Trade Paybie Ageing
Far trade payabie eutstanding as on 31st Maich 0TI, following ageing schedule shall be b
{Aupsas in Lakhs)

e 1 O g for iods from dus dats
L % ! Loss than 1 Year | 1-2 yemr | 3 Voar More fan 3 Year Total
[MEME 0.5 . F - [
F:lm E M7 % e BE860,57
(Dispuied duss WSME
| Crspuisd duas Omars |
Fnrmmmmumﬂnﬂumm.hﬂnwlgmmmuhm:
in Lakhs)
Pariici far riods from dus date
Lass P | Yeor 1:2 yuar 23 Year More than 3 Year Total 1N}
MIME 47 88 3 - ey 47,08
[Cthars 41523 97 a318.37 0231 - HB4175
[ Dispuied dugs MEHE
| Dispused dues Ciher
Nole 80, Other Notss
%ﬂﬂlﬂlﬂlmm_ [Hupasa bn Laid=s)
sl March 2022 318 March 3027
Maiariais [Chemécals) 22867307 14298340
hi%;ﬁmlmmmmu Ih!--hl.l!'.
lwu-r:n!gg 310t Maren 2021
Inletesi on LT financeg 1531 68,28
Traveling & Tour 3448 280
Busingsa Promolion 47 -
Mombarshép & Subsengtions 1489 5. ]

:bmwmmummsmqms“mmmshhm

tNupees it Lakhu Purescitage %
31at March 2023 st March 2021 2081 March 2072 3ut March 1031

Raw Matarials

Impeneg 2374 2,201.27 20.00°%, WH0N
Intganous 7.7 38 521500 T4 00w, TO.40%

Total 10,517.02 743638 100,00% 100.00%
Slores & Spares

Indlig=nous 1.59 142 100.00% 100 00%

Total 1.8 142 100,00% 100,00%
%Mm_ fRepera b Luitioy

31et March 3181 March 2021

Export of Goods calculsied on F.0,5, bass 1.008 2183

mn.mmmmm

Mupean ke Lakhay
Paticulars 18t March 2037 3ul March 2091 |
ﬁw&m_um!._
as 13 m ™.
Sal froe G54 —’t‘
1,85
—&= =2
o T2 Hod

81.93 207 50
= 1
E. : =

of Related Pupens in Lanny)
SiNa. Name of ths Company ’ _ﬁﬁﬂtnuﬂmhhs% F st Mach 3033 ’ 31st March 2631 :I
1 Imm Eyment made for scquisiion of 64.00 =
Detal of Amoun! spenl iowands CSR given balow: —_{Pugmes b Lsiia

318l March 2022 st March 2021
p T .

Health [Construclion/scquisitan of adsaix) ¥
Haalth Education & Skil Dewelapment Activiry 143 F07.50
Totai — 20750

qo
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Strewl Kolkala-T00017

Nots ﬂ’Diu:izuluru in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS-24) Related Party Disclosures’ as specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule 2014 (as amended):

1 Enterprises whare control existe:-
Subsidiaries:
Altamonte Townships and Resorts Pyt Lid,
Brokanhills Townships and Resorts Pvi Lid
Springdale Townahips and Resorts FW, Lid.
Valley View Townships Pyt Lid
KLJ Resources DMCC
AK Buildtech Pyl Lid,
Sadhok. Real Estate Pui. Lid
KLJ Specality Chemicals Pvi Limiled
KLJ Resources PTE Limited (Subsidiary of KLJ Rescurcas DMGC)

2 Othar relaled parties with whom the company had transactions:-
n)  Associates:

Hemicg Plastic Goods Pvi, Lid,

KLJ Organic (Thaand) Ltd. (Associate of KLJ Resources DMCC)

b) Others (Group Concern):
KLJ Plasticizers Limited.
KLJ Organic: Lid.
Prilhvi Sound Products Co. Pyt Lid
KLJ Polymers & Chamicals Lid.
HH Buildtech Pvi. Lig.
Inspiration Deslers PyL Lid.
Hamiog Traders Pyt Lud,
KLJ Developers Privata Limited
D M Asalty Developers Py, Lid.
High Eximpatra Pyl Ltd,

g} Hey Managemeni Personnel:

Sh. Hemant Jain Managing Director
Sh.Ajmi Kurmar Gupta Company Secretary
3h,Surash Chand Jalther Chief Financial Officer
Sh, Dilip Kumar Kam Diractor

Sh Ram Prakash Makan Director
Sh. Ranjeel Ray Banliva Dirsctor
Mz Kalpana Seth Directar
d) Relatives of Key Management Personnal;
Ma Nestu Jain Sr.Manager {Business Davelopment)

ay



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Sirest Kolkata-700017

a3 Disclosures in rapect of Indlan Accounting Standard (ind AS-24) 'Related Party Disclogures’ as specified under Section 131 of the
Mola 334 Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 (as amendaed):
S.No. (Heture of Trensaction Nama of Related Parties Fnlationship Sist March, 2023 Fst March, 2031
s}  Transactions during the year (Bspews bn Lakin)
1 Purcrasss WLJ Plasticizers Limisd. Group Concem 315015 AL ACH-o)
High Eximpeirs Pyt Lio. Group Concem 5370084 5,802 85
KLU Ovganic Lid. Group Concem LEiko ) 1.285 04
1583108 2,008.37
H Sadey WLJ Plasbcimars Limded, Broup Concem FRL-X 19m
High Eximpeirs P, Lid Grmup Cancam 1,915.30 -
KL Orgamic Lid Group Cancam 617003 06609
10,248,233 1,578.80
3 Fant Paid L) Potymars A Chamicaly L1 Group Concem L] 850
6Ll Plasticizers Limied. Groap Concim 14,18 .10
Sadhok Rual Extale Pyt Lid Wholly Owned Subsidiary 28604 265.04
HH Buildtech Pvt. Lid, Gioup Concem 1.42 .42
nspirafon Dealers Py, Lid. Gmup Concem . 58
ma 288 43
4 Rert Recsived KLJ Developers Private Limied Group Concerm - 108
HLJ Organic Lid. Grogp Concem - BaBE
- A48T
§  Mainbenance Paid O M Reafly Developers Pyl Lid. Grotig Conosm - 5
" Sadhok Resl Estds P L Whially Cwarnad Subeiciny 10.72 0.3
1073 .
] Rasimb. of Exp. Paid KLJ Qrganic Lid, Group Concam .08 147
High Eximpeto Pyl Lid. Group Conoam 508
KLJ Plasticizern Limmited. Broup Concem o 201 44
.84 im
T Reirmi, of Exp Recd K1.J Organic Lid: Group Concom 5h.45 A48
KLJ Plastcizers Limiled, Group Concem 1878 in
T e
B irdarmst Pald St Hemand Jaln Managing Direcior mar LTR L]
D M Fimaity Developers Pl Lid Group Concem ' ] -
08 L F ]
] Inbevesi Receivod A K Buiidiech Pwt, Lid, Whally Owned Submidiary i1
Sadhok Real Estale Pvi. Lid, ‘Whodly Cwmed Subsadian: 10EE a5
Altamonie Townships And Ressoris Pvl. Lid.  Wholly Cwnad Subsidiary 007 -
Brokenhills Tovnshics And Resors Pvi Lid Wiolly Cwnied Slibastary 1]
And Resorts Pt Lid Whsolly Owentd Subsidary nEy =
Valley View TownshipsPl Lid Winally Ovwnaf Subsidiary ogr .
0181 14650
10  CSR Expenditone KLJ Developers Privale Limited Gmup Concam w00
8400
S Hamant Jain Mirnging Diescion 2,784 nen
Sh. Suresh Chand Jalimer Crusi Financial Officsr %05 ias
Sh. Ajal Kumar Gupta ‘Cornpany Secrekary JEN ] 1Lg
S Masaper { Businesa
Ma Nastu Jain Developmant) 00h Tae
T4 40 T

T



KL J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Streat Kolkata-T00017
INote 53, Disclosures in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS-24) "Related Party Disclosures’ as specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2043, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounis) Rule 2014 (as amanded):
{Rup-ess In Lakns)
12 Diecoi SEng Fees Sh. Dip Kumar Kam Diractor [E+] o
Sh Fsm Preksah Maksn Director ame LS
SN Aanjest Fay Banthis Dilrector [ 038
M Haipana Seih Dirmchor [E-] a3
224 1.48
13 Loans & Advancns Ghan & K Bulictech Pt Lid, Whilly Owned Subsidiery an a4
Sadhok Real Extale Pyt Lid. Wholly Owned Subsidisny 115250 s
Adamunts Towriships And Resorts Pul Lid.  Whally Owned Subisidisry 00
Brokenhits Townships And Fesors PviLid  Wholly Owned Subsdiery 180
Sprinpdale Townships And Resorts PYi Lid  Wholly Owned Subsciary g
Valley View TownshipsPvl Lid Whally Crend Subsicliary 200 .
190002 B
14 Loans b Advances Received back A K Bulgisch P L, Wty Cremed Submidlary 1,018.00 585 00
Sadhok Real Exista Pvi, Lid, Whiolly Crwned Subsidiary 12900 -
1,147 06 Ens.00
15 Unsscured Loan Taksn Sh Hamant Jain Managing Direcior d35.08 Lo
O M Reafy Davelopars P, Lid, Groug Concym 175.00 -
L] 7000
18  Unsacued Losn Repaid ShHamant Jain Managing Dimcior 49050 L1080 00
4060 1,080.00
£.Me.  Nalure of Tranmaction Narme of Related Parties Halationship Jimt March, 2021 J1ul March, 2021
(Fupses in Lakhs]
Cutatanding Balsose ns st 31st
® March 2023
1 Unsscursd Losns Taken Sh.Hemmant Jein Managing Dimeior FELS ) Pt
D M Fealty Developers Pul. Lid Group Concem 120.79 -
ETreT 138
2 Losns & Advences Grven A K Buldtach P, Lid, Whly Crammd Subsidinny = 1408 14
Sadhok Real Estale Py, Lid Wheolty et Subsidinry 202015 B8 T4
Abamonts Townahips And Hasons Pyl Lad,  \Whally Owned Subsidiany 10 .
Brokenhills Townships And Resoris Pyl Whaolly Owned Subsidiany E1-1) -
Springdale Townahips Snd FResors Pvt Lid  \Wholly Owned Subsidinny im
Walley View TownshpsP Lid Whally Owried Subaidlary 2m -
ra7aT 193188
3 Trece Payaties KLJ Piasticirers Limaed, Group Concam 18458 mat
KLJ Organic Lid. Graup Concsm nu .
HEar Traar
4 Trade Rucsivabies KL Plasticizery Limfed, Group Concen s conn?
KL Organic Lid, Grvip Concerm Lsapal 662,58
2040.71 1,354.48
] Rl Payahis Soadnok Real Estale PyL Lid Wihodly Owred Subsidiany 011 158
KLJ Polymars & Chemicals Lid. Group Concem 06
[¥1] 2.38
T Socuily depost Smohok Foal Estate Py Lid, Wholly Owned Subsidary Janr T
LT 44,07
Bh. Hsmant Jain Managing Direcior 2,530 83 038
Sh.Suresh Chand Jalther Chisl Financial Oificer EE ] 2m
Sn. Al Kurmar Gupts Company Secrelary 1E 167
s Neohs Jasin "nm"'tm“ im Az
2,580.08 T

&



ML J Resourees Limitsd
fegd. Oicsl b Caman Stmel Kofeis-TEHITT

Hote 54 Capital mansgement (s i Lamia}

Tha COmpaTy MBNagES #5 CA7E W SMawE el Mie company wil De S B0 CASMUE T8 3 QEING Canear whis g 1 L 1o rwnugh of A dald B spadly lwiss, The
GO TINaCtin of WD COMany Sormfrises of QRb and bl egully 0l Fe omaeer
Dbt Lajuity Rains Vgl Lisiship
Ap o Ml Mmcs R o 300 Marwh
Partiwaians i g':
By (Poie o 17 & F1) TA41EE CERE L]
Ehart anm cebl Tolanss 15,038.08
Ecutly (Mo Na 15) ¥ oraog 1,078
Eriar sty dvote Ma, T8} LIt TR slas052
Torsl sguty IPLIL] TR
et o ity T L3 AT
Note 54, Fawr Vaiue measunsmanis
[} Fimamoinl mstrumssts by Casgosy [Fiepem i Litbg
Ao wl Jlml Tkt
Paricwisn —.
EVTRL FVTOCI | Amartissd Comt FrTPL Aumyrinnd Com
Finareksd Assetn
inupsimen . 10873 1AE248 - 158110 1,268
Trmby immrancsan £ i 8 T . - 4452400
Lows " . .o L] . &BOT &7
Cagh ang Coan Equiviienl = = 1 * - X5.50
Do Salmmcss . * 258078 = = sa
| Cerwry 3 s L - = _eAkO ]
| Telal Firmncial Asetn - ([T1ET 7 i 802 : XTI (¥
Fimsnaial Liabiltien
Bowoming . . TAIRDY . . 120470
Trade Maysbies - - 8.0 = - 44 828 70
Luase habices - = 150877 - - 157012
.@- 2 2 M43 E = —F N
‘ot Finanecial L lian A - I N[ VT = - SHEGLEY |

0 The chirying smounts of inde imoshwfbien. Usde payaite. cash and cash syuvaionis So ofes 3o e (eCEPWELIES Snd [EpSsEs. which Mm dus 18 S Sflied dsihio 12 monihs o =snuseed 18 e
ST B i TRl Ve dus ko EhOG BRITE BT

c Dy COMpEY 0 SATHTIEERT BUEN B Afaves dli, apacifc counfry (mE Akoted and citer ik Sakoes. Rates on Py senbaslion b {aic v o7 SUCh pRySCE B AOL
mmmmmmuumummu_ﬁhm

il Mew Carrert Lo ghven angd Seseity Duposd i been cormtinuid 8l camag valis &2

ET] wther than Il*rﬂdl.-tﬂw._‘. m o Other Comy % Mmeams, | L] darie wd
muﬁm-uumm-nmmm

4] Faslr Valua Blnrarthy

Lived 1- Gusted prices (unediustod) i eolive METECE for NG aasei o Badillies

Lol 3 Irapusta odhar e guiitesd prices nchated within Level 1 thal sre abssyvabie for ihe smis o Bsbdily, aither direcily {§ 0. e pricea) or indirecily § @ dodved form prizes)
nguns)

Lesad 3- rguats foor i sty or disboiillirs Sl @w ot (iSed Op chasrvabie market deis (uasbeervalie
T foowing nbee ewmsnts ifm (a vsin FPUSBISTION FeBrURY OF Bl SEE IEERLARY B F BT Vil -

As sl 3100-2028 |Pmpag Lt
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As al Jst March, 2022

As at 31et March, 2021

MWote 60. Leases

1) Rights to uss assets

Particulars {Rupees in Lakhs) {Rupess in Lakhs)

Opening ROU recegnised (net) 1568545 134571

Add: Additions during the year 28313 47952
Lesg: Depreciztion during the vear 323.87 23878

Closing ROU recognised 1,84571 1,586.45
il) Leasa Liahility

Particulars (Fupass in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Opening Lease Liahilfty 1.670.13 1280,17

Add; Additions during the ysar Hddo 46038
Add: inferes! Accrued during the year 18208 134.51

Leas: Paymant 408 .82 30284

Closing Lease Liability 1.688.78 1570.13

Broakug

Gusant Matunty of long tem lease liability 796.39 177.22

Non Cument lesss Habifity 1,302.38 13929

iil} Security Deposit Pakd

Particulars {Rupess in Lakhs) (Rupses in Lakhs)

Opening Security Deposit 188 41 13767
Adg: Additions during the year (8.84) (10013)
Add: Interest Income during the year 18,00 13.20

Add Payment 24 68 17.57
Closing Security Deposit 190,44 158.41

Iv) Gash Flow during the year

Particulars {Rupess in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakha)

Low waluw leasas 30 24 402

Shor lerm leases 30.35 B2.70

v) Extension and termination options

The Company has lease coniracis for which are tised fr régular operabions

termination options which ane further discussed below,

The Company has several lease contracts thal include extension and

of iis business, There are several isase contracks fat iInclude extension and

termination options which are used for regular oparations of its buziness. Thesa

aptions ans negotlaied by managemant i provide flaxibiliry in managing the Company's business needs. Management exercises significant judgement in
mﬂwmmﬂmlmmmﬁqmammﬂrmnmm.

vij Critical judgements In determining the lsase term

create an economic incentive Io exercise an extension option, or

(uummmhwm]mmwmnmmummntmmuMy

The assessment is reviewed if a significant avent or & significant change in ircumsiances aoeurs which affects Ihis assassment and that is within the

canirol of the lassee
i) Discount Rate

Discount rate al which It lease fiability ks recognised &8 on he inibal appleation is 10%

Hots 61. iImpact of COVID-18 pandemic

Impact of COVID-18 pandemic © The spread of Covid-18 has seversly affeclod
Ihere has been severe disruplion lo regular operations dus o lock-downs,

oiher emergancy measunes

The Company has made detalled assessment of its

comprising Property, Plant and Equipmeni, Intangl
on the intemal and sdemal information uplo tha

date of approval of

the businesses around the globe. ln many couniries including India,
disruptions in transpartations, supply chain, ravel bans. Quaraniings  and

liquidity position for the next few months and of the recoverability and carmying values of its assels

concluded that no materal adjustments are required to be made in the financial resulls.

bie assets, Trace Receivables, Inventores and investments as af the Balance sheel dale, and besed
mmmummrmmmm,m

lnmmmﬂm%hﬂuﬁmmﬂhhﬁuﬂ,hﬂmmh&mmm:mm
muummmummwmwmmmmmmmmmm
MWEMHMWMMMmMmmMmdMMMM.macnmmumh
mdmmmammmmwmmmumummmummuuwummm:
I8 not impacted wmﬂ-mhﬂwmahumnlmmﬂmdmm it any, In expecied credil loss and s of the wow that thers shall
hunnhlmThnmnagemmMIMM;*WW&W&MMMMCMMQMMWh
Ihe preparation of fnancial resulls.

However, the impact assessment of Covid-19 Is 8 continuing process given the uncedainties associated with its nature, exant and duration: The
mmmwmwmﬁmhmmmiﬁnnimnmum basls.
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Note 82, The previous years figures have been regrouped and reciassifed, to fhe et necessary, (o conlorm 1o the cument yaars figuras

Note 83. Financial Viability

The Company has made detailed saseasment of its liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying values of its azsets ang
liabilites, nnubuldunhmmmdmmm:mallnnupnummnllpprwalnEMimuiﬂstalmwmﬂgmmam
economic forecasts, hes concluded hat no adjusimants are required lo be mads [n the financlal resulis
mmwlbatmuﬂdlh?umnm:nmmm-muufknmmmalhawﬁmdﬁmmmmujmm
I of the opinion that there is certainty that comparty will be able 1o mesd its al-financial commitments due in next ana year

Note 54, Wmmmmemwmwhmmmmumqu

No funds have besn advanced or loaned or investad (either from barmowsd hn&wummmlumummmmrmuwﬂmwm
Company i or in any other person(s) or entityfies), including forsign entities (‘Intermediaries’) with the understanding. whether recordad in wiiting o
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behaif of the Company (Uimals Baneficiaries). The Company has not
received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with he understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or Indirsctly kend o invast in olher
persons o entities identifiad by or on behall of the Company ("Ultimate Bensficiaries’) or provide any guarantes, securlty or the like on bahall of tha
Ultimate Banaficiaries

Holte 65. Approval of financial statement

The financial stalemans were approved for (ssue by the Board of Direclors on 30th May 2022. The board of direclors has recommanded a dividend of
Rs.0.25 per fully paid up equity share of Rs, 10/ esch, aggregating 1o 85 Lakhs, which is based on relevant share capital as on 31at Manch, 2022

or & on behalf of the Board of Directors
é M
-~

The accompanying notes to the standalone financial
atatements

Dillp Kumar Kam
Direchar
& O Din;D00E1 804
&/
S Semetenuonef
i
Suresh Chand JJaffher Ajal Gupta
Chisl Financial Officar Comparny Secratary
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B-12 (G.F.), Kalindi Colany, Near Maharani Bagh, New Dalhi - 110065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOQR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF KL] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial stalements of KIJ
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), ils subsidiaries (“the Holding
Company and ils subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associate (Refer
Note No 51 of the attached consolidated Ind AS financial stalements) comprising of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Stalement and
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in liquity for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred o as “Consolidated Ind AS financial stalemenls™)

In our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according, to the explanations given
lo us and based on the consideration of reporls of olher auditors on separate financial
stalements and on lhe other [inancial information of the subsidiaries and associate,
referred below in other matter paragraph, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Indian accounting standards (Ind AS), of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and ils associale as al 31st March, 2022, and
their consolidated Profit and other comprehensive income, ils consolidaled cash flows
and the consolidaled changes in equily for the year ended on thal dale,

2 Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of lithics issued by the Instilute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to our audil
of the financial statemenls under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wilh these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe Lhat the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient
and appropriale lo provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:
Key audit matters are those maltters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

fajot Singh Street, Patli Baru, Baraul, Distt. Baghpat (U.P.) - 250611 Tel. : 01234 - 262897, 263076
19, Angel Mega Mall, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P.) - 201010, Tel. : 0120-4331621
131, Quiab Plaza, DLF-I, Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Tel. : +91-8818514428
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stalements, and in forming our opinion Lhereon, and we do not provide a separate
upinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the key
audit matter to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of our audit report including in relation

to Lthese matters. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matler.

S ne. 'Ii'.ey Audil Maller MAuditor's response
I In respect of parties’ balances, | In  the absence of  external
confirmations were sought from all | confirmations, we as auditors carried
the parties at the year end. There | out alternative procedures to verify
are parlies who have not sent the | the balances:
confirmalions. It has been explained | i We lested the effectiveness of
that management has Lhe system of conlrals over sale and purchase
reconciling  balances wilh  the transacions with the parties
parties from lime to lime during the and accounting, of the same,
year. All the parlies are having, | ii Ihe transactions of
regular business transactions. sale/ purchase  were  verified
through external  bills  and
invoices lo/from the parties.
The paymenls were cross
verified  from  the  bank
statements of the company. In
view of the high magnitude of
such lransactions we followed
SA 530 “Audit Sampling” in
this regard.
| 2. The ph_y:;i{*a_l verification of stock is | We have followed the I'ollbwil"lgu
Gretedl ‘ot Dy the gl Em“‘-“ﬁ*; carried oul checking of
during the year at various locations |  the stock records Lo verify the stock.
so as to cover all the localions E:ﬁf::ﬁ;:ﬁwi; !'::riagﬂ?d;::
during the year. Approved | done as per sampie selection basis
surveyors are also engaged for Ejll]:f:_ﬂr{an;‘e withSA 530 “Sample
ion” af [CA]
verification of invenlory lying inthe | ii.  The records of the physical
Page 2 of 11
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T

bonded warchouse at the port. verification of stock during the year
were verified.
iit. The report of physical
multiple locations and keeping in [ verification as on 31 03.2022 from
surveyors in respecl of stock lying
in the bonded warchouses has been
specifications of the invenlory, | produced for our verilication.
iv. Keeping in view the location,
magnitude and nature of the
physically verily the same. invenlory consisting of Chemicals
in containers of voluminous size al
the porl, and other places, we were
not  technically competent 1o
personally  verify  the  stock
physically and relied on approved
surveyor s report.
v.We also tallied the same with the
regular stock records maintained by
the company and produced for our
verification,

The inventory is situaled al

view the magnitude, nature and

technical expertise is required to

4. Responsibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Conseclidated Ind AS financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation of these
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and its associale in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Acl read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles
penerally accepted in India.. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group and of ils associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the
Group and its Associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmenls and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating, effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due Lo fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Page 3 of 11
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In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial stalements, the respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for
assessing Lhe Group's ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related lo going concern and using, the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, of has no
realistic alternative bul to do so.

‘The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of ils
associale are also responsible for averseeing the financial reporting, process of the Group
and bf its associale,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are [ree [rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, bul is not a guaranice thal an audil conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually orin the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users laken on
the basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial stalements.

As part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughoul the audil. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audil evidence that is sulficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting [rom error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenlional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant o the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty
oxists related to evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude thai a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report lo the related
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future evenls or condilions
may cause the Group to cease to conlinue as a going concern

Paged of 11
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« livaluate the overall presentation, structure and contenl of the consolidaled Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

» Oblain sufficient appropriate audil evidence regarding the financial information of
the entilies within the Group and ils associale lo express an opimion on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statemenls, We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial stalements of such entities
included in the consclidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are
independent auditors

Materiality is the magnitude of misslatements in the consolidated Tnd AS financial
statements that, individually or in aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of Lhe financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantilative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating, the results of our wark; and (ii) to evaluale the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with povernance of the 1lolding Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial stalements of which we are
the independent auditors regarding, among other mallers, (he plannid scope and Liming
of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance wilh a statemenl that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on aur
independence, and where applicable, related saleguards

From Lhe matters communicated with those charged with governance we delermine those
maliers that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore key audit matters. We describe these audit matlers
in our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters
and when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thal a matter should nol be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing, so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicalion.

6. Other Matters
Wi didd not audit the financial stalements/ Consolidated financial statements/financial information
of three Indian subsidiaries and one forcign subsidiary (inchuding ils subsidhary and associale),
whose financial stalements/financial information reflect total assels of Rs.14217.46 lakhs as at
3% March, 2022, tolal revenue of Rs. 45897.35 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.
5162.12 lakhs for the year ended on thal date, as considered in the consolidaied Ind AS financial
Stalements. The consolidated tnd As financial statements also include the Group’s share of net
profil/(Loss) of Rs.206.68 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2022, as considered in the
consolidated Ind As financial statements in yespect of 1 associate whose financial staiements /
financial information have not been awdited by us. These financial stalements/ [inancial

information of have been audited by other audilors whase reports have been furnished to

Page 50f11
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us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidaled Ind AS financial statements,
m so far as it relates lo the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in Wrms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the
AcL, in so far as it relates Lo the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the
reports of such other audilors.

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on the legal
and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the olher audilors and the
financial statements/ financial information cortified by the Management.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As
a.

b.

d.

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, Lo Lhe extenl applicable, that

We have sought and obtained al] the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audil of
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS linancial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of accounl as required by law relating 1o
consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statemoent of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash flow statement
and Consclidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

[n our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specificd under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting, Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of Holding Company and the reports of auditors of its subsidiaries and
associates incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31s1
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in lerms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporling of the Group and the operating, effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is based on the auditor’s report of the
holding company, subsidiaries companies and associale incorporated in India.
Our report expresses an unqualified opinion thal the holding company,
subsidiaries companies and associate which are companics incorporated in India,
have in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
was operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,

With respect o the ather mallers lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according Lo the explanations
given to us:
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The group and its associate does not have pending litipations hence, there
1s no impact on the consolidated financial position.

The proup and its associate does not have any material foreseeable losses
on long-term contracts including derivalive contracls.

There were no amounts which were required lo be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the I lolding Company and its
subsidiary and associate.

a. The respective Managements of the Company and [ts subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act have regresented to us and the
other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures respectively
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 63 to
the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
["Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

. The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries, associates and

joint wentures which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us and the
other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures respectively that,
to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note no. 63 to
financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company or any of such
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"} or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed lhal have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come o our
natice that has caused us to believe that the managemenl representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) of Clause (iv) above contain any material
misslatement

Only the parent company has declared and paid dividend during the year

and the same is in accordance with section 123 of the Act.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion

and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the

Page 7 of 11

l=7
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holding Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by provisions of
section 197 of the Act and in case of subsidiary companies and associate
company based on audit reports of the respective statutory auditors,
Compamies have not paid/provided any managerial remuneration. In
respect of managerial remuneration paid by foreign subsidiary, the
provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable.

Forieugar Chopra & Associates
XChartered Accountants

(FRN:000131N)
Place of signature: New Delhi (SuniFfan)
Date: 30.05.2022 Partner (M. Nb 080990)

UDIN: 22080930AIWZAHT462
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUIMTOR’S REPORT

Annexure o the Independent Audilors' Report referred to paragraph () of cur report of
even date on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED
for the Year ended 315t March, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audil of consolidated financial stalements of the KL] Resources
VIMITED (“the Holding Company”), as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of
the Holding, Company and its subsidiary company, as ol that date

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such
internal financial controls were operating effectively as al March 31, 2022, based on the internal
linancial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements crileria established by such
vompanies considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, (the "Guidance Note”)

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

I'he Company’s management is responsible for eslablishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the inlernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
respectivee companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Cuidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of ils business, including adherence 1o respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 {the “Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference Lo the
tonsolidaled financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Acl, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conlrals with reference to the consolidated
linancial statements, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thal we camply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil lo obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statgments were cstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

ial respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the
ternal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements and their
operating clfectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk thal a malerial weakness
exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operating effecliveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessmenl of the risks of material misstatemoent of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained and the audil evidence obtained by the
other auditors in term of their reports referred to in other matter paragraph below, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial conlrols with reference to the consolidated financial statements is
@ process designed to provide reasonable assurance rogarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain lo the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and direclors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wnauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements,

Infwrent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols with reference to the consalidated financial statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due Lo error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the inlernal
financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the poiicies or procedures
may deteriorate.
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QOur aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
¢lfectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporling in so far as it relates to one
subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registraljor, Numbes-888131N)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date:  30.05.2022
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office; 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-T00017

C LID E AT 31st MARCH, 20
{Fuppas in Lakhs]
5L Note As at 318t March As al 31st March
P58 bhhochspu No. 2022 2021
ASSETS
1 | Non-current Assels
{a) Property, Plant and Equipmant 2a 3,753.05 1.256.44
{b) Right-ol-use Assets b 641.87 £10.64
e} Capital work-in-progress Zc . -
{d} investment Praperty 2d 3.385.01 4 23382
{a) Other Intangible assets e 1.89 2.48
] intangible assels under development 2f . 16 66
(g  Goodwil 36.00
{h) Financial Assels
() trvestments k] 5 BB2 BB 4722482
{liy Others 4 189.22 543.01
(] Defarred tax assats (Nat) 5 - s
] Other non-curment asaets 1 21413 1B7.27
2 | Current Asséts
(a) Invenrtories T 5308414 57,337.04
{b)  Financial Assels
(I Investmants 3 g.072.21 -
{Iy Trade receivables a #6707 38 48,280 81
(Hily Cash and cash equivaients 8 7,146 .45 1,98595
(lv} Bank balances ather than (i) above 10 3,8B0.75 502777
(v) Loans 11 10,032.20 5,285.04
{vl) Othar financial assets 12 22385 187.99
&) Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 . -
(d) Other cufrent asaels . 14 1,701,309 323668
TOTAL ASSETS 1,63,817.22 1,33,861.40
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
{a)  Equity Share capital 15 1,074.00 1,074.00
{b) Oiher Equity 16 86,004,598 65,T55.84
2 | Liebllities
Non-cument Liabilities
(=) Financial Liabilifiss
(I} Gormowings 17 TaAE 1,596.71
(is) Lease habiities 18 515.98 46489
{b) Provisions 19 237.95 222.73
le} Defared lax linbilities (Net) 5 538.86 36218
(d} Other non-curment liabililies 20 70.82 128.20
Current Liabllities
{a) Financial Liabllities
{1} Borrowings 21 7,404 80 12,307.53
{ia) Lease liabilities 22 154.87 49,12
(il) Trade payables | 23
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises 48.52 4795
b) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
snierprises #0,379.91 45,692.01
{ifi) Other financial liabilities 24 - 0.36
(=] Other cument liabitities 25 f,688.50 5,786.96
([} Provisions 26 2243 17.48
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Nel) 13 B80.85 355.32
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,63,917.32 4.33,864.40
Significant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements Zlo E}r'f].
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Stresl, Kalkatz-T00017T

N DAT! T ENT OF AND L THE Y DED CH, 202
{Rupeds In Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
_:‘;' s1stMarch, 2022 | 31stMarch, 2021
cCOM
| |Revenue from Operations 27 36849433 2.32.475.97
It |Other Income 28 1.822.81 1.87347
il |TOTAL INCOME (1+11) 3,70,416.94 2,34, 340 i
1)
Cozt of Material Consumed 28 10,517.02 743535
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 30 3,20,828.81 2.21,830.68
anges in Inventories of Finished Goods & Stock in Trade k3! 3,440.32 (28,565.12)
Employee Benefits Expense 32 4.446.37 2,243.08
Finance Cosis 3 T16.68 720.81
Depreciation and Amortization Expanse 2 506.41 36475
Dther Expense 34 427189 2,701.72
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 344,727 50 2,06,T42.46
v |PROFIT! (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (I-IV) 25,680.44 27,606.99
V1 |Excaptional Items . =
Share in Profit/{Loss) of Associates 206.68 270.75
Vil |PROFITI (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V-Vi) 25,896.12 27.877.74
Vil |Tax Expenses
1) |Current Tax 8,507.64 6,071.42
2) |Deferred Tax 14.48 (20.08)
3) |Short/(Excess) Provision for Earfier Year (226.78) (32.82)
1% |PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD [Vil-Vill) 19,600.61 20,968.32
% |oTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 35
A (i) Iterns that will not be ractassified o Profit or Loss 961.50 403 .47
(i) income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss (169.82) (107.83)
B (1) ltems that will be reclassified to Profil or Loss (32.68)] 2.64
() Income tax relating to kems that will be reclassified fo Profit or Loss 7.61 (0.72)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 766.63 28177
T oM e comprianeis nccon o i pariod) 2036123 21,2579
¥il |Earmnings Par Equity Share (Continuing Operations): 36
Basic 182.50 195.18
|Diluted 182.50 185,15
Significant Accounting Policies 1 1
21064 / /

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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{2013
A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Feugmm e Lskhal
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in e ] -
as ol Jiui March 2032 7,074,00
(gt o Lashia]
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K L J Resources Limited
Fegd. OfMce: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-T00017

(Fupeei in Lakhel
st March, 2042 3181 March, 2021
A} [CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nt Brofil bafers tax and exiragrdinary Items 2589612 2TATTI5
Aod-adjustmants Jor non CESN lEmeE
Dapetiabon 508 41 36478
d-Adjustmants for other lemi:
meﬁ-imﬂmm 281 87 003
LesseiProfi) on Sale of shares (net) {185.88) {559.73)
Digposal of Intangibie Assels undér Devekpmen 1668
Finsnce Costs Ti6.08 72081
Less:
Citadand INSoma (13.88) {30.18)
Income 1.253.18) {B00.03)
Diperating Profit befors Working Capital Changas 25,964,TD IThTLES
Agjustment for Increassldacreass in opeTating assets
(increassVDecreasa Trade and Oiiver Recaivabies (1842657 {B,774.24)
|Incranas ) Dacrease in Inventories 355280 (28 448 48)
Incroasell Decreass in oiher curmnt assels 1,535.2% (1, TB4.67)
ulmﬂ Becreass in other financisl assels 308 .84 47.70
(Increase) Decrense in other non cufment sssats [28.B4) [2.083.35
Adjustment for Increasaidecrease in operating llabilities
|ncraasef{Decrensa) Trade and Other Payabiea 1468027 13,8867
IncresselDocrease) other curment liabillies #4254 338329
increasal{Decrease) other financial |isbilities (0 5} {1671.93)
increase/([eciaas) olher non curent finbillios (33.87) aTd 0
increasaf{Decraass) Provisicns 2017 156 52
£ ash Generatad from Dperations 2628433 4 32205
Taxes Paid {nel) 5,645 54 £.193.44
kit Cash from Opamiting Activibes 2233880 11.874.37)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
purenasa of Propesty, Plant & Equipmant (2.652.61) (822.26)
impairment of Goodwil 26,00 .
ddition in Capital Werk In Progress - 44,03
(Purchasal/Sale of Invesimant Propery 1,080.00 {30.53)
tincrease)Docresse in Losns and Advancos (3, T48.26) 674.32
increase)Decreass in Non Cursrt invesiments (488.27) 1.372.01
(Increase)/Docraass In Current Imvustmends 801221 (587.69)
| Interes! received 85365 B0O.0Z
Increasel (Decrease) in Othes Bank Balance including FOR'S 104702 1229
Profi on Sale of Shares 185.598 £50.T3
Dividend income 13 88 30,18
st Cash {used in) Investing Acthilies ] {10,043.81) 2482.18
[+ H FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Procsads ram Long Tam Bomowings 11,533.29) (BOT 38)
Payment of Lease fiabliiies (1BA3) -
Dividands Paid [Inciuding Dividend Distribution Tax) (28.85) (28.85)
{4,002,73) 2,818.32
(B53.60) 81
MG.H&{MNJ&MFWWMM (T,287.30) 1,281.37
Hat Cash inflowsh cutficws] from activities 5,007.59 144268
Effect of Exchangs diferences on iransialion of Foreign cumency 142,60 (78.18)
Mot Increass In Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,150.50 1,384.52
ing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,895.98 £30.74
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,948 46 1,586,898
1168 12mM
7.134.78 1.983.24
7,146.45 196595

Tré mhove tash Now sisiement has Been prépared under the
Indirect Mathod =5 set out in ind AS-T
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K L J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

14 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited (“the Parent Company’) is a listed entity incorporated in India. The registered
office of the Company is located at 8 Camac Streel, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN:
L67120WB1986PLC0D41487. Corporate office at KLJ House, BA, Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road, New

Delhi — 110015

The Company has eight wholly owned subsidiaries including one foreign subsidiary and one associate
company hereinafter collectively referred lo as “the Group". The Company & its foreign subsidiary are
engaged in the business of trading/ manufacturing of chemicals. Other six Indian subsidiaries are
primarily engaged in the business of real estate. one subsidiary and one Indian Associate is primarily
engaged in the business of trading & manufacturing.

The consolidated financial statements relate to KLJ) Resources Ltd, its subsidiary companies &

associate,

1.2 Basis of Preparation

a) Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies (Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2016.

b) Basis of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements have baen prepared under the historical cost convention and on an
accrual basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under Ind-AS
instead of historical cost.

i Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

ii. Certain Financial assets and liabilities

fii. Assets held for sale-measured at lower of cost of fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
assets or liability, the group takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market

nts would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asselis or liability at the

measurament date.
¢) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires managemaent lo
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabililies, disclosure of contingent assats and liabilties at the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include
estimates of fulure obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and estimated useful life of
property, plant sadFgmiegent actual results may differ from these estimates.

&
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vi.

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Useful life of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE): The group depreciates PPE on a
Wiritten Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful lives of the assels. The charge in respect
of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life
and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates.

Under the projected unit credit (PUC) method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due to the complexities invelved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iJaafuI life of Intangible assets: intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that
the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow lo the enterprise and
the cost of the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured

reliably.

The Group amorlizes intangible assets on a Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful lives of the assets. The useful life is Estimated based on a number of factors including
the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assels. The
estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Expected credit losses on financial assets: The group provides for impaiment provisions
of trade receivables based on assumptions about risk of defaull and expected timing of
collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the expected credil loss calculation based on the Group's history of coliections,
customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates

at the end of each reporting period.

Leases:

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the noncancelable period for which the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including oplional periods, when an enlity is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances thal creale an economic incentive for the lessse to exercise
the option when determining the lease term. The option to extend the lease term is included
in the lease term, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the option. The
Group reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances occur that
are within the control of the lessee.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill: As at the end of each
accounting year, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investiment property
investments and Intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assels have suffered an impaiment loss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment
nts and intangible assels are tested for impairment so as to determine the
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impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinita life are tested for
impairment each year.

K L J Resources Limited
Regqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amaount.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future resulls could
differ due to changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the

estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /materialize.

vii. Units of Measurement: All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values
are rounded lo the nearest lakhs rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise

stated.

wiil. Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assels and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-
Current classification.

An asset is trealed as Current when it is =
a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operaling cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seltle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reparting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
a) Itis expected to be seltled in normal operating cycle;
b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,
¢) Itis due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the satllerment of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabllilies a5 non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cu ment assels and liabilities

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprises of KLJ Resources Limited and all its subsidiaries
and associate, being the entity that it controls. Controls are assessed in accordance with the
requirement of Ind AS-110- Consolidated financial statements

(i) Consolidation of Subsidiaries:
a) The consolidated financial “statements of the Group combine Standalone financial

statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries line-by-line by adding together the
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
b) All intra-group assets, liabilities, income, expenses and unrealised profits/losses on intra-
ions are eliminated on consclidation. The accounting policies of

irs
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1.3

1.4

1.5

a)

b)

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

subsidiaries have been harmonised to ensure the consistency wilh the policies adopted
by the Parent Company.

¢} In case of foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate for the
period. All assels and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year.
Any exchange difference ansing on consolidation is recognized in the Other
Comprehensive Income.

d) Excess of acquisition cost over the carrying amount of the Parant's share of equity of the
acquire at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill In cases where the share of
the equity in the acquire as on the date of acquisition is in excess of acquisition cosl,
such excess of share in equity is recognised as 'Capital reserve’ and classified under
'Reserves and Surplus’.

g) The consolidated financial statements have been presented in the same manner as

Parent Company's standalone financial statements.

Consolidation of Associate:
Investment in associates has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28 -

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

The Company accounts for its share of posl acquisition changes in net assets of associale,
after efminating unrealised profits and |0sses resulting from transactions between the
Company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its Consolidated Statement of

Profit and Loss.

Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Cash and cash equivalents refers to the line item on t

he balance sheet that reports

the value of a company's assets that are cash or can be converted Into cash immediately. Cash

equivalents include bank accounts and marketable securities such as

commercial paper and

short-term government bonds. Cash equivalents have maturities of three months or less

Consolidated Cash flow statement is reported using

the indirect method, whereby profil / (loss)

before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any defermrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available information.

Exceptional items

On cerlain occasions, the size, type or
ordinary activities of the group, is such

incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
that its disclosure improves an understanding of the

performance of the group. Such income or expense s classified as an exceplional item and
accordingly disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

Investments

All investments other than Subsid

jaries and Associates are measured al fair value, with value

changes recegnized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income.
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1.6 Inventories

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : B8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

ltems of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable value after providing
for obsolescence, if any. Inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFO Basis.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transpor, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net estimated realizable value.

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Cuslom Duty due 10 uncertainty of
quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

a) Property, plant and equipmenl are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Cos incl ha fi inq:
i Cost directly atlributable to the acquisition of the assets.

i Incidental expenditure during the canstruction period is capitalized as part cf the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is directly related to construction or is

incidental therato.
il.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met.
b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised If the recognition criteria are met,

c) Upon sale of assets cost and aceumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
ctatements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

d) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment that is yet to be delivered
bysupplier / vendor at the reporting date is classified as capital advance; and

) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-prcgrass.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is providad on Written Down value (WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule |1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.8 Investment Property

Property that is held for long term rental yields or for capital apprémation or beth, and that is not occupied
by the group, is classified as investment property, Investment Property is measured at its cost, including
acHorosis and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment, if any.
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1.9 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

intangible assets are stated al cost of acquisition net of recoverabla taxes less accumulated amorfization/
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, berrowing costs and any
cost diractly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the interned use.

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Intangible assets are amortized aver the estimated useful life. The estimated useful life and amartization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
astimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds ite recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporting date group assesses 1he estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss|If the recoverable amount of an asset (o
CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (of cGl) is
reduced 1o its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.11 Revenue Recognition

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufactured goods and related
services,

Effective 01 April 2018, the Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) -'Revenue
from contracts with customers’.

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promised products or senvices 1o
customers on output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects 1o recaive
in exchange for those products or services.

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per Ind-A5
108.

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence,it
does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied.

Other operating revenue — Service Charges

Group renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of

manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on salisfaction of performance obligation which
' is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when acknowledged /
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1.12 Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering services
are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service 18 rendered.

The obiigations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESI i
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life
Insurance Corporation of india. Conlribution made under the scheme is charged as expense in the

statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit cbligation is

calculated annually by actuarial valuer.
Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit and Loss
and to be disbursed as per the palicy framed by the management.

1.43 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs thal are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they
are incurred.

1.44 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the preseniation currency of company.

Foreign Currency Transactions
a Al foreign currency transactions are (ranslated into functional Currency at the rate prevalent on

the date of transaction.

b. Non-monetary items are translated at \he rate on the date of initial transaclion.

C. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are \ransiated al the prevailing <iosing spoi rale
at each reporting date.

d, ain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is recognised in

#4.and loss.
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1.15 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

V.

Current Income Tax
Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws,

The tax rates and tax laws used to compule the amount are those Llhatl are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxable income.

Current income tax assels and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid lo the taxation authorities Ligbility for additional taxes, if
any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

Current tax related to OCI Item are recognized In Other Comprehensive Income (OC).

Deferred tax
Deferred income lax is recognized using balance sheet approach.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which Is
computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacled or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

Deferred Income lax asset are recognized to Ihe extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporing date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred income 1ax asset to he utilized.

Deferred tax related to OCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCH).

1.16 Provisions

i)

Provision is recognized when:
The Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of resources is expected to seltle the gbligation and

A reliable estimate of the amount of the gbligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle @ provision is recognised as per cantract
provisions or when it is virtually certain thal reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet dale,

Discounting of Provisions . : o

Provision which expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase In the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.
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147 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in aither of the following cases:

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to ssttle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannol be made; or
A possible abligation, uniess the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
Contingent assels is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.

1.48 Earnings Per Share

1.19

1.20

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the nel profit attributable lo equity
shareholders. The number of shares used In computing basic earnings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning per share is same as
basic eamning per share as there is no dilution involved during the year.

Fair Value Measurement

Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the ligbility takes place either:

+ in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
«in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the group. The fair value of
an asset or a liability 's measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market parlicipants act in their economic best interest.
The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/ipayable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are
eholdars or board of directors a8 appropriate.
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Financial instruments:-
Initial recognition and measuremant

Financial Instrumenls are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

Subsequent measuremant
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets At Amortized Cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost f it is held within a business model
whose objeclive is to hold financial assets in order to callect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outsta nding.

Fair value through Other Comprehensive income.

A financial asset is classified as al the FVTOCI ff it is held within a business mode! whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and lhe contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount putstanding.

The group in respect of equity investments {other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures) which are not held for trading has mede an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments.

Fair value through Profit and loss account
Financial assets inciuded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all

changes recognized in the PEL.

B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initialy recognized at fair value, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL
The group has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
¢) Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the

ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. \When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
ntially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
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K L J Resources Limited
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modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a deracognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

d) Financlal Guarantee Contracts

Einancial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require @ payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss If incurs because the specified debtors fails to make
the payments when due in accordance with term of debt instrument financial guarantee conlract
are recognized initially as liability at fair value ,adjusted for transition cost that are direclly
attributed the issuance of the guarantee _Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind As 109 and the
amount initially recognized less cumulative income recognized in accordance with principal of Ind

AG115.

) impairment of financial assets:

The group assesses an forward looking basis the expected credit losses assoclated with its
gssets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 46(iv)(b)
details how the group determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the group applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lfetime losses to be recognized from initial

recognition of receivables.
Leases:

As a Lessee

The Group's lease assel classes primarily consist of leases for buildings taken on lease. The
group BSSesses whether 8 contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract At the date of
commencement of the lease, the group recognizes a right-of-use assel ("ROU") and a
corresponding lease liabifity for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases
with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-
term and low value leases, the group recognizes lhe lease payments as an operaling expense on
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of use asset at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement dat2 on
a straight-line basis over the |lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The carrying amount of lease liability is increased by interest on lease liability and

reduce by lease payment made.

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the group is a lessor i3 recognized in income on
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured io increase in line with
axpected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cosl increases. The
respective leased assels are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Transition
Effective April 1, 2019, the group adopted Ind AS 115 "L sases” and appiied the standard to all

lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the modified retrospeclive method, on the date of
initial application. Accordingly, Comparatives s at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have
not been sefrospeatively adjusted.
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For the comparative information that is till March 21, 2019, the Group has followed the following
accounting policy as a lessee

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Finance Lease.
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the lerms of the lease, transfers substantially

all the risks and rewards of pwnership o the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
lease.

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the group at their fair value
al the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Operating Lease:

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except where anather systematic basis |5 more
representative of time pattern in which ecenomic benefits from the leassd assets are consumed.

1.23 Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the assel or disposal group is
available for immediate sale In its present condition, it is uniikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair vatue less costs to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assels and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the statement of financial position.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 "Non-current Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued QOperations”

are no longer mel, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset

that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured al the lower of

(i) its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held
for sale, and

(i) its recoverable amount al the date when the disposal group ceases t0 be classified as
held for sale.

129



51} HE L L * gL
BEE W = = = E . = L - bl 5 bkl
BETONL [T TR LG TETHsE SEEDVE | ey TETe TE & | Etaic sy
[T oy g by oy ooy | 1§ epange | sl ne g oy juoiaapen | aeek s s 1 Iy Wy (Mo ] uSEEY 1oy (L]
MOCE 3N OO el 30 %9010 SS0HD
T3} [ 1 3y J X T % 55T el S = + SWEE sTE el
[ wi o iz . Lo T = 1] oot gz N 4 LA = * W ET LELL T
IR T TEIFIE TETeIE | meswenipy TCraIE | ey L] T 2 YT Sy (3 0]
L e wy ey oy oy ey | jusnanpag | ek mp g wey | jweenpeg bl BLG 0 Wy = | AL | mg Wil Y 1y B i | 4 g wERIpITy
MOUTE L3N ROUWIITHe 30 _WSOTE §90u0
FIWONEINI 9] E
i g - s
TR TWTEL'y [T Ci'ELE = Wwar 27 1 - COEEE #i'oth 1514 TR YA s LS (241 TR T ma)
e iEeE BB IOLT UTEN s R " Liim fo 1 - el 1€ 0C% CEING T . WLl IOELYE [T A By
oL EEOTE) VEESL = - . . " IETeL DEHGE aZm CHDEE ¥ ELD o wEMIE [T TR g
TTO WG TETONE TIITC | Py TTTTIE | wemmaniey T ] Trinie | umisenlpy e L]
.y L ey o WY AL | U onpag | Jeed mp "y junjponpag | el wa o3 ey i e 8 | moywy BUGHERY oy | mmEg LY iy R
o078 13N NOLLYIDEHIH] W20 SE0HD =
ALH3a0Hd LR LE3AmE 1P E
faad o st
e ] C E A £ E * ¢ o - * . - o . (i [T
e 3 F 3 g = F J ¥ = A . " ki 1 o  liaaneiun pyuas e
TEEO T TEEWIT TEIeit Wit v TEFA L0 TR T TETeIL | wewamy SO0
1. Y in vy o 0y jma) || venanpeq | sesd g sod -y [wopanpag | i Ep o oy i T T | SR | dsiitel oy | waEg WPy ey sy
OO L3N WLV W08 BROHD
SAIUDOUG NI HEHON 17 w3 (313
ary, S ) e
i P T |st0az % o WL o ] i T = CLim Y % [ [T oy
EULh [CL) T §E DEZ * o L8l ) - ] L s B ELTEE T . TRl Lane # wBummng
N AT IO TEioit RT3 [T 3] Gl TETEIE [T T ® i
iy .y mEy vy my oy || uonangeg | swed s iog " Jucsianpag | sk mp ied iy Vv AL (R soanBEY oy g UOHERY - [T
MOOE LN WIOTE §ROHD
LGSV FHTIO-LHDH (1) T
IVEL'E FrYsEe BT OF RO L - [ i 0o Wl o6 thL [ EFERCT FLELE wa ot | twsss [T
1 =1 [ ¥ 7Y RFESD A YT (7T v B v IS i = Wk GE o wo [T T [EE T
Il [ e o T [ win - 0T e £l - e DL - Wik [T577 WA B B
(4] ] 13T 500 - e BELLE = iz Lt ] W BEL = I DIROT LERE BI04 Huslmels D
0% o e Bl . VA 8P 2 (s WA L - =Nl o) G izl B § AN
W Lo it LB - ot [0 i Gl L 0T = L = - 90T hrsuioug ¥ =i
[ CIC LSRG TR € s T = BZEy 11 FEELT . L MR . L) Wupung | B0
) T3] Wi 62w . 80 0 B * w el [T - T zowd E i [E1] EBugnG Lo
ween i “TeTait TEr | Reaeky VEOIE ] T T T30 FETRT]
" 1wy Y oy mal | ussanpen | ek mp g W juppanpeg | swed et L W W 0L | g Py i ] R e "Wy o
=R VEL] ROLLYIDFHATT #I0TE §80HD
T

THINENGS GHY ANV I ALMa0ad (I T

TL G000 SRR VR DENIED U S0 PR

PEULST BEEnOSSY 1 ¥ @

0@



KL 4 Resouwmes Limdsd
gl T 5. Camas B, Kokiata T

& | in Bty Bl

T -
_1_...__ e —
| o ki g 0 31-3-57 B JRLETAF [FY- Y LY R

2 o Snimm LW
._5"‘_"'!-@'&!@_!"1-_,_,-_-1__ ===

3 | 116 Lamand

|_!E

3
=
L]
i
1
[T
7
_Ill_h-_ — - e — i e =
I e p— - _"f'_"_":'__r'_':l—__m! __J_ am l___
e | sowe | vwe) se| PRl SER
4y Dmars Sk R )
y T T | e w |
] ik ___u_.._il._' - |
_.;Hlll-ﬂ!-ﬂkl - i ___Eq-mlm- I i g
e e B
B o ] e | % |
e = Lme el
| ot Tontocem o 150 R e S I
[ [ a——— T
3 | et Temcom Pt U N (= 1'__—
A0 | Bt Trade: P L0 === ||| iy "
_n.mml'-t‘?ll_ - _____m__ w
e B e Mot =
2 | rot e 0 iy Ses "
¢ e e il
13 | s Compesins Lt B - ___.._“'".-_"__‘_', i
T'..”.._J-.....-M-LT : | _Eemmen | %
mun,u-u_m__._-_'_ = i-lr!l-'- |
L} i Prodanss Bias- Unguoted (Fuily Pest Up)
1| P a4 T e g | e | |
41 | i e Cnmstest ity P U
3 m’mmm?M1m,um il i : .| "‘i
;Lﬁmﬂnm*g i 100,03 D) s hgskzad : " =] il
€ | b ustuad Py ot 7y Puse Up)
,mmﬂrh—m Wiariod Vaten i oF 31-3-13 R 270 BRAD. [P n-mnu| =0 | w«m| Liism O i
] Tubal Inastreyts-os Dusrant s ATt

dsmam i, VT, AT

1S L 81}

w (i i, wakue pi PRI
it & Lt il mm-ﬂdmmmmlmﬁwmw




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Streat, Kolkata-700017

s to Financial as at 20
{Rupees in Lakhs} (Rupees in Lakhis)
As Al As At
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Uinsacured, considared good)

Security Deposits 148.73 15565
Finance Leasa Recaivable 42 49 239
Advance for Investmant - 363.45
189.22 543.01
5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ (LIABILITIES]) (net)
Opening Balance (362.18) (274.44)
Add; Chargel(Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss (14.48) 20,08
Add: Charge/(Credit) to Other Comprehensive Income (162.21 {107 .83}
{538 86 {362.19)
Component of Deferred Tax Asset [ {Liabilities)
Opening Balance
Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assel B0.41 BO.BD
Provisions 31.41 20,84
Fair Value of Investment (485.22) {381.62)
Defined Benefit Plans 122 544
(362.18) (274.45)
Chargel(Credit) to Statemant of Profit and Loss
Proparty, Planl & Equipment and Inlangible Asset (8.78) .52
Provisions (5.68) 1057
{14.48) 20.09
Charge/{Credit) to Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Value of Investment {156.24) (103.61)
Defined Benefit Plans (5.87) (4.22)
{182.21) {107.83)
Closing Balance
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assel 81.63 80.41
Provisions 25.72 M
Defined Benefit Plans {4.75) 122
Fair Valua of Investmant (B41.47) (485.22)
(538.86) (362.19)
& OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Planed Assel (Gratuity) 214,13 1B7.27
21413 187.27
7 INVENTORIES
Stock In Trade 30,087 88 45,359.96
Stock In Transit 23,160.36 11,408.40
Raw Malerials 490.60 354.08
Finished Goods 245820 124.60
\ialmiion of Inventoriss 2re done as per point no. 1.6 of significan] sccouniing palicies 53,084.14 £7,337.04
# TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good)
2,040.71 1,256.45
54,668.67 46,840.38
56,729.38 48,305.81
2200 25.00
§6,707.38 48,280.81




Notes to consolidated Financial Statements as at 31s1 March 2022

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office; 8, Camac Street. Kolkata-700017

For irade recehables outstanding as on 315t March 2022, following ageing schedule shall be given:

[Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars

Dutstanding for followi

pariods from due date of payment

Less than &
moenths

8 months -1
year

1-2 Yoars

2-3 years

Maora than
3 years

Total

{i] Undisputed Trade
receivables — considered good

85313.31

540.73

ara.7a

1.48

68,729.38

(ily Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which hawve
significant increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — eredil impaired

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
— considered good

() Dispuled Trade Receivables
— which have significan
increase In credil risk

(i) Disputed Trade
Receivabies — credit impaired

For trade recoivables outstanding as on 31st March 2021, following ageing schedule shall be given:

[Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following

periods from due date of payment

Less than 6
months

& months -1
year

1-2 Years

2.3 yoars

More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
recelvables — considered good

45 460.41

1.835.51

1.008.14

074

48305 .81

(ily Undisputed Trade
Recelvables — which have
significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undispuied Trade
Receivables — credit im

iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables
— considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant
increase in credil risk

(i) Dispuied Trade

|
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K L J Resaurces Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

10

11

12

13

14

otes 1o Consolidated Fi

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand
Balange with Banks:
Current Accounts

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

EDR's with Banks as Margin Money
FDR's with Banks as Security

LOANS

(Loans Receivables considered good — Unsecured)

Others

(Loans Receivables which have gignificant increase in credit risk)

Loans to Others

Less: Provision for Doubtiul advance

*Retar nole no. 41 for Loan repayzbis on demand”
“Frefor nole no. 53 for credit risk and markel risk”

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Accrued Interest on FDR's

Advances (Recoverable in cash or

Rent Receivable

CURRENT TAX
Current Tax Liability
Direct Tax Payable

Less: Advance Tax & TDS

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses
Balance of GST

(22—

1st March 2

As Al
31st March, 2022

{(Rupees in Lakhg)

As At
31st March, 2021

in kind or for value to be received)

11.68 12.71
7,134.78 1,983.24
7,146.45 1,295.95
3,450.48 3,435.81

530.27 1,591.96
3,980.75 5,027.77

10,032.20 8,285.04

381.18 -

(381.18) s

10,032.20 §,285.94
37.36 71,98
175.15 55,33
11.14 60.68

223.65 187.99
8,655.65 6,873,867
5,964.80 6,518.35

£90.85 355,32

149,95 246.67

758.73 2,207.48

792.71 782.63
1,701.38 3,236.66




K L J Resowrces Limied
co: A Camac

A At
318t A2
15 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Buthorssd Shere Capital: 2,600.00
#-
2 50.00,000 Equily Shistsa (PY 2,50,00,000 Eruiy Sharss] of fis 104 anch
lssusd, Subseribed, Called & fully Pald -up sharas: 1,074.00
() Reconcitistian of ihe shanis outstanding at ths
As At 3ig) March, 3032
Equiry Shares o, of Shares Amount
Hald
Al [ boginning of The year 107, 40,000 1,074 00
Iesiisa during e year N .
Quisianding ai (he and of ihe year 107,40,000 1,074.00

i1} mmmwwmﬂhmmm

Tna company has lmmmmdwnﬂmkunp-nudhw-mm Each
divnneg in propartion of thair shereholdings. hummummdnwm.hhmumqﬁhrmﬂu

anmpary. after dislibution of i praferential amounts, in propareon of thaie sharenoidings.

(&} During mﬂwﬂﬂmﬂ?rﬂmcmhmaﬁ.ﬂ.mmmn fhie Tl of oo equ

{d) mcmmmmwmmuh-mlwmmmmhummpmmmm-nﬂﬂmnmatwn

18] Mﬂmnﬂdunmmumuhnm

As Al 31st March, 2022

e

Wame of tha Sharsholders Na. of Shames Percertage of
Haid Halding
§h. Hemant Jan 1305200 1225
St Kamal Jein 13,14,750 1224
£h. Pushp Jain 13,115,050 1221
Bradani Financars Py Lid 12,00,000 117
Sitidnl Shies Vircam Pl Lid. 120a022 1128
Sh K L Jain 875000 eo8
Mangaishree Suppliors Pyt Lid, B,86,200 §36
Pioness Infra-Gonstnectiens (P} Lid 7,50.730 B89
&,75,000 628

S, Sushels Sain

4] mwhmﬂmﬂmedwm-m

s A 348t March, 2032

Maolkain-70001T

{Hupres i Laklu)

A A
b a1y 201

2,500,00

e

1.074.00

ey S ——

As AL 319t March, Fioril

o of Shames Ammvoani
Haid
V07 40000 1.07T4.00
107 40,000 1,074.00

An At 318t March, 2021

" No. of Shares Parcaniage of

Hela Hdlﬂnl__
13,15,200 1225
13,14,753 1224
13,15,050 1224
12,00,000 1947
1208, 002 1908
9.,75.000 008
B,90 200 238
750,750 o193
6,75.000 628

sharshoidar 18 onsiiied lor one vala par shans held & ertitied &
entitied lp raceive ramoinig sssate of he

ity shisrn for erany fwa sharms el by cacitaiicabn of Securities

Hame of tha Promotars Ho. of Shanes Parcentegs ol % Change Ho. of Shares Porcoentage of % Change
Hekd Helding during the Hadd Holsing during the
bl o yum
A Promoiar
Sh Hemen Jean 1315200 1223 18 18200 1235
Sh. Kamal Jein 1314750 1224 13.14,750 17224 -
5h. Pushy Jein 13,156,050 1226 - 44,15,050 1235 -
8h K L Jmn 9,715,000 nod 75,000 a08 -
Sl Sushila Jain f,75,000 6,28 - 6,75.000 629
B, Promoier Group
Siddhant Jan 1,500 oo - 1,500 oot &
Masior Harsh Jain (ihrough his guardian My, Pushp Jein 1,500 am . 1,500 oot s
mmmu-mmmhhmmw.mxm 1,500 oo - 1,600 oo
1,500 am - 1,500 om
1,500 am 1,500 oo .
5,24, 280 4.80 524,280 485 -
4,50, 000 419 450,000 d 18 -
45,448 043 o AfAdE 042
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¥ L J Resources Limited

Rogd, Office: 8, Camac Strest. Kolkata-T00017

1
a)

b)

dj

17

18

19

20

OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per 1251 financial slatements

Closing Balsnce

Capital Reserves

Balance as per lasl financial stalements

Add: Exchange fluctuation on investmant with foreign subsidiary
Closing Balance

Ratained Eamings

Balance as per last financial slatements
Add: Profit for the year

Less: Dividend (Including Tax)

Mel Surplus in the siatement of profit and loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as per last financial stalements

Add: Adiustment of Planned Assets (Gralully)
Add: Fair Value of Invesiment

hdd: Exchange Fluctuation Difference

Nel Balance of Other Comprehensive Incomeé

BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT

Secured

Vehicie Loan

Secured with HDFC Bank Lid. by Hypothecation of Vahicle
Repayable In monthly mstaliments in naxt 17 months

Secured with Corporation Bank Ltd. by Hypolhecation of Vehicle

Less Current Maturity of Long Term Bomawings

Term Loan
(Secured by equitabla margaged on Immovable properties al
Magnolias, gurgasn, Haryana)

Unsecured
Others

LEASE LIABILITIES-NON-CURRENT

Lease Liabilty *
* *rgler nole no. 58 for lease Rability™

PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Frovisions for employee banafits
Ex-Gratia

Gratuity

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

2y

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As Al As Al
3istMarch, 2022  3ist March, 2021
3.818.60 3.818.60
3,819.60 3,819.60
308.T6 416.80
25.58 ‘ﬂ.ﬂlr
42234 396.
59 74943 3a.816.98
16,600.61 20,950.32
26.85 26.85
e

79,32 59.749.43
1,790.04 1.473.12
17.74 12.55
514.45 38241
7.2 (58.04)
2,439.45 1,780.04
86,004.59 §5,755.84
36.75 70,41

. 4.8

J6.75 T4.77
25.51 33.66
11.24 41.11

= 044,70

£2.18 g10.81
TaAZ 1,596.71
51508 464.99
515.98 454.99
11722 88,55
120.73 12318
237.95 222.73
70.82 128.20
70.82 128.20




K L J Resources Limited

m!{_l Offica: B, Camac Street, Kolkata-70001T

idated Flna i manis a5 a

21 BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Sescured

From Banks:

Cash Credit Faclities®

Buyers Gradit in Fareign Currency”

Unsecured

Loans

Related Parties

Others than Relaled Partiss

Currenl Malurity of Long Term Borowings

*meno.ﬂlnratllm’

22 LEASE LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of Lang Temm Leasa |iability
* *ratr note no. 58 for lease labilly™

TRADE PAYABLES

&) dues of micro enterprises and small enlempises

b) dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Relaled Parties

Others

¢ } disputad

dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Others

“Ruter note no. 47 for MSME Discloauro”
raler nots no. 46 for Trade payebls Aging™

OTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest accrued

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Slatutory Liabliities

Advances From Customers
Other Payables

25

26 PROWVISIONS
i employee benefits Gratuity

M
{Rupees in Lakhs)
As AL As AL
31st March, 2022 _ 31sl March, 2021
7.118.13 5.767.54
- B.010.85
711513 11,798.49
13537 23143
128.78 -
264.16 Z31.43
25.51 277.61
2551 L
7.404.50 42,307.53
154 87 48 12
154,87 49.12
4852 4T 95
254937 87875
57.830.94 44,813.26
e — ]
ﬂ,&ﬂ.!i 45,719.96
- 0.38
= 0.36
537.81 282.80
3.004.68 4,332.25
3,158.81 1,182.12
6,699.50 5,786.96
2243 17.48
2243 17.48




K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

N {o Consolida inancial Statements for Year Ended 31st March 2022

{(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended

31st March, 2021

Year Ended
31st March, 2022

27 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale fromTrading Concern 3,55,566.88 2,22,747.29
Sale from Manufacturing Concern 12,125.72 909342
Other Operating revenues 801.73 635.26
3,68,494.33 2,32 475.97
OTHER INCOME
Interest on FDRs 204.81 182.97
interest on Right-of-use Assets 2.65 1.08
Interest Other's 1,447.89 616.00
Rent 316.54 414.08
Bad Debts Recovery (Net of Write off) - 19.00
Profit on Sale of Shares & Mutual Fund {Net) 163.32 559.73
Dividend 13.88 30.18
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets (281.87) (133.87)
Misc. Income 55.49 184.33
1,922.61 1,873.47
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# L J Rasources Limiled
Regd. Office: B, Camac Streut, Kolkata-TOOMT

(M pees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Yeer Ended
318l March, 2022 31st March, 2021
28 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Siock 403,18 51981
Add | Purchases 10,604 44 7.31972
11,007 62 7.839.53
Less Closing Stock 490 80 40318
10,517.02 7,43835
30 PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods 300,934 40 215,783 87
impori Expenses 9,0095.23 7.208.37
Foreign Exchange Fluctualion Effect Bae.17 (1,130.28)
3,20,628.81 2,21,8%9.90
41 CHAMGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & STOCK-IN-TRADE
Opening Stock
Traoed Goods 58,808 26 28,186.28
Finished Goods 124 B0 170.35
56,933.88 28,368.74
Less : Closing Stock
Traded Goods 5324834 56, B0E.28
Finished Goods 24520 124.80
§3,492.54 66,833.86
3,440.32 (28,565.12)
32 EMPLDYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Yages * 4,314 63 212782
Canfribution o Provident and other funds 8758 T5.40
Staff Weltane Expenses 4418 40 84
A,446.3T 2,243.98
* Inciuciad Managarial Remuneration Rs. 2723.45 Lakhs (FY Rs.A18 20Lakhs)

'Ly



K L J Resources Limitod
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Strest, Kolkata-70001T

Hotes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements Tor the Year Ended 3181 March 2022

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
34al March, 2022 318t March, 2021
33 FIMANCE COST
Inksres| Paid 422,78 AB4 48
Bank Charges & Commissica 230.83 213,88
Inter=st on Right-of-use Labilty 63.08 22 47
“Ratar noie ro 58 for Lease Listity" 716.68 THE
34 OTHER EXNPENSES
Rent 5167 4230
Rates & Taxes / Fees 5819 1578
Repairs & Mainienance gh.02 8018
Insurance Expenses 204 a40
Power, Eleciricity & Waler 4838 29.02
Consumable Stores, Spares Parts Consumed 158 142
Telephane & Mobii 17 5§ 1288
Postage & Couriar Charges 10.68 a3
Prinling, Slationery & Computer expenses 1681 13.42
Travalling and Conveyance 113m TE.44
Yehicle Running & Maintenance 2268 22.10
Ceas Expenses - 250.00
Adveriising & Publicity o.4d1 7.18
Business Promaotion 165.84 732
Brokesage & COMMISsion 93861 57208
Reciassified Het Cumulative Loss/ (gain] on Investment in Equity Share Carried al
FVTOC! (32.68) 2127
Export Expenses 050 553
Frewghi Expenses 1,811.35 goh 82
Consultancy, Legal & Professional Fees 21537 14821
Mempership 8 Subscripbons 53.50 36.92
Director Sitting Fee 22 1.18
Misceltsnecus Expense 150.25 108.08
Bad Debis (Nel) 8458 17.45
SR Expenses- Refer Note 50 25433 207 .50
Provision lor Expected Credit Losaes [2.00) 13.00
Provision for doubtful loan 381.18 -
Auditor Remunaration- Rafer Nole 44 18.20 16,10
4,271,689 2,701.72
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mmwwmmmmmwﬁmhmuwummz
a) HemnessUrTTE Defined D DS
} fams that will not be reciasaified lo Proft or Loss 237 1877
Income Tax relating to items thal wil not be reclassived io Statement of Profil and Loss {597) (422)
) i ira2 -
c} :
flems that will nol be reclassified to Profit or Loss 703,36 444 74
kmuandﬂﬂghmMﬂndbemﬁlthGPmﬁLmdLm (163.85) (10381)
B74.48 364
d) [ jalus trne
fems thal will be reclassified subsegquently to Profil or Loss
et cumnulalive (gain)loss mﬂmmmmdmwmumwmm In
equities cartied al fair value through other comprehensive: incoma
(32 66) 2843
mTumumrﬁmmmmmummmam Inss of
inwesiment In equities carried at fair vaiue through other comprehensive neome 761 [7.15)
(25.05) na

115

Iy mmhmmumum«ahh wmmmmm-wdnmwim'm



K L J Resources Limited
Rugd. Cifics: 8, Camac Stroed, Kolkela-700017

Note 3. Esmings pat Share:

upees in Lakh
Prrculars 31m March 3022 S8t March 2021

{Rx. par shars) [Ra. prr shsm |
Banic EPS
From contnuinsg apsraton 182.50 195.15
From decontinuing aparaben -
Diluted EPS
From conanuing operation 182 50 195,15
[From distontinung - -
36,1 Baske Eaming per Bhara
hm-dmmpwummmuwhmdmmpwwm

{Ripuws bo Luids)

Lo T T e T e o ' - ' SRR T 2023 M
“Profil alirulable i pquity holdars of the Group,

Confinuing opermions 19,600 61 095032
r:mwm-q operalions - -
mm&-mumEmwm 19,600 61 20054
mmwm«umhnwmmmnm 167.40.000 17, 40,000
38,1 Ciluted Earning per Share
mmmmwmmwmwwmuumthdwmnwm-

| Ppster bn Lakina)
T R e T e e S, R o el oY : } 31al March 2083 © - Jtut March 3021
Frofil atinbistée 1o equity haiders of Be Greup:
Continuing operstions 18 60081 2095032
Discanfnuing operatons - e
Elrri'ulmﬁhmlmnl dilued Emming Per Share fram santinuing operslions 19 500.61 20845832

The waighied mambar of equity shares fof the purpuse of diuled aaming per share rwiondien 18 the waighted mverage tumber of aquily shares weed In caloulaibon of
mmwm::m

Famlcaar 7 R AR 3 T SimiMahZoa
Wwwiﬁwmmnmﬂmmlw 107 40,000 107 40.000

H-duhimn
Shace Oplions
meﬂm“mmmuhﬂwlmw 107 40,000 107 40,000

Note 37 Emplayss Benafil Obligation
mw-mwmquwmumummm-wmm made in e financisl salement for the year ended

The Group
March, 31 20022 ﬂndm-mwhlrd#smmﬁm
Dafined Benalit Plan
Graluity
mwmmmhmmuwmmmmhdhmmmm m..mmmmmqmrg
mplayead.
ﬁu:uudalm

= B /T T TResi e
A TR s L e 1 T TR TS

i} Cismmniing Rale
i} Fusurs Eslnny increase

o e e T R PRI TR T e e e T LT Tt sas e

Retirermant Age (Yeara) 0 &0
portality rtees Inclustwe of provision for disibiity 100% of WALM (2012-14) 100% of LALM (2012-14)

Withdrvwal Rate Withdrawal Rate

Adirifion sl AQes
Up fo 30 Yeaars 3.00% 3.00%
From 31 o 44 peans Z.00% 2.00%
Abcrue 44 years 1.00% 1.00%
Balanes Shoot and refated analysis {Rapsas in Lukhs]
Ry et : Fi TR = T Tk e e 1 2022 .~ 38 el ;
14315 140 88
214,13 18727
TO.88 46 81
L BiniMarchi§022 - S1stMAsroh 2001
1651 1551
(3.47) 1143
14 14.08
Ot Comprehansive income (OC1)
Nﬂunjﬂlmwn'aﬂ M nd'utblll cpaning - -
2358 1685
03 oIz
anmnm %77
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K L J Rosources Limited
Regd. Offies: 0, Camac Straat Kolkata-TO00TT

mhmmmmw

Mt safitad beoelil kability o the start of the penod
Arpsinition adjustmernd

Totst Barvion Gasi

Pt Interes! cosl (INceme)

Ao-measursmants

Contripution peid bo e Fund

Beneft paid disecty by the enterpise

Himi defined benefit Lshiity ol tha d of ihe pesod

Sonslivity Analysis of the defined bansiit chigation
i]mdhﬂ-mhdmulnu

Prgsany | RiuE w1 Jie e o
impact dus to iIncreass of 0.50%
impmct dus lo decreass of DAD %

impact of the change in sals
Progan valkse of Dbkaglibn 8% N
Impact dus o increaes of 0.50%
Imyiad dua ko decresss of 050 %

ry Increase

|

msuum;mnmm
Sansitivilles ma ate of increass of pensians in pymenl.

Hote 38 investment Properiles
(I Lesse Armangamaents

mmummmmmm
mmmﬂywmmwmmmu

wmwumurmmmw

m;mmmumuwmmm.
lﬂdhﬂhﬂpﬂﬂﬁhﬂtnﬂtﬂﬁiwmmnmﬂw

1. Thaase gre cancelatile and rEnge betwesn 11 manths & § yesrs
froa securlly depout iader oertain agreements.

HE61) (21.01)
15.‘51 1851
3T {1.43)
@371 (16.77)
i 14.00) (22 81)

(70,98 (4s81)
143,15 14068
{6.85) (.24

.45 .87

15318 140,66
550 T80
(5.0} 1.33)

which art renewatég by mubual

Renial Income IHE.54 777
Depreciaton 147.91 30.82
Fantdl Expenses 204 0.84
Profil om Investmenl proparies 18708 ME.2N
(1) Estimation of lair valus

) Tha group hias hwo propeniss (el P been coneldored ox Bilidiig undes invectmRn| properses. mmmunmwumum.m
mmmmanmwwmmndm
mﬂmﬂhuﬁmﬂﬂwﬁﬂmﬂuwmmuwﬂhﬂm

m‘l‘hmnurumhp-hdwm mmmsmmmmmmmwvmummimmmm 1505 fulkh.

mmmnu—dmmupmwmwﬂm_

propéity has bewn detnnmined o tha basis of akaston report by [he

spproved visluens.

Thl-mmn-wﬂmmmmm--nmth&«h-Mmmmmnmwm.
mmmmmmmmmn abtare propRiios.
mn.mlhua—uuﬂww
‘mm&wwwﬂﬂ [Rupers n Luky}
Intangible )

; AmoLni i infangiole asents under develpient for & period of
deiopmaont [wss than 1 yaar 1-2 your 2.3 Yaar Wiors than 3 Yaar Tolal
Projacts in R = R E
PIOQBES
Tetal = > 2 - =
angble ssssts under develapment ageing ss on J1st Mar 2031 [Pupzes in Lashn)
Wikangibie Mhrﬂu@tnﬂﬂmﬂh.nﬂﬁ
SEbEt uncer
dovetoprient Loss than 1 year 1-2 yoar 23 Yenr Maone fhan 3 Yeor Tolal
Foenn s . 16.08 3 16.66
progiess

T [T 3 - - 16.88

which thase am siaisd In the
conipitared Sasoeabhy NEONTINY.

Hote 41.Loans and Advances - Repayabls on Damand

Loans &¢ Advances In he nature of
fhal Bre mpayable on dermand of wihout

Loans snd Advances, on reskzation
othanwias, The Prowision for

mmmmmmmmw_mmm
mmmm«mudwunum

Companies A, 201

hwmmmmimmuwmmm-
imilﬂkmnﬂnﬂhmihm‘t

3), siiher sevarally or joinkly with By other parsan,

31st March 2022

{Fugpmun b Lakha}
31st March 2021
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-T00017

Hols 42, Borrowing from Banks
Cradil Facilites are sacured as under:

Thaa Company has bormowings fram hanks o inandss jratisutions o B basis ofsecudy of cLrrent assats, the guanady ralume o Stetments of cunen mxsels Flod by
fhe Comgpany with benksor financal inaliutions are i pgreament with fw bocks of accounl

Hame of the Bank Limit__ Charge Amount
FundBased | MNon Fund Based Total
‘Elate Bank of india 6500 5.00 259000
HOFC. 2500 5 BO 1i8E0
PR 20UDG 40,00 Bi.00 E13.0
ANTE 1500 T6.00
KOTAK 4800
1
= L R E i ¥
5 £ o £ b
AXS - 55.00
FCIG! Bank = #0.00 |
ROTAR = 40.00 4000 40.00
TOTAL - 356 00 150.00 $16.00

Nota 43. Commitmonts, Contingent Liabillties and Conlingent Assets
€31 Capilst Commitments © As 8t 315t March, 2022 Rs, Nil and 318l March, 2021 Ha Nl

43,2, Contingent Linbilitles & Contingent Assat

Ij Contingenl Liabikties and Conigent Assols, an dafined in Wid AS 37 on “Provisions on Gonlingent Liabilites and Conilifgenl Aspes®, are diecusaed below. Provision is
m.llmmunmmmmmwhmhummmm-ﬁmﬂmmw-

Pariculars 1 I T T A T P e R A S As a1 3154 March 2023 . As at 31st March 2021
250,00 -

Bank Guaranboss

B IlunﬂmmmnmbmhMMmmlwhumdmmmmu
ncmvmmmmmlmmwmhummm coansngent Eabiliten.

In c=ne of loreian subsidiany
mmmmwﬂmwmﬂnummcdmwmcmmp.mu&smw:*mnwdmmmhhwd

wmwmuumm.umﬂunmmmmusns,unmhpmmy-mmummmumm*mmmmn
mumqmwl:usnsnnnmmmmwmamuu&nummmﬂ:mﬁnmmw,ﬂwmmmm
Deesmbar 30, 2021, th niovation of oan agreament antered betweesn company, |CICH Bank Limiled {DIFC Branch), Dubsl {Transferes) and KCICI Bank Limited, Bahisin
Erench (Transferor) in which hanvisror agreed uMMmmmmmhmdhmwmmmum
fackty npresmént in respect of KLJ Resources DMCC to Translerss,

The facilies are secured by |
||mmwhm5mmﬂﬁmﬂmhum-wm;
b) Comorats Guaranies of the KL Resources Limied | ParnyHoldeng Compary) up o 110.0 % of the Faciity smounk;
¢} Paranal Gusraes of Mr, Hermant Jain (PromotedTimciory.
qWHHMHMMWhhMWWuMWMImmmm
ulMlMRmMammﬂmﬂdhhm.

s ol p-dulunmulmhmﬂﬂmnﬂmﬂwhmdmuwmawn
i;mhﬂmmmmmwhmﬂmmmm

Mota 44, Broak Up of Auditors Remunaerstion

T R e R Ty L S S L el

Payment (o Simtulary Audilors
~Audii Foe

Mote 48.Defail of Unhedged Forsign currincy sposures ar as undar:

Mwgeai im Lukha]
Partic IR ¥ e Rk e e 2 B A T e T T E L L, -t P M"!!ﬂm“ Mhmmmm
Un-nedgnd Foreign Curmency Fayabie 5454541 440318 53

M“MM“M#W'MMMMHHWHMNMFM : -

. |

Mots 47. MSME Disclosurny
mmmummmmwwmmummeummmm-memnmm
mn_umuhmmmmmmmumdmwhmnwﬁmmmmmusm:mmmnmm

a4 per the Section 22 of the Micro, Small ar] Madkiim Enterprsas Developmant Act, 2006 ;

Lmwmmhmmmmmﬂquﬂnnnumdnﬂ\mhwu:
e in Laiha)

ST T o L ARt 3t March 2020 Aw ot Msd Macch 2031
43,52 4785

NI NIL
49.52 4les
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K L J Resources Limited
Repd, Office; &, Camac Stresl, Hothata- 700017

NEL HIL

Frincipnl pakd beyond appoieed day during e year
ML HIL

jrtwvesl pasd during the yesr

Iummdwm-ﬂm!mmmdmaumlummﬂmwmuﬂmmmnwmmmmmwH.rm
acsding the interest specifiad undar his Act,

inimrosl du and payable a3 it 31st March. 2022 HIL ML
mmmummmmmnmwmmmmm
Imlnlﬂmﬁwhﬂumnnmﬂﬂ HIL NIL
mmmumwmuﬂmﬂmnh succesding yaars, wuntil such dals when the
mﬂmﬂm“mnﬁhhmdim.humdmnm L ML
ecpondilur undss saclion 23
Notw 48, Trade Puybls Ageing
qum-,nhmu-msiuwmmmhnmmmum
{Rupees in Lakha)
Dulstanding lor lowing periods Fom dus dole
Lgss fhan 1 Year 1-2 year 23 Yoar haore than 3 Yaer Total
4952 = = = LITRF
554170 I - - B0A79.T1
mm-mmumhumﬁm.hmq“mm&gm
(Rupaas nlakhs)
e Less than 1 Year 1.2 yem 23 Yoar Mostwn3Veaw | ol |
MSME 4788 = T = AT 55
mrl 427342 AT 0.21 - 45697 01
(Disputed cues —MSME - - - - E
{Rupwes n Lakhs]
T Mmool o o st MAIch 2822 1T T 318t March 2021
FEFRLFED 1,82 75203
(Mg i L)
. s TR # PR 3 at it
interest on LC financed na [FET]
Travelling & Tour oo 2400
lsLrAncE .05 an
Business Prixmciion 4.18 =
Membership & Sutmseniplions 15,80 B.50

:;vmﬂhm-mmmwm-mmmnm:m

Rarw Malerials

Irrpocied 2T 220037 26.00% 20.80%
Indiganous 7.T62.28 52308 14.00% T A0%
Tatal 10,517.02 743635 100 00% 100.00%
Stores & Spared

Indigerious 159 142

Total 1.50 142

A gt L T HIe 1 el e e i S R 1 T e
L 3 ik s O P ol TR

R

Mdmwwﬁ.&n.ﬁm

Nots 50, Corporats Social Responaibiilty (CSR)
#) C 3R amount required to ba egenl np-smmducmm.:ms:—:mwwmunnmmwwhmm.sa!.m

[Previous Year Ra 114 60 Laicha)
1) Expandiuce reiated i Corporsie Soclal Responsibity Is Rs 254 23 lakhs (Previous Year Rs_207.50 Lakh)

[Particutars 318t March 2022 sl Msreh 2021
A Amourn Mg d 4o b spent during he ye
(i} Grogs amount (3% of sverage net profl = ¢ chion 13£ oiCompanies Aol 201 252.53 134,60
(i¥] Sal off svalabiy iro i 0.58 -72.32
(6} Tatal ;51 pbigalion for the ye ! 25185 206 62
B AT AT BT CioEr st duing Uhis yes 754 33 7 50
ot o i WL 7240 I
1) Clon pirvctionscouisiion !
b Cin puarjroses ol i} B .- T B183 ii,ﬁ
Total 25433 207 0
O, Seil off s uCTadin 138 0.58

Mlhlrmi_ﬂ.ﬂlllmhllHﬂhlﬂﬂhmmlﬂi“mﬂlmnwmﬁﬂ“ Nol Applicable

fRupses m Lissna)
st March 3022 315t March 2021
54.00 -
fAupors in Lakhd}
315t March 2022 315t March 2011
172.40 -
8193 #07.50
254,33 20740
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KL J Resources Limited
Regd Omce: § Camee Streel Kolkats-T00017

et B Disciosures in respect of Wdian Accounting Standerd (nd A5-24) Fleteted Pary Disclosurps’ sn specified undar Section 133 of ine Companias Acl.2013, read wih
" Rule T of tha Companbes (Accounds] Rule 2014 {83 amended):

1 Enterprises whars comirel exisis:-
Subaidisrios:
Aligmonts Townahips and Reaons Pet Lid
Brokeriulls Townsheps and Rasors Pyt Lig,
‘Borinpsals Towmhips and Reaors L Lid
Vallmy View Townships Pl Lia
KL Resources DMOC
AK Bulldisch Pyl Lid
Sadhck Aeal Estaie Py Lid
ML Speciality Chismaals Py Limied
KL Rgsources FTE Limited (Subsatkary of KLJ Rousurces DMTC)

2 Other related parties with wihom ihe company had ransaciions:-

a)  Amssocizles:
Hamiog Pisstic Goods Py Lid.
L Dganie {Thailand] Lid. (Associale of KLJ Resouces DMCC)

b}  Others [Growp Concem):
KL J Flnsticiears Limbed
KL Diganic Lid.
Prichvi Bound Products Co, Pt Lid
KLJ Polymis & Chemicals Lid.
HH Bulldiech P Lid,
Ingpirmion Degtors Py LG
Hamiog Troders Pyl Lid
L Developers Prvels Limiled
D M Reaky Developers P Lid.
Higgh Exsmpeatra Pt Lid.

€] Kay Managsmant Personnel:

&n. Hemant Jain Manoging Direcior
S Ag Humar Gupia Company Secrelary
£n Sumah Chand Jalther Chiof Financisl Dfficer
Bh Bilip Kumar Kam DHraciar

£n Fam Prokash Makan Drecior

Sh Ranjset Ray Banthia Dweior

M Haipann Saih Drwwctor

d]  Ralatives of Key Managamsnt Persennal.

Ma Maatu Jain St Manager [Businsss Deavalopmant)

vy



K L J Rassorces Limked
mm:nnmwma—mn

Dépcioauran in r--:lurmnumwﬂhmﬂhn!m “Falated

Mhmm‘nmhﬂuﬂrm 133 uf the Companies ACL2013, med win

Mote §1. pin 7 of the Companies Accounts) FRule 7014 {as smendsd);
Mo, Meture of Transasten Wawme of Reinted Pames Ratatomtip 11t March, 2022 3isd March, 3031
o)  Tmnssctions during the ypar {Rlupssn in Lakna)
| Purchasss L Plasticiens Limmed, Grougy Conoem 2153.15 LEWMET
#i_i Oegenic Lid Cratar WAL Ciroup Conesen 78 305.78 nmrm
High Exenpetro Pyl Lid. Gumug Concam 5,370 44 jzne
KLJ Crgarme Lig Girouip Coremm B.a0e a7 1,285.04
4315878 1,832
1 Saies HLJ Plasticizams Limiied. Groap Concam 28201 1 b8t
High Exmpet Pvi Lid Goup Coneemm 10438 -
L) Cngaric L Group Cancem 8.170.00 8,006, 9%
10,268.37 T7.ATLED
3  RoniPsd KL Balyman & Cramcais Ui Growp Concem B.50 LR
KL Flmaticizers Limind Gronig Concar 1416 LIE ]
HH Buiidiach Pa. Lid Group Concam 142 142
inapiraton Dagiers Pl Lid Griap Connm - an
2407 5847
4 Ran| Rocertd HLJ Devaiapens Private Limbed Cirosp Camoan - 10
L) Oganac Lid Grmup Catroem = o4 60
VAT
B Wi e Pl 0 M Reany Developes Pyl L Garup Conoam 508
C B
] Rt of Exp. Paid HL.J Ovgaric Lid Geoup Conoen 2801 2a2
High Eximpatrs P LIS Gioup Cancem 608
WY Piasbooers Limmibed, Group Concam o 200 41
a8 =1
T Rk, of Expfecd KL Organie Lid Group Concem 48 45 dapa
WL Peslcizens Limisd. roup Cencam 878 on
.. 7488
8 irilersn Pod Bn Hemari Jain Managing Crnecior 0 a7 3182
'DHMWMLH. (aroup Conowrm 422
8 nm
@ CHA Esperiiuns i Devaicpers Priveis Lanied Gagup Cancam 5400 -
54,00 W
10 Restisnarmtion Eh Hmrvand Jmn mnagry Duecion 27148 BB
ey Mansgorisl Femcnnal) Sh. Surmsh Chaed Jaifer (his! Firancial CifScar 20.88 Fad
Sh Al Humar Gupis Company Secramny 15.88 1148
s Mme Jain & ger | Busnnas De 00 1.
ETRATE 7N
11 Direcior Siting Foes En [ikg Mismar Kam Chencsor 032 n2s
Sh Rarn Pratsh Maken Diepecsine o8 [k -
Sh. Fanjen Ry Banthia Dwerciar aso 03s
T K alpana Gl [Erachor = . 032 oo
134 1.8
#2  Unsecured Loan Taken S Heomant Jsn Misnaging Direch 43500 G7EC0
D i Aty Devatopers Pyt Lid Caroup Conoerm 125,00 -
58000 Tnon
Maniging Dircior 40,50 1.080.00
540,50 4,080,00

14y



i L 4 Aosoiress Limasd
Fogd, Offes: 8 Camac Strwed Kalkaig-TO001Y

— Emmnwumdmmwlmumﬂwnpnﬂrnw ilmhmwii:wuﬂtmmm.mla. e d with
* Fule Tl iha mmmmmuzmlmw:

S.Me N of Transscton Havra oF Ralgtad Fasties Splasanship Jial Marh, 2022 s Warsh, 2027
Dunstarcing Gajance aa uf 31st
L] (Flupess in Lakh
Macch 2072 !
1 Unaacumd Lows T iue S, el #8m g Dlestios 13557 23144
0 M Really Deveicgen Pl Lig sy Conoam 1M TE -
oA T304
3 Tmos Payabios ML Piasticz s Limded Gioup Conosn 18400 mear
i Cganic Lid Carar WLL Groump Cancam 134006 -
i Crgane Lid Crmuap Coneam FERE ] -
ZUS6.12 Fo B1
3 Tinde Recosvaties KL Plastexsers Limitwd G Conce R0 #9387
Wit Crgaec LA roud Canomm 180703 B.58
2,048, F1 1,356 48
4 Renl Payebla AL Molyrens & Chenpcals Lid. Gaewyp Concann - 088
. L]
5 Ramunestition &n. rlamant Jain Bimrupng Direciar TI50.82 TS 2
(M Maragens! Personnel) iy, Buresi Cnasind J St Cheil Fraaneial OfcH 154 2
& Ajm Kumer Dupla Corpony Secslary im 162
Ma Mgty Jan £ Manager { Business Developrani} 45 426

2,550,858 T

Ms
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['C] Investmants made an divciotad undar Nais 3

1o gection BB ol the Companies Azt 231 - Struck olf the companiss
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K L J Resources Limiled
Aegd. Offica: 8, Camac Streatl, Kolkata-700017

Ag at 318t March, 2022

As at 318t March, 2021

MNote 58. Lasass

i} Rights to use asssts

Particulars (Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees In Lakhs)
Cpening ROU recognisen (net) 510.64 or.e3
Add: Additions during the year 283.13 470 52
Less: Depreciation during the year 151.80 66.71
Ciosing ROU recognised B41.5T 510.64
Il} Lease Liahility

Farticulars {Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Opening Lease Liability 514.11 97.1%
Add: Addifions during the year 274.48 468 30
Add: interest Accrued during the year 63.08 2247
Less: Paymant 180.82 T4 04
Closing Lease Liability §70.88 51411
Gurrant Maturity of long term lease ligbiiity 154 .87 49.12
Non Curmant lease lability 515.98 464.99
iii} Security Deposht Pald

Particulars {Rupees in Lekhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Opening Security Deposit 23.91 15.40
Add: Additions during the year (8.64) (10:13)
Add; Interes! Income during the year 255 1.07
Add; Paymenl 24 68 17.57
Closing Sacurity Deposit 42.50 239
iv) Cash Flow during the yaar

Particulars (Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees i Lakhs)
Low value leases an.24 4.02
Short lerm leases 30.35 62.70

v} Extension end termination options

The Company has lease confracis for which are used for ragular oparations of its business. Thene are several laase conlracls thal include extension and
termination options which are further discussed below,

The Company has several leasa contracts thal Include extension and termination options which are used for regular operations of its business. Those
options are negolisted by managemenl to provide fexdbility in managing the Company’s businass neads. Manageman! exercisgs significant judgamant
in determining whether these extension and larmination options ane reasonably cartain o be exercised.

vi) Critical judgsments in detarmining the lease term
In determining the leass lerm, management considars all facts and circumstances that ereate an economic incentive 1o exercise an extension option, or
ot exercise a termination option. Extension options (or pericds after termination options) are only incuded in the lease term If the lease is reasenably

pedtain 1o be extended (or not terminated).
The sssessment ls reviewed if a significant evenl or & significant change in circumstances occurs which affecls this assessment and thal s within the
control of the lessea.

¥li} Discount Rale
Dizcount rate al which the lease liability Is recognised as on the initial application is 10%

Mote 59, impact of COVID-19 pandemic
Impact of COVID-10 pandemic : The spread of Covid-19 has severely affected |ha businesses around tha globe. (n many coundries inciuding India,

there has bean severe disruption to regular operations due {o lock-downs, disruplions in trensportations, supply chaln, ravel bans, quarantines  and
other emergency measures.

The Company has made detailed assassment of its liguidity pasition for the nexd few months and of the recoverability and carrying values of ils
assels comprising Property, Plant and Equipment, Inlangible assets, Trade Receivables, Inventaries and Investmenls 25 at the Balance sheel dale,
and based on tha intemal and external information upto the date of approval of these financial statemenis including credit reports and economic
forecasis, has concluded that ne matedal adjustments are required 1o be made In the financial results.

In assessing the recoverabilily of receivables, inlangitle assets, and cerain invesiments, the Company has cansidered internal and external
infermation up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial siatements including credit reports and economic forecasts. The Company has
prerformed sensitivity analysis on the assumplions used hersin. Based on the current indicsicrs of fulure economic condifions, the Company axpecin
{o recover the camying amount of thase assets. The Company on the basis of its assessment beliaves that the prabability of the ocourrance of
forecasted transactions is nal impecied by COVID-18. The Company has also considered the affect of changes, IT any, In expected credil loss and is
of the view that there shall be no impact. The management belisves thal it has considared all the possible impact of known events arising from Covid-

1€ global health pandemic in Ihe preparation of financial results,
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Caman Street, Kolkata-T00017

Mote 61, The previois years figures have Deen regroupsd and reciassified, ity thi exdent necessary, 1o conform o the cunent years figures

Mote 62. Financial Viability
The Company has made detailed assessment of its fquidity position for the nexl one year and of the recoverability snd carmying values of its assels and

\\abilities, and based on the intsrnal and extemal information upmwm#muﬂdﬂmnnmmmmumudmmnmm
econaric forecasts, has concluded that no adjustments are requined fo be made in the Anancal results,

The manegemant believes that it has consdered all the possible impact of known everits arising in the praparation of financial results, Furiher company
uuruumcnmmhmﬁntyMmmwuﬂbammmmw-nmmummlmmdu i rrext one year,

tote 63, Representstion relate to Fund Advancel recelve by the company on Uttimate Beneficiarios

Wo funds have besn agvanced or ioaned of invested (either from bormowed funds of share premium o any oiher sources of kind of funds) by the
Company to o in any ofher persen(s) or entity(ies), nmmnmﬂhrmﬂmﬂﬁhmwdﬂmﬂ,mm in writing of
otherwise, thal the intermadiary shall lend or invest in party idarrlll‘ﬂhyummnlfﬂﬂmﬁm{UtﬂthﬂnM}.mwhﬂm
racaived any fund from any party(s] (Funding Party) with the understanding fhat tha Company shall whether, directly or indirecty hend or invest in other
parmsons or entities idantified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee, sacurity of the like on belialf of the
Uitimate Benshciarias.”

Hote 64. Approval ef financial statement
The financial statements were approved for 1sus by the Board of Direciors on 30th May 2022, The poard of direciors has recommended @ dividend of
Rs.0.25 per fully paid up equity share of Rs. 105 each, aggregating 19 R&-76.65 Lakhs, which is based on relevant share capital a3 on 3151 March, 2002

The accompanying notes io the consolidated financial I,

statements
For & an behatf of the Board of Directors
As per our repon of aven date [ C’ h.
For Kumar Chopra & Associates - A
Accountants In Dillp r Mam
F jon No. 000131 Director Direotor
| a5 . 00061804
e
:_a DL et A vl ‘mc&,«ne‘{
MNo| 08 Suresh Chand Jalther
Mew 30ih May 2022 Cheef Financial Officer
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Form AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) uf section 129 read with rule § of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries and associate for the financial year 2021-22

Pari “A™: Subsidiaries

(Rupees/AED in Lakhs)

S/ ! 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
N;;Ir (Figures (Figures (Figures (Figures (Figures | (Figures (Figures (Figures in
3 inRs.) in Ks.) infs.) in Rs.) in AED) in Rs.) in Rs.) Rs.)
Altamonte | Brokenhills Springdale ;
Name of the Townships Townships Townships \:’rallcy V.' = L f“: Sxdlick Real K]."J.
Fire ownships | Resources, | Buildtech Estate Pvi, Speciality
subsidiary and Resorts | and Resorts | and Resorts Put. Ltd DMOC Pt Ltd Lid Chariiek
Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Lid. Pvt, Ltd. e o ; S 14
v, Lid.
The dare since
when 25,08.2014 | 25082014 | 25082014 | 25082014 | 14.052014 | 28.02.2018 | 03.07.2017 | 17.08.2021
subsidiary was
acguired
Reparting
period for the Same Same Same Same Same Same Same Same
suhsidiary Reporting Reperting Reporting Reporting Reporting | Reporting Repaorting Reporting
concerned, {f Period Period Period Period Period Period Period Period
different from
the holding
Company s
reporting
period
Repaorting
currency and Dirham .
Exchange rate INR INR INR INR | AED = INR INR INR
as on the fast 20.6418
deate of the
relevant
Financial year
in the case gf
JSoreign
subsidiaries
Share capital 113.00 161.00 109.00 201.00 36,70 L.00 [.O0 5.00
Reserves & (6.75) (7.04) (6.67) (8.04) 270.76 (381.94) (226.43) (0.22)
surplus
Total assels 108.72 156.55 104.97 195.65 587.28 18,63 2062.84 4.38
Total 108.72 156.55 104.97 195.65 587.28 18.63 206284 4.88
Liabifities
Investments Nil il Nil Mil 61.87 Nil Nil Nil
Turnover Nil Nil Nil Nil 225578 Nil Nil Nil
Prafit before (0.94) (0.92) (0.91) (0.93) 83.22 (281.88) (39.09) (0.22)
taxaiion - -
Provision for Mil Nil Nil Nil (6.03) Nil 528 Nil
taxaion
Prafit after (0.94) {0.92) (0.91) (0.93) 77.18 {281.88) (44.37) (0.22)
fexxertran
" posed Nil Nil Nil - il THil il ~il Nil
Dividend
% of
iarenlsting 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
of holding : el # 100%
Company
Notes:

1. The reporting periad for the Company as well as its all subsidiaries is 31" March, 2022.
2, AED stands for United Arab Emirates Dirham. The value of 1 AED as on 31% March, 2022 is Rs. 20.6418
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Part “B*: Associate and Joint Venture

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joing

Ventures

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Name of associate/Joint Venture

Hamlog Plastic Goods
Private Limited

I. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31" March, 2022

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or Acquired

12* March, 1998

J. Shares of Associate/loint
Ventures held by the
Company on the year end

No. of equily shares 16,235
Amount of Investment in Associates! Joint Venture 2.64
Exiend of Holding % 24%

4, Description of how there is significant influence

Control of more than 20%
of tofal voling power

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Not applicable, as the
consolidation is done.

fsa

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 5.28
Considered in Consolidation (0.02)
7. Profil/(Loss) for the year -
Mot Considered in Consolidation {0.08)
Notes:
I. The reporting period for the Associate is 31" March, 2022.
2. The Company does not have a Joint Venture as on 31" March, 2022,
don behalf of the Board of Directors
SOURCES LIMITED
(Dilip Ffjlgml'mr Karn)
Director
DIN: 00061804
z ;o\-\r{-«\-ﬂn -\wﬁ i,
P «
(Suresh Chand Jalther) (Ajai Kumgar Gupta)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: AAUPJ2690R Membership No.: FCS 8020
Date: 30™ May, 2022
Place: New Deik:
).H\




